TO:

6.
7.

8

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA DISTRICT AND TO ALL OTHER
INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District
will be held on Saturday, August 11, at 9:00 a.m. in the Houstonian Hotel, 111 North Post Oak Lane, Houston,
TX 77024, outside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders,
resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with
respect to the following matters:

AGENDA
General Business
a. Call to Order;
b. Determine Quorum;
c. Welcome and Introductions
d. Receive Public Comments (Limited to three minutes per person)

Consent Agenda — Items may be removed and discussed separately at a board member’s request; otherwise, all,
or remaining, items will be voted on as a group.
a. Adopt Agenda
b. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting June 14, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer Report
i. Bookkeeper Report
ii. Assessor Collection and Delinquency Reports
d. Receive Executive Director Report

Receive an Update and Recommendation from the Audit Committee
a. Director Brown to present 2017 Audit Report for boards review and approval

Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Executive Committee

a. Appoint Hearing Examiner to conduct hearing on the Supplemental Assessment Roll.

b. Authorize the Executive Director to schedule a public hearing on the Supplemental Assessment Roll.

c. Approve first class method for mailing notice of public hearing to consider advisability of supplementing

assessment roll.

Receive an Update and Recommendation from the Economic and/or Community Development Committees
and authorize staff as appropriate

a. Strategic Plan Recommendations

b. Bellfort Station

Chairman’s Report/Board Member or Staff Announcements
Next Meeting — November 8, 2018

Adjourn

Executive Director Y &

" e
R

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact
the District's Executive Director at (832) 982-2026 at least three business days prior to the meeting so that the appropriate
arrangements can be made.






Page 3 of 180

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Consent Agenda
a. Adopt Agenda
b. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting June 14, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer Report
i. Bookkeeper Report
ii. Assessor Collection and Delinquency Reports
d. Receive Executive Director Report



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

June 14, 2018

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER.

Page 4 of 180

The Board of Directors of the Harris County Improvement District #9 held a regular meeting on
Thursday, June 14, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. at the Hobby Airport DoubleTree located at 8181 Airport
Boulevard, Houston, Texas 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, and the

roll was called of duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit:

Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7 -
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair Position 8 -
Position 3 - Reduced Position 9 -
Position 4 - Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Position 10 -
Position 5 - Ann Collum Position 11 -
Position 6 - Sue De Haven, Secretary

Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 1:01 pm

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS.
There were no public comments.

CONSENT AGENDA:
a. Adopt Agenda

b. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting April 12, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer Report
i. Bookkeeper Report

ii. Assessor Collection and Delinquency Reports

Keyur Amin
Joe Edd Nelson
Darryl Bailey
Vic J. Zachary
James Brown

Accept resignation of Todd Szilagyi from the Hobby Area Board of Directors

Conduct annual review of Investment Policy and adopt Resolution Regarding Annual

Review of Investment Policy and Adoption of Amended Investment Policy

f. Review, revise, and adopt Resolution Establishing the Authorized Depository
Institutions and Adopting List of Qualified Broker/Dealers with Whom the District May

Engage in Investment Transaction.
g. Receive Executive Director Report

Director DeHaven made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda as presented. Director Brown

seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.

RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

A. RESOLUTION DECREASING THE NUMBER OF DIRECTORS ON THE BOARD




Page 5 of 180

The Board considered reducing the size of the Board from 11 members to 10 members by
abolishing Position 3. Mr. Austin reviewed a Resolution Decreasing the Number of Directors on the
Board. Following review and discussion, Director Bonsall made a motion (1) to adopt the Resolution
Decreasing the Number of Directors on the Board and direct that the Resolution be filed appropriately
and retained in the District’s official records; and (2) that the Directors serve in the following positions
on the Board:

Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair
Position 3 - Jesus H. Saenz, Jr.
Position 4 - Ann Collum

Position 5 - Sue De Haven, Secretary
Position 6 - Keyur Amin

Position 7 - Joe Ed Nelson

Position 8 - Darryl Bailey
Position 9 - Vic J. Zachary
Position 10 - James Brown

Director Collum seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.

B. LIST OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICERS

Mr. Austin reported that pursuant to Chapter 176 of the Texas Local Government Code, the
District will maintain a List of Local Government Officers. Mr. Austin reviewed the List of Local
Government Officers. After review and discussion, Director Collum made a motion to approve and
authorize execution of the List of Local Government Officers and direct that the List be filed
appropriately and retained in the District’s official records. Director Bonsall seconded the motion,
which passed by unanimous vote.

C. DISTRICT REGISTRATION FORM

The Board then considered authorizing execution of a District Registration Form reflecting the
new positions of the Board of Directors to be filed with the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality (“TCEQ”). After review and discussion, Director Collum made a motion to authorize filing of
the District Registration Form with the TCEQ. Director Bonsall seconded the motion, which carried
unanimously.

D. CONSIDER A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND
AUTHORIZE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO RECRUIT AND HIRE A FIELD SERVICES MANAGER

Mr. Lowry presented the Hobby Area District organizational chart highlighting the Field
Services Manager position under Community and Economic Development. After review and
discussion, Director Collum made a motion to approve an organizational structure and authorize
Executive Director Lowry to recruit and hire a Field Services Manager. Director Bailey seconded the
motion, which carried unanimously.



Page 6 of 180

E. OFFICIAL SEAL

Mr. Austin presented the proposed seal for the District, an imprint of which follows:

A‘\_:.J‘:‘Fh“!”!}“",

£ ~ iy,
YEA Doy,
'S %,

¢/ Y W
ity = a
LTI

Director Brown moved that the seal be adopted as the official seal of the District. Director DeHaven
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

F. AUTHORIZE STAFF TO ENTER INTO AN INTERLOCAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT WITH THE
LOCAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING COOPERATIVE

The Board discussed The Texas Buy Board, a government purchasing cooperative which passes
on discounts to its members. To become a member, the Board must pass a resolution authorizing
staff to enter into the Local Participation Agreement with the Local Government Purchasing
Cooperative. After review and discussion, Director Collum moved that staff enter into an Interlocal
Participation Agreement with the Local Government Purchasing Cooperative. Director Nelson
seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.

ADOPT RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING OUT-OF-DISTRICT MEETING PLACES

The Board discussed adopting an additional out-of-District meeting place at The Houstonian
and at the offices of Allen Boone Humphries Robinson. Mr. Austin noted that, upon adoption, a
notice is required to be published in a local newspaper. After review and discussion, Director
DeHaven moved to adopt the Resolution Establishing an Additional Out-of-District Meeting Places
reflecting the establishment of additional out-of-District meeting places at The Houstonian, 111 N.
Post Oak Lane, Houston, Texas and at the offices of Allen Boone Humphries Robinson, 3200
Southwest Freeway, Houston, Texas and direct that the Resolution be filed appropriately and
retained in the District’s official records. Director Nelson seconded the motion, which carried
unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board did not convene in Executive Session.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/BOARD MEMBER OR STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS

No reports or announcements presented.



Page 7 of 180

ADJOURN.
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the
meeting at 1:50 p.m. upon a motion made by Director Collum and second by Director Bonsall.

Chair, Vice Chair or Secretary



Page 8 of 180

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

May 31, 2018

G overnmental
I F inancial
R eporting, LLC



Hobby Area Management District

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
May 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 - Amegy Bank
1020 - Wells Fargo Bank
1030 - Plains State Bank - CD
1032 - Plus4 Credit Union - CD
1040 - TexSTAR-Operating

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Assessment Receivable
1200 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Assessment Refunds Payable
2200 - Deferred Assessment Revenue
2300 - Retainage Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 18

Page 9 of 180

71,182.42
58,957.14
249,166.61
247,989.93
2,048,134.65

2,675,430.75

81,113.48
2,486.00

83,599.48

2,759,030.23

2,759,030.23

114,456.58

114,456.58

1,265.40
1,086,549.19
4,396.35

1,092,210.94

1,206,667.52

1,206,667.52

1,324,099.83
228,262.88

1,552,362.71

2,759,030.23

Page 2



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS
4000 - District Assessments
4010 - Penalty & Interest Revenue
4020 - Overpayments
4030 - Assessment Refunds
4050 - Grants & Donations
4060 - Interest Revenue
4065 - Non-Income Funds

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 -
6012 -
6014 -

6015

6020 -
6025 -
6035 -
6037 -

6040

Contract Public Safety

Specific Sites High Density Patrol
Special Operations

- Apartment Life Initiatives

Mobile Cameras

Nuissance Abatement Program
Graffitti Abatement

Public Safety Programs

- Staff Allocation

Total Public Safety

Community Development

6050 -
6051 -
6052 -
6054 -
6055 -
8014 -
8055 -
8063 -
8065 -
8074 -

Porter Service

Community Enhancement Programs
Corridor & ROW Maintenance
Street Sweeping

Staff Allocation

Metro Engineering Design
Project/Contract Management
Esplanade Enhancement

METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement
Streetscape Assessories

Total Community Development

Economic Development

6060
6062
8050
8052
8053

- Economic Developmt Programs
- Staff Allocation

- Eco Development Strategic Plan
- Placemaking Study (Retail)

- Market Feasibility Study

Total Economic Development

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 -
6068 -
6070 -
6075 -

6078
6080

6235 -

Events

CPA&M Programs

Creative Support

Marketing Mtls & Promo Items

- Advertisement

- Staff Allocation

Hobby Area Improvement Corp.

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing

Page 10 of 180

May 2018
May 18 Budget Jan - May 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
152,194.15 156,867.00 761,757.31 784,335.00 1,882,401.00
1,826.23 3,000.00 11,638.29 15,000.00 36,000.00
1,265.40 5,500.00 40,815.73 27,500.00 66,000.00
-1,265.40 -5,542.00 -40,763.94 -27,710.00 -66,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,658.18 375.00 9,516.75 1,875.00 4,500.00
0.00 46,453.00 201,959.00 232,265.00 557,432.00
156,678.56 206,653.00 984,923.14 1,033,265.00 2,479,833.00
16,014.38 19,167.00 86,653.18 95,835.00 230,000.00
0.00 8,333.00 3,000.00 41,665.00 100,000.00
992.86 833.00 5,201.90 4,165.00 10,000.00
1,696.50 1,667.00 8,482.50 8,335.00 20,000.00
7,155.00 6,953.00 35,775.00 34,765.00 83,430.00
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 6,250.00 15,000.00
3,200.00 2,917.00 14,080.00 14,585.00 35,000.00
0.00 208.00 0.00 1,040.00 2,500.00
6,771.29 9,004.00 33,856.45 45,020.00 108,045.00
35,830.03 50,332.00 187,049.03 251,660.00 603,975.00
13,621.22 13,583.00 53,780.33 67,915.00 163,000.00
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 156,000.00
9,637.63 26,250.00 63,105.44 131,250.00 315,000.00
6,046.50 6,250.00 29,954.50 31,250.00 75,000.00
4,192.49 6,600.00 20,962.45 33,000.00 79,205.00
148.00 0.00 148.00 0.00 0.00
4,250.00 10,417.00 21,250.00 52,085.00 125,000.00
0.00 4,167.00 0.00 20,835.00 50,000.00
457.24 47,441.00 53,340.67 237,205.00 569,287.00
0.00 533.00 0.00 2,665.00 6,400.00
38,353.08 128,241.00 242,541.39 641,205.00 1,538,892.00
3,500.00 7,500.00 23,604.85 37,500.00 90,000.00
8,865.92 8,999.00 44,329.60 44,995.00 107,985.00
29,000.00 6,042.00 58,879.92 30,210.00 72,500.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 12,000.00
10,177.60 25,000.00 10,177.60 125,000.00 300,000.00
51,543.52 48,541.00 136,991.97 242,705.00 582,485.00
170.38 2,958.00 1,170.38 14,790.00 35,500.00
0.00 1,833.00 845.96 9,165.00 22,000.00
3,771.83 4,375.00 16,807.38 21,875.00 52,500.00
0.00 4,167.00 25.00 20,835.00 50,000.00
66.79 4,167.00 106.79 20,835.00 50,000.00
9,029.89 9,207.00 45,149.45 46,035.00 110,479.00
0.00 4,167.00 -989.71 20,835.00 50,000.00
13,038.89 30,874.00 63,115.25 154,370.00 370,479.00

Page 3



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual

Administration

6110 -
- Administration Programs
6115 -
6120 -
6125 -
6130 -
6135 -
6140 -

6112

6145

6155
6160

Staff Allocation

Meeting Expense
Reimbursable Expenses
Postage

Office Supplies

Public Notices, Advertising
Legal Services

- Audit Services
6150 -

Bookkeeping

- Assessment Billing

- Assessment Database Mgmt.
6165 -
6170 -
6072 -
6073 -
6175 -

Office Equipment

Insurance

Office Lease

Communication & Technologies
Other

Total Administration
TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements
Total Projected Uses of Funds

Prior Year Reserves

Projected Year End Cash Reserves

Page 11 of 180

May 2018
May 18 Budget Jan - May 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
11,127.54 9,778.00 38,551.24 48,890.00 117,333.00
0.00 1,333.00 0.00 6,665.00 15,990.00
1,309.31 1,792.00 6,219.30 8,960.00 21,500.00
555.32 1,250.00 2,413.84 6,250.00 15,000.00
51.42 23.00 200.55 115.00 280.00
786.39 625.00 1,804.95 3,125.00 7,500.00
0.00 125.00 9.00 625.00 1,500.00
2,331.66 3,958.00 14,607.09 19,790.00 47,500.00
11,500.00 1,042.00 15,100.00 5,210.00 12,500.00
850.00 875.00 4,250.00 4,375.00 10,500.00
2,287.75 2,917.00 15,534.17 14,585.00 35,000.00
300.00 333.00 1,500.00 1,665.00 4,000.00
489.86 1,250.00 5,575.74 6,250.00 15,000.00
0.00 1,667.00 0.00 8,335.00 20,000.00
2,450.00 2,500.00 12,250.00 12,500.00 30,000.00
1,133.21 2,079.00 8,904.74 10,395.00 24,950.00
14.00 63.00 42.00 315.00 750.00
35,186.46 31,610.00 126,962.62 158,050.00 379,303.00
173,951.98 289,598.00 756,660.26 1,447,990.00 3,475,134.00
-17,273.42 -82,945.00 228,262.88 -414,725.00 -995,301.00
2,479,833
3,475,134
1,511,104
515,803

Page 4



Page 12 of 180

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

June 30, 2018

G overnmental
I F inancial
R eporting, LLC



Hobby Area Management District

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
June 30, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 - Amegy Bank
1020 - Wells Fargo Bank
1030 - Plains State Bank - CD
1032 - Plus4 Credit Union - CD
1040 - TexSTAR-Operating

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Assessment Receivable
1200 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Assessment Refunds Payable
2200 - Deferred Assessment Revenue
2300 - Retainage Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

June 18

Page 13 of 180

65,001.51
85,921.63
249,166.61
248,490.48
1,801,059.87

2,449,640.10

59,793.97
2,486.00

62,279.97

2,511,920.07

2,511,920.07

96,932.19

96,932.19

3,033.67
933,113.43
29,083.40

965,230.50

1,062,162.69

1,062,162.69

1,324,099.83
125,657.55

1,449,757.38

2,511,920.07

Page 2



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

4000 -
4010 -
4020 -
4030
4050 -
4060 -
4065 -

District Assessments
Penalty & Interest Revenue
Overpayments

- Assessment Refunds
Grants & Donations
Interest Revenue
Non-Income Funds

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 -
6012 -
6014 -

6015

6020 -
6025 -
6035 -
6037 -

6040

Contract Public Safety

Specific Sites High Density Patrol
Special Operations

- Apartment Life Initiatives

Mobile Cameras

Nuissance Abatement Program
Graffitti Abatement

Public Safety Programs

- Staff Allocation

Total Public Safety

Community Development

6050 -
6051 -
6052 -
6054 -
6055 -
8014 -
8055 -
8063 -
8065 -
8074 -

Porter Service

Community Enhancement Programs
Corridor & ROW Maintenance
Street Sweeping

Staff Allocation

Metro Engineering Design
Project/Contract Management
Esplanade Enhancement

METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement
Streetscape Assessories

Total Community Development

Economic Development

6060
6062
8050
8052
8053

- Economic Developmt Programs
- Staff Allocation

- Eco Development Strategic Plan
- Placemaking Study (Retail)

- Market Feasibility Study

Total Economic Development

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 -
6068 -
6070 -
6075 -

6078
6080

6235 -

Events

CPA&M Programs

Creative Support

Marketing Mtls & Promo Items

- Advertisement

- Staff Allocation

Hobby Area Improvement Corp.

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing

Page 14 of 180

June 2018
June 18 Budget Jan - June 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
152,037.50 156,867.00 913,794.81 941,202.00 1,882,401.00
3,195.43 3,000.00 14,833.72 18,000.00 36,000.00
3,844.97 5,500.00 44,660.70 33,000.00 66,000.00
-3,033.67 -5,542.00 -43,797.61 -33,252.00 -66,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,428.61 375.00 12,945.36 2,250.00 4,500.00
157,829.00 46,453.00 359,788.00 278,718.00 557,432.00
317,301.84 206,653.00 1,302,224.98 1,239,918.00 2,479,833.00
18,091.27 19,167.00 104,744.45 115,002.00 230,000.00
300.00 8,333.00 3,300.00 49,998.00 100,000.00
948.31 833.00 6,150.21 4,998.00 10,000.00
1,696.50 1,667.00 10,179.00 10,002.00 20,000.00
6,640.00 6,953.00 42,415.00 41,718.00 83,430.00
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 7,500.00 15,000.00
2,560.00 2,917.00 16,640.00 17,502.00 35,000.00
0.00 208.00 0.00 1,248.00 2,500.00
6,771.29 9,004.00 40,627.74 54,024.00 108,045.00
37,007.37 50,332.00 224,056.40 301,992.00 603,975.00
13,621.22 13,583.00 67,401.55 81,498.00 163,000.00
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 78,000.00 156,000.00
9,637.63 26,250.00 72,743.07 157,500.00 315,000.00
6,046.50 6,250.00 36,001.00 37,500.00 75,000.00
4,192.49 6,600.00 25,154.94 39,600.00 79,205.00
0.00 0.00 148.00 0.00 0.00
4,250.00 10,417.00 25,500.00 62,502.00 125,000.00
0.00 4,167.00 0.00 25,002.00 50,000.00
247,451.49 47,441.00 300,792.16 284,646.00 569,287.00
0.00 533.00 0.00 3,198.00 6,400.00
285,199.33 128,241.00 527,740.72 769,446.00 1,538,892.00
2,300.00 7,500.00 25,904.85 45,000.00 90,000.00
8,865.92 8,999.00 53,195.52 53,994.00 107,985.00
0.00 6,042.00 58,879.92 36,252.00 72,500.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 12,000.00
40,713.04 25,000.00 50,890.64 150,000.00 300,000.00
51,878.96 48,541.00 188,870.93 291,246.00 582,485.00
1,264.00 2,958.00 2,434.38 17,748.00 35,500.00
0.00 1,833.00 845.96 10,998.00 22,000.00
4,705.71 4,375.00 21,513.09 26,250.00 52,500.00
0.00 4,167.00 25.00 25,002.00 50,000.00
0.00 4,167.00 106.79 25,002.00 50,000.00
9,029.89 9,207.00 54,179.34 55,242.00 110,479.00
0.00 4,167.00 -989.71 25,002.00 50,000.00
14,999.60 30,874.00 78,114.85 185,244.00 370,479.00

Page 3



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual

Administration

6110 -
- Administration Programs
6115 -
6120 -
6125 -
6130 -
6135 -
6140 -

6112

6145

6155
6160

Staff Allocation

Meeting Expense
Reimbursable Expenses
Postage

Office Supplies

Public Notices, Advertising
Legal Services

- Audit Services
6150 -

Bookkeeping

- Assessment Billing

- Assessment Database Mgmt.
6165 -
6170 -
6072 -
6073 -
6175 -

Office Equipment

Insurance

Office Lease

Communication & Technologies
Other

Total Administration
TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements
Total Projected Uses of Funds

Prior Year Reserves

Projected Year End Cash Reserves

Page 15 of 180

June 2018
June 18 Budget Jan - June 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
14,081.24 9,778.00 52,632.48 58,668.00 117,333.00
0.00 1,333.00 0.00 7,998.00 15,990.00
2,090.76 1,792.00 8,310.06 10,752.00 21,500.00
427.38 1,250.00 2,841.22 7,500.00 15,000.00
0.00 23.00 200.55 138.00 280.00
1,151.18 625.00 2,956.13 3,750.00 7,500.00
0.00 125.00 9.00 750.00 1,500.00
5,598.15 3,958.00 20,205.24 23,748.00 47,500.00
0.00 1,042.00 15,100.00 6,252.00 12,500.00
850.00 875.00 5,100.00 5,250.00 10,500.00
2,287.75 2,917.00 17,821.92 17,502.00 35,000.00
300.00 333.00 1,800.00 1,998.00 4,000.00
629.03 1,250.00 6,204.77 7,500.00 15,000.00
0.00 1,667.00 0.00 10,002.00 20,000.00
2,450.00 2,500.00 14,700.00 15,000.00 30,000.00
956.42 2,079.00 9,861.16 12,474.00 24,950.00
0.00 63.00 42.00 378.00 750.00
30,821.91 31,610.00 157,784.53 189,660.00 379,303.00
419,907.17 289,598.00 1,176,567.43 1,737,588.00 3,475,134.00
-102,605.33 -82,945.00 125,657.55 -497,670.00 -995,301.00
2,479,833
3,475,134
1,511,104
515,803

Page 4



Page 16 of 180

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

July 31, 2018

G overnmental
I F inancial
R eporting, LLC



Hobby Area Management District

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
July 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 - Amegy Bank
1020 - Wells Fargo Bank
1030 - Plains State Bank - CD
1032 - Plus4 Credit Union - CD
1040 - TexSTAR-Operating

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Assessment Receivable
1200 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Assessment Refunds Payable
2200 - Deferred Assessment Revenue
2300 - Retainage Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

July 18

Page 17 of 180

161,696.00
85,921.63
249,166.61
248,490.48
1,601,059.87

2,346,334.59

53,390.69
2,131.00

55,521.69

2,401,856.28

2,401,856.28

137,702.78

137,702.78

7,032.67
767,358.25
29,083.40

803,474.32

941,177.10

941,177.10

1,324,099.83
136,579.35

1,460,679.18

2,401,856.28

Page 2



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

4000 -
4010 -
4020 -
4030
4050 -
4060 -
4065 -

District Assessments
Penalty & Interest Revenue
Overpayments

- Assessment Refunds
Grants & Donations
Interest Revenue
Non-Income Funds

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 -
6012 -
6014 -

6015

6020 -
6025 -
6035 -
6037 -

6040

Contract Public Safety

Specific Sites High Density Patrol
Special Operations

- Apartment Life Initiatives

Mobile Cameras

Nuissance Abatement Program
Graffitti Abatement

Public Safety Programs

- Staff Allocation

Total Public Safety

Community Development

6050 -
6051 -
6052 -
6054 -
6055 -
8014 -
8055 -
8063 -
8065 -
8074 -

Porter Service

Community Enhancement Programs
Corridor & ROW Maintenance
Street Sweeping

Staff Allocation

Metro Engineering Design
Project/Contract Management
Esplanade Enhancement

METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement
Streetscape Assessories

Total Community Development

Economic Development

6060
6062
8050
8052
8053

- Economic Developmt Programs
- Staff Allocation

- Eco Development Strategic Plan
- Placemaking Study (Retail)

- Market Feasibility Study

Total Economic Development

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 -
6068 -
6070 -
6075 -

6078
6080

6235 -

Events

CPA&M Programs

Creative Support

Marketing Mtls & Promo Items

- Advertisement

- Staff Allocation

Hobby Area Improvement Corp.

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing

Page 18 of 180

July 2018
July 18 Budget Jan - July 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
151,612.12 156,867.00  1,065,406.93 1,098,069.00 1,882,401.00
1,516.38 3,000.00 16,350.10 21,000.00 36,000.00
6,223.40 5,500.00 50,884.10 38,500.00 66,000.00
-7,032.67 -5,542.00 -50,830.28 -38,794.00 -66,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 375.00 12,945.36 2,625.00 4,500.00
0.00 46,453.00 359,788.00 325,171.00 557,432.00
152,319.23 206,653.00 1,454,544.21 1,446,571.00 2,479,833.00
15,897.55 19,167.00 120,642.00 134,169.00 230,000.00
0.00 8,333.00 3,300.00 58,331.00 100,000.00
1,155.44 833.00 7,305.65 5,831.00 10,000.00
1,696.50 1,667.00 11,875.50 11,669.00 20,000.00
4,285.00 6,952.00 46,700.00 48,670.00 83,430.00
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 8,750.00 15,000.00
3,200.00 2,917.00 19,840.00 20,419.00 35,000.00
0.00 208.00 0.00 1,456.00 2,500.00
6,771.29 9,004.00 47,399.03 63,028.00 108,045.00
33,005.78 50,331.00 257,062.18 352,323.00 603,975.00
13,621.22 13,583.00 81,022.77 95,081.00 163,000.00
-675.00 13,000.00 -675.00 91,000.00 156,000.00
27,471.88 26,250.00 100,214.95 183,750.00 315,000.00
6,046.50 6,250.00 42,047.50 43,750.00 75,000.00
8,062.46 6,600.00 33,217.40 46,200.00 79,205.00
0.00 0.00 148.00 0.00 0.00
4,250.00 10,417.00 29,750.00 72,919.00 125,000.00
0.00 4,167.00 0.00 29,169.00 50,000.00
0.00 47,441.00 300,792.16 332,087.00 569,287.00
0.00 533.00 0.00 3,731.00 6,400.00
58,777.06 128,241.00 586,517.78 897,687.00 1,538,892.00
1,370.00 7,500.00 27,274.85 52,500.00 90,000.00
8,865.92 8,999.00 62,061.44 62,993.00 107,985.00
0.00 6,042.00 58,879.92 42,294.00 72,500.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 12,000.00
0.00 25,000.00 50,890.64 175,000.00 300,000.00
10,235.92 48,541.00 199,106.85 339,787.00 582,485.00
1,811.88 2,958.00 4,246.26 20,706.00 35,500.00
0.00 1,833.00 845.96 12,831.00 22,000.00
3,429.00 4,375.00 23,064.55 30,625.00 52,500.00
15.00 4,167.00 1,917.54 29,169.00 50,000.00
0.00 4,167.00 106.79 29,169.00 50,000.00
9,029.89 9,207.00 63,209.23 64,449.00 110,479.00
0.00 4,167.00 -989.71 29,169.00 50,000.00
14,285.77 30,874.00 92,400.62 216,118.00 370,479.00

Page 3



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual

Administration

6110 -
- Administration Programs
6115 -
6120 -
6125 -
6130 -
6135 -
6140 -

6112

6145

6155
6160

Staff Allocation

Meeting Expense
Reimbursable Expenses
Postage

Office Supplies

Public Notices, Advertising
Legal Services

- Audit Services
6150 -

Bookkeeping

- Assessment Billing

- Assessment Database Mgmt.
6165 -
6170 -
6072 -
6073 -
6175 -

Office Equipment

Insurance

Office Lease

Communication & Technologies
Other

Total Administration
TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements
Total Projected Uses of Funds

Prior Year Reserves

Projected Year End Cash Reserves

Page 19 of 180

July 2018
July 18 Budget Jan - July 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
14,789.36 9,778.00 67,421.84 68,446.00 117,333.00
0.00 1,332.00 0.00 9,330.00 15,990.00
407.52 1,792.00 8,717.58 12,544.00 21,500.00
667.47 1,250.00 3,508.69 8,750.00 15,000.00
90.52 23.00 291.07 161.00 280.00
197.20 625.00 3,153.33 4,375.00 7,500.00
0.00 125.00 9.00 875.00 1,500.00
1,284.89 3,958.00 21,490.13 27,706.00 47,500.00
0.00 1,042.00 15,100.00 7,294.00 12,500.00
850.00 875.00 5,950.00 6,125.00 10,500.00
2,287.75 2,917.00 20,109.67 20,419.00 35,000.00
300.00 333.00 2,100.00 2,331.00 4,000.00
391.66 1,250.00 6,596.43 8,750.00 15,000.00
229.32 1,667.00 229.32 11,669.00 20,000.00
2,450.00 2,500.00 17,150.00 17,500.00 30,000.00
1,133.21 2,079.00 10,994.37 14,553.00 24,950.00
14.00 62.00 56.00 440.00 750.00
25,092.90 31,608.00 182,877.43 221,268.00 379,303.00
141,397.43 289,595.00 1,317,964.86 2,027,183.00 3,475,134.00
10,921.80 -82,942.00 136,579.35 -580,612.00 -995,301.00
2,479,833
3,475,134
1,511,104
515,803

Page 4



Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of August 11, 2018

Page 20 of 180

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Amegy Bank 93,656.12
General Journa  05/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -1,726.69 91,929.43
Debit 05/15/2018 Debit Amegy Wire Fee -14.00 91,915.43
Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2018 Online Amegy Visa Credit Card Visa Credit Card -8,946.03 82,969.40
General Journa  05/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -2,349.91 80,619.49
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2018 ACH BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -5,550.02 75,069.47
Bill Pmt -Check  06/07/2018 Online Ambrose Communications, LLC  Social Media Management -3,300.00 71,769.47
General Journa  06/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -11,730.17 60,039.30
General Journa  06/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 55,874.68
General Journa  06/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Walter -2,599.13 53,275.55
Bill Pmt -Check  06/21/2018 2250 Houston East End Chamber Membership dues -300.00 52,975.55
Bill Pmt -Check  06/21/2018 2251  Houston East End Chamber Port of Houston Apprec. Day -650.00 52,325.55
Check 06/21/2018 2252  ARCP MT Houston TX LLC Tax Refund -176.19 52,149.36
Check 06/21/2018 2253  Cidema Three Ltd Partnership Tax Refund -678.43 51,470.93
Check 06/21/2018 2254  Deborah Guillory Tax Refund -7.62 51,463.31
Check 06/21/2018 2255  Moers Street Partnership Tax Refund -307.50 51,155.81
Check 06/21/2018 2256  TPS Hobby Cannif LLC Tax Refund -95.66 51,060.15
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2257 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Bus Shelters -457.24 50,602.91
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2258 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,587.75 48,015.16
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2259 Office Systems of Texas Konica Minolta/C458 -280.61 47,734.55
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2260 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent collections - April -809.53 46,925.02
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2261 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -17,243.02 29,682.00
Bill Pmt -Check  06/21/2018 2262  SMC Logistics Liter abatement of right-of-way -23,258.85 6,423.15
Transfer 06/25/2018 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 150,000.00 156,423.15
Bill Pmt -Check  06/25/2018 2263  Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -3,023.25 153,399.90
Bill Pmt -Check 06/26/2018 2264 NEC - Neon Electric Corporation Bus Shelters -222,183.45 -68,783.55
Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Scenic Houstonn Scenic Houston-Final payment 157,829.00 89,045.45
General Journa  06/30/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -11,730.17 77,315.28
General Journa  06/30/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 73,150.66
General Journa  06/30/2018 Payroll Paychex Walter -2,599.13 70,551.53
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2018 Online BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -5,550.02 65,001.51
Check 07/01/2018 ACH Guardian Insurance (Dental, Life, Vision) -750.45 64,251.06
Bill Pmt -Check  07/03/2018 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,450.00 61,801.06
Check 07/10/2018 2265 Autozone Texas LP Tax Refund -100.08 61,700.98
Check 07/10/2018 2266 Continental Airlines Inc. Tax Refund -5.98 61,695.00
Check 07/10/2018 2267 Medallion Investment IV Tax Refund -970.50 60,724.50
Check 07/10/2018 2268 N2IT Containers Tax Refund -1,951.11 58,773.39
Check 07/10/2018 2269 Excello Cleaners Tax Refund -6.00 58,767.39
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2270 Allen Boone Humphries Robinson Legal Services -4,500.55 54,266.84
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2271 Amegy Visa Credit Card Visa Credit Card -3,997.28 50,269.56
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2272 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Bus Shelters -580.99 49,688.57
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2273 Comcast Internet -178.21 49,510.36
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2274 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,696.50 47,813.86
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2275 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,587.75 45,226.11
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2276  Gabrielle Dirden June Expense Report -178.89 45,047.22
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2277  Governmental Financial Reporting Bookkeeping -850.00 44,197.22
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2278 Great America Financial Services Copier - # 013-1245091-000 -348.42 43,848.80
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2279 Greater East End Management Graffiti Abatement -3,508.31 40,340.49
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2280  Jerry Lowry Expense Report - June -313.84 40,026.65
Bill Pmt -Check  07/10/2018 2281  Magoo's Print Shop Mugs & Coasters -1,405.71 38,620.94
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2282 Mario N. Ramirez Business Ambassador -1,774.30 36,846.64
Bill Pmt -Check  07/10/2018 2283  Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -3,023.25 33,823.39
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2284 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -5,955.00 27,868.39
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2285 SWA Group Bellfort Station - May -15,403.38 12,465.01
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2286 TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool Insurance -229.32 12,235.69
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2287  Toby Stephens June Expense Report -247.65 11,988.04
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2288  Transportation Advocacy Group - F Annual Membership -600.00 11,388.04

Page 5



Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of August 11, 2018

Page 21 of 180

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2289  Walter Funes June Expense Report -249.57 11,138.47
General Journa  07/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -11,730.17 -591.70
General Journa  07/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 -4,756.32
General Journa  07/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -2,959.77 -7,716.09
Transfer 07/15/2018 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 200,000.00 192,283.91
Transfer 07/18/2018 Dep. Tourist Promotion & Thai Xuan Trash/Cleanup work 675.00 192,958.91
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2018 Online Ambrose Communications, LLC  Social Media Management -3,300.00 189,658.91
General Journa  07/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -11,730.17 177,928.74
General Journa  07/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 173,764.12
General Journa  07/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -6,469.10 167,295.02
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2018 Online BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -5,550.02 161,745.00
Check 07/31/2018 Debit Amegy Service Charge -49.00 161,696.00
Check 08/01/2018 ACH Guardian Insurance (Dental, Life, Vision) -750.45 160,945.55
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2018 Online Ambrose Communications, LLC  Social Media Management -3,300.00 157,645.55
Bill Pmt -Check 08/02/2018 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,450.00 155,195.55
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 2290 Houstonian Hotel District Retreat - August 9-11 -14,457.06 140,738.49
Check 08/09/2018 2291  Capview Income & Value Fund IV | Tax Refund -86.94 140,651.55
Check 08/09/2018 2292  CFS 2907 Houston LLC Tax Refund -809.36 139,842.19
Check 08/09/2018 2293 HWC Wire & Cable Company Tax Refund -862.15 138,980.04
Check 08/09/2018 2294  Mambo Holdings LP Tax Refund -931.08 138,048.96
Check 08/09/2018 2295  OREeilly Auto Enterprises LLC Tax Refund -2,786.04 135,262.92
Check 08/09/2018 2296  TPS Hobby LLC Tax Refund -1,557.10 133,705.82
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2297  Allen Boone Humphries Robinson Legal Services -1,284.89 132,420.93
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2298  Amegy Visa Credit Card Visa Credit Card -2,201.14 130,219.79
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2299  Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,631.25 128,588.54
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2300  Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,587.75 126,000.79
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2301  Governmental Financial Reportin  Bookkeeping -898.95 125,101.84
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2302  Great America Financial Services Copier -348.42 124,753.42
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2303  Greater East End Management  Graffiti Abatement -4,355.44 120,397.98
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2304  Hawes Hill & Associates LLC Professional Services -8,500.00 111,897.98
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2305  Jerry Lowry Expense Report - July -441.55 111,456.43
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2306  Magoo's Print Shop Business Cards -129.00 111,327.43
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2307  Mario N. Ramirez Business Ambassador -3,250.00 108,077.43
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2308  Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -6,046.50 102,030.93
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2309  Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent Tax Collections -1,097.60 100,933.33
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2310  SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -25,418.30 75,515.03
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2311  SWA Group Bellfort Station - June -25,309.66 50,205.37
Bill Pmt -Check  08/09/2018 2312  Walter Funes July Expense Report -263.50 49,941.87
Bill Pmt -Check  08/10/2018 2313  Coalition for the Homeless Meaningful Change Campaign -6,000.00 43,941.87
Bill Pmt -Check  08/10/2018 2314  Gabrielle Dirden July Expense Report -268.81 43,673.06
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2018 2315  Toby Stephens July Expense Report -472.09 43,200.97
Total Amegy Bank -50,455.15 43,200.97
Wells Fargo Bank 32,164.02
Deposit 04/30/2018 Dep. Interest April interest 26.16 32,190.18
Deposit 04/30/2018 Dep. Tax Revenue April Tax Revenue 11,898.39 44,088.57
Deposit 05/31/2018 Dep. Interest May interest 14.58 44,103.15
Deposit 05/31/2018 Dep. Tax Revenue May Tax Revenue 14,853.99 58,957.14
Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Interest June interest 2.84 58,959.98
Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Tax Revenue June Tax Revenue 26,961.65 85,921.63
Total Wells Fargo Bank 53,757.61 85,921.63
Plains State Bank - CD 249,166.61
0.00 249,166.61

Plus4 Credit Union - CD 247,989.93
Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Interest Qrtly. Interest 500.55 248,490.48
Total Plus4 Credit Union 500.55 248,490.48

Page 6



Hobby Area Management District
Bank Account Registers
As of August 11, 2018

Page 22 of 180

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
TexSTAR-Operating 1,945,491.05
Deposit 05/31/2018 Dep. Interest May interest 2,643.60 1,948,134.65
Transfer 06/25/2018 Trf. Amegy Transfer to Amegy -150,000.00 1,798,134.65
Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Interest June interest 2,925.22 1,801,059.87
Transfer 07/15/2018 Trf. Amegy Transfer to Amegy -200,000.00 1,601,059.87
Total TexSTAR-Operating -344,431.18 1,601,059.87
TOTAL -341,128.72  2,227,839.56

Page 7



Ambrose Communications, LLC Page 23 of 180
2309 Ann St.

Houston, TX 77003

361-813-6681

amber@ambrose-communications.com

BILL TO INVOICE # 1094
Gabrielle Dirden DATE 06/30/2018
Hobby Area Management DUE DATE 07/30/2018
District TERMS Net 30

8121 Broadway, Suite
199
Houston, TX 77061

ACTIVITY

aTY RATE AMOUNT

Marketing:Social Media Management 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
Managing, maintaining of District’s
Facebook, Twitter and Instagram

accounts

Communications:Content 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
Management & Creation

Original content creation (blog posts,

written communication materials,

etc.)

Communications:Project 1 500.00 500.00

Management

Helping facilitate and coordinate the
creation of various creative projects

for the District
Special Project

1 300.00 300.00

Graphic Design: Logo creation

For June services rendered

BALANCEDUE  $3.300.00
QQ&RQ\ Oaling W{QS
CSN\} &‘&5&\33\06*¢



3

= HOLSIC N AN

G B e B G DL A
Invoice
for
Hobby Area District August 9-11
Description of Menu Selections, Items and Service Style Unit Price Guests Total
Friday, Aug 10 Meeting with Breakfast and Lunch $ 129.00 18 $ 2,322.00
24 Saturday, Aug 11 Meeting with Breakfast and Lunch $ 125.00 18 3 2,250.00
=
) Spouse Lunch Only $ 59.00 2 $ 118.00
&S ’
) §
- $
S =
Subtotal of Catering Charges o 15 4,690.00
Manor House Dinner Estimate $ 75.00 23 $ 1,725.00
s $ -
S s ~
or s ‘-
Subtotal of Catering Charges - _ - . 18 1,725.00
- Hotel Lobby Reception /Manor House $ 30.00 2% ) 690.00
S0 5
=5 - ‘
1 Subtotal of Beverage Service 1s - 690.00
3
~ 3 -
s 3 & :
S35 ;
<< N
N p— ("; S
Subtotal of Electrical and Audio Visual Support - - 3 -
Single Guest Rooms Aug 8 2 and 9 (Room, tax, overnight parl\m 7) | $ 157.00 l 30 8 4,710.00
3 80.00
| . | $ __
Subtotal of Guest Room Charges. S : 15 4,790.00
Room Drops prior to check in b 4.00 20 $ 80.00
Security Lock/Key for (Office § 25.00 2 b 50.00
§
ABA # 121000248 Subtotal|$ 12,025.00
Account # 412402-1254 8.25% State Sales Tax|
; » e - - 2
Swift code is : WFBIUS6S 8.25% Mix Bev. Tax B§ i
WELS EARGO . 17% O(uq‘)u‘llr,‘) Tax _‘5 81430
420 Montgomery St 23% Service Charge

San Francisco, CA 94104

Total




8121 Broadway Interests LLC Page 25 of 180
2429 Bissonnet

Suite 498

Houston, TX 77005

(832) 693-3865

Kellie@8121BroadwaylnterestsLLC.com

INVOICE

BILL TO ; INVOICE # 1042
Harris County Improvement DATE 07/17/2018
District No. 9 DUE DATE 08/01/2018

8121 Broadway
Suite 135 & 135S
Houston, TX 77061

INVOICE
AUGUST
DATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY AMOUNT
06/16/2018 Balance Forward $2,450.00
Payments and credits between 06/16/2018 and 07/17/2018 -2,450.00
New charges (details below) 2,450.00
Total Amount Due $2,450.00
ACTIVITY AMOUNT
Services 2,450.00

August 2018 - Suite 135/135S

Unless paid via ACH, all payments must be mailed to: TOTAL OF NEW 2,450.00

8121 Broadway Interests LLC CHARGES
2429 Bissonnet, Suite 498 BALANCE DUE
Houston, TX 77005 $2,450 .00

Payments received after the 5th are subject to a 15% late fee.

Qoutd Onddne B\
Conl. ¥ aaReesdy



Ambrose Communications, LLC

2309 Ann St.

361-813-6681

BILL TO

Gabrielle Dirden

Hobby Area Management
District

8121 Broadway, Suite
199

Houston, TX 77061

Houston, TX 77003

Page 26 of 180

amber@ambrose-communications.com

INVOICE # 1102
DATE 07/31/2018
DUE DATE 08/30/2018
TERMS Net 30

ACTIVITY

Marketing:Social Media Management
Managing, maintaining of District’s
Facebook, Twitter and Instagram
accounts

Communications:Content
Management & Creation

Original content creation (blog posts,
writt)en communication materials,
etc.

Communications:Project
Management

Helping facilitate and coordinate the
creation of various creative projects
for the District

Special Project

Graphic Design: Infographic

For July services rendered

QryY RATE AMOUNT
1 1,500.00 1,500.00
1 1,000.00 1,000.00
1 500.00 500.00
1 300.00 300.00
BALANCE DUE $3,300.00

Coth Ondure Sly
CQ\\Q\ o QL\BQ\Q,QO\QQ.



EQUi-TaX Inc. Page 27 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

wWww.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444 3946 fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION
CAPVIEW INCOME & VALUE FUND IV LP RES A-1 BLK 1

C/0 RYAN PROPERTY TAX SERVICES ROWLETT AT GULF FREEWAY
PO BOX 460189

HOUSTON TX 77056

11408 GULF FWY

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/129/578/001/0002 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91171406
REF No.: 0506400 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
agsessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:
Account Prorated

Account Deleted
Rendition Penalty Waived

[ 1 Decrease in Appraised Value
[ ] Exemption(s) Added
[ ] Homestead

e e
[ SRR T I S S

[ ] Over 65 Other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran {g}/i;wsuit Cause No.: K017~ Lo§7%

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $86.94.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



EqUi"‘Tax InC. Page 28 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxinc.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Cunstomer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 06/26/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION
CFS 2907 HOUSTON LLC TR 5A-2

200 W MONROE ST STE 1500 ABST 324 D W C HARRIS
CHICAGO IL 60606

7601 AIRPORT BLVD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/042/195/000/0050 DATE PROCESSED: 06/26/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170404
REF No.: 0905624 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180626

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraigsal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ Account Prorated
[ Account Deleted

Rendition Penalty Waived

] Decrease in Appraised Value
] Exemption (s) Added
[ ] Homestead

P Py
[P S O — ] S

[ 1] Over 65 Other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran {/f Lawsuit Cause No.: /O/-/ 70777

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $66.89.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



EQUi-TaX IHC. Page 29 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 06/26/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

CFS 2907 HOUSTON LLC TRS 22H & 22L &

200 W MONROE ST STE 1500 TR 5 ABST 324 D W C HARRIS
CHICAGO IL 60606 ABST 27 J R HARRIS

7601 AIRPORT BLVD 1618

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 3

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/040/239/000/0051 DATE PROCESSED: 06/26/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170293
REF No.: 0905678 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180626

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:
Account Prorated

Account Deleted
Rendition Penalty Waived

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value [
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [
[ ] Homestead [

[

Rt ot Eaf e

[ 1] Over 65 Other:
[ ] Disabled Perscn
[ 1 Disabled Veteran [/] Lawsuit Cause No.: /O/-/7-0 77

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of £628 .50.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



Equi'T aX Il’lc. Page 30 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

WwWWw.equitaxinc.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090

P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444,3946 fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 06/26/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION
CFS 2907 HOUSTON LLC TR 22G

ATTN: PROPERTY TAX DEPT ABST 27 J R HARRIS
840 S WAUKEGAN RD STE 222

LAKE FOREST IL 60045

00000 WYNLEA

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/040/239/000/0169 DATE PROCESSED: 06/26/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170333
REF No.: 0905679 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180626

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ ] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] Over 65 [ 1 Other:
[ 1 Disabled Person
[ 1] Disabled Veteran ] Lawsuit Cause No.: /0/~/7-07/7

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of saEls . 977,

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



quﬁ-TaX Inc. Page 31 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

WWW.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O.Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946 fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION
HWC WIRE & CABLE COMPANY RES A BLK 1

10201 NORTH LOOP E SOUTHWEST WIRE ROPE
HOUSTON TX 77028

08641 MOERS RD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/136/207/001/0001 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91171457
REF No.: 0906401 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 vyear.

The explanation of the change is:

[ 1 Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ 1] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ 1 over &5 [ 1 Other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran [,$/£awsuit Cause NO.: 20|7-5723§

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $862.15.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



Equi"TaX Inc. Page 32 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. 0. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

MAMBO HOLDINGS LP RES A BLK 1

6101 AIRLINE DR # B ACADEMY ALMEDA MALIL AMENDED
HOUSTON TX 77076

10402 GULF FWY

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/120/681/001/0001 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91171326
REF No. : 0906398 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value [ ] Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
[ 1 Homestead [ ] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] Over 65 [ 1 other:
[ 1 Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran [J{/Lawsuit Cause No.: [p [~} 74532

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of £931.08.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



E qUi'TaX I]]C . Page 33 of 180

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxinc.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OREILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC TRS 5 5A 6 & B6A BLK 12

233 S PATTERSON AVE SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 8
SPRINGFIELD MO 65802

8601 TAVENOR LN

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/207/012/0005 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170252
REF No.: 0206397 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ ] Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ 1] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] Over 65 [ 1 Other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran [T Lawsuit Cause No.: R012-5971y

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $2,183.66.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



Equi-TaX Inc‘ Page 34 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION
OREILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC RES A BLK 1

233 S PATTERSON AVE OREILLY HOUSTON DC
SPRINGFIELD MO 65802

8910 TAVENOR LN

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/125/038/001/0001 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91171366
REF No.: 0906399 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ 1 Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ 1 Rendition Penalty Waived
[ 1 Over 65 [ ] Other;
[ ] Disabled Person
[ 1 Disabled Veteran {,Y/iawsuit Cause No.: 2p12-592%Y

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $602.38.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



Equi-Tax Inc. Page 35 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

WWW.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TPS HOBBY LLC TR 48B

200 W MONROE ST #1500 SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6
CHICAGO IL 60606

08707 AIRPORT BL

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/203/001/0312 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170091
REF No.: 0906463 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ 1] Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ ] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] Over 65 [ ] Other:
[ 1 Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran [ ¥ Lawsuit Cause No.:!Ot’??*S}o&

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of E153 .82

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

1f you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



EqUi"TaX Inc. Page 36 of 180

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxinc.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3046  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TPS HOBBY LLC .20 U/D INT IN LTS 79 & 80
840 S WAUKEGAN RD STE 222 (8.9199 AQC)

LAKE FOREST IL 60045 SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6

00000 HANSEN RD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/203/002/0079 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170111
REF No.: 0906464 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ 1] Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ ] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] Over 65 [ ] other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran [ -Lawsuit Cause No.: |[0}-]|7-5222

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $280.83 .~

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



EqUi-Tax Inc. Page 37 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxinc.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. 0. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TPS HOBBY LLC .20 U/D INT IN LTS 79 & 80
840 S WAUKEGAN RD STE 222 (8.9199 AC)

LAKE FOREST IL 60045 SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6

00000 HANSEN RD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/203/002/0085 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170114
REF No.: 0906465 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value [ ] Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ ] Account Deleted
[ 1 Bomestead [ 1] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] Over 65 [ 1 Other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ 1 Disabled Veteran [‘T/Lawsuit Cause NO.: |0j-[2-5393%

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $280.83.a—

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.




Page 38 of 180

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TES HOBBY LLC .20 U/D INT IN LTS 79 & 80
840 S5 WAUKEGAN RD STE 222 (8.9199 AC)

LAKE FOREST "IL 60045 SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6

00000 HANSEN RD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/203/002/0086 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170115
REF No.: 0906466 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assegssment for the 2017 vyear.

The explanation of the change is:

[ 1] Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ ] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] Over 65 [ 1 Other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran [ J-Tawsuit Cause No.:|0j-17-5303

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of S280.83 .\

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



Equi-Tax Inc. -

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TPS HOBBY LLC .20 U/D INT IN LTS 79 & 80
840 S WAUKEGAN RD STE 222 (8.9199 AC)

LAKE FOREST IL 60045 SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6

00000 HANSEN RD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/203/002/0158 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170153
REF No.: 0906467 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1] Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
[ 1 Homestead [ 1] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] over 65 [ ] Other:
[ 1 Disabled Person
[ 1 Disabled Veteran P/T/Lawsuit Cause NoO.: |(0|~|7-S$362

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $280.83.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.




Equi-Tax Inc. rese b el
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxinc.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. 0. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TPS HOBBY LLC .0334 U/D INT IN LTS 79 7 80
840 S WAUKEGAN RD STE 222 (8.9199 AC)

LAKE FOREST IL 60045 SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6

00000 HANSEN RD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/203/002/0159 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170154
REF No.: 0906468 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption{(s) Added [ ] Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ ] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ 1] Over 65 [ ] Other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ 1 Disabled Veteran [ -+ Lawsuit Cause No.: [0j-N7s5 303

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $46 .90

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



Equi"TaX Inc‘ Page 41 of 180
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL: DESCRIPTION

TPS HOBBY LLC .10 U/D INT IN LTS 79 & 80
840 S WAUKEGAN RD STE 222 (8.9199 AC)

LAKE FOREST IL 60045 SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6

00000 HANSEN RD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/203/002/0160 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2037 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170155
REF No.: 0906469 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the

appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 vyear.

The explanation of the change is:
[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value

[ ] Exemption(s) Added
[ ] Homestead

Account Prorated
Account Deleted
Rendition Penalty Waived

e

[ 1 Over 65 Other:
[ 1 Disabled Person :
[ ] Disabled Veteran {bf’féwsuit Cause NO.: |[0j~12-5 3023

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $140.41 M—

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



Page 42 of 180

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxinec.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TPS HOBBY LLC .0333 U/D INT IN LTS 79 & 80
840 S WAUKEGAN RD STE 222 (8.9199 AC)

LAKE FOREST 1L 60045 SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6

00000 HANSEN RD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/203/002/0184 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170168
REF No. : 0906470 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 vyear.

The explanation of the change is:

Rl

Account Prorated
Account Deleted
Rendition Penalty Waived

[ 1 Decrease in Appraised Value
[ ] Exemption(s) Added
[ ] Homestead

[ 1 Over 65 Other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ 1 Disabled Veteran [ Lawsuit Cause No.: |0|=I7-53v23

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $46 .75.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



Page 43 of 180

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090

P. O. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 07/16/2018 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TPS HOBBY LLC .0334 U/D INT IN LTS 79 & 80
840 S WAUKEGAN RD (8.9199 AC)

LAKE FOREST IL 60045 SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6

00000 HANSEN RD

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/034/203/002/0189 DATE PROCESSED: 07/16/2018
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170170
REF No.: 0906471 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180716

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the

appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assegssment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ ] Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ ] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] Over 65 [ ] Other:
[ ] Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran {NL/ﬁ%wsuit Cause No.: |D]-17-53b3

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $46.90. v—

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



Page

ABHR

ALLEN BOONE HUMPHRIES ROBINSON LLP

Taxpayer ID 74-3091731

44 of 180

July 25, 2018
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
Mr. Jerry Lowry Client/Matter: HOBO000-01
8121 Broadway St., Suite 199 Statement Number: 96885
Houston, TX 77061 Billing Attorney: Timothy Austin
General
Professional Fees
Fees for services posted through July 20, 2018, as follows:
Date Professional Hours
06/25/18 Cheryl Panozzo Review and revise letter to the City of Houston regarding 0.25
reappointment of directors with expired terms
06/26/18 Cheryl Panozzo Review and revise letter to the City of Houston regarding 0.25
reappointment of directors with expired terms and send to
Executive Director
07/01/18 SHARED FEES All work, conferences, drafting, approvals, distributions, and 0.25
coordination with office of the State Comptroller related to
training, SB625 regarding filing of required information with
the State Comptroller.
07/02/18 SHARED FEES Public Funds Investment Act and Public Funds Collateral 0.25
Act Compliance and coordination
07/03/18 SHARED FEES Work on matters regarding major updates of construction 0.50
contract forms for contracts under $25,000 and contracts
over $75,000, including legislative changes, insurance
updates, indemnification updates, substantial completion,
and payment and performance bond requirements; prepare
summary reports of update revisions for public and
individual meetings with engineers, lawyers, and legal
assistants; ongoing consultation regarding implementation
of new forms
07/05/18 Beth King Review, sort, and add documents into district records in 0.25
accordance with Records Management Act and District's
Records Management Policy
07/05/18 Cheryl Panozzo Review documents approved by the Board of Directors at 175

the June 14, 2018 meeting and disburse documents as
appropriate; prepare letter to the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality forwarding District Registration Form
and Resolutions approved by the Board; prepare Notice of
Establishment of Additional Out-of-District Meeting Places

Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP

July 25, 2018



Hobby Area District Page: 2
HOB000-01 Statement Npmbgs:c 150 96885

and send to Houston Business Journal for publication;
prepare sample minute language and send to District staff
for preparation of the draft minutes to the Board of Directors
meeting on June 14, 2018

07/13/18  Timothy Austin Review and revise mural agreement. 0.50

07/18/18 Cheryl Panozzo Open and review mail from the Texas Commission on 0.25
Environmental Quality and send to Gabby Dirden for the
District's files

07/19/18 Kelsie Wade Review, sort, and add documents into district records in 0.25
accordance with Records Management Act and District's
Records Management Policy.

Total Fees: 1,284.89

Total Fees: $ 1,284.89

Total Expenses and Other ltems: $ 0.00
Total Amount Due: $ 1,284.89

Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP July 25, 2018



o8

. CONTROL ACCOUNT VI
Ba HOBBY AREA DISTRICT S
s age 46 of 180

; N :
of Texas e

Account Number oo ooor o 0536 Previous Balance ) $3,997.28
Credit Limit $10,000.00  Payments $3,997.28
Available Credit $7,402.00  Credits $430.00
Statement Closing Date July 23,2018  Purchases $2.631.14
Payment Due Date Augusr 12,2018 Other Charges $0.00
Amouant Past Due $0.00  Cash Advances $0.00
Min Payment Due $55.00  Finance Charges $0.00
Days in Billing Cycle 31 New Balance $2,201.14

YOUR 0% INTRO APR ON PURCHASES EXPIRES ON 08/22/18. UPON
EXPIRATION FOR ANY OUTSTANDING BALANCES THE NEW VARIABLE
APR WILL BE 13.000% AND MAY CHANGE BASED ON PRIME RATE.

BEGINNING REWARDS BALANCE 59,457 Log into internet banking www.amegybank.com to redeem your
1X CATEGORY EARNED THIS STATEMENT 1,902 AmaZing Rewards points or call 1-855-662-9200.

2X CATEGORY EARNED THIS STATEMENT 0

3% CATEGORY EARNED THIS STATEMENT 899

TOTAL REWARDS EARNED THIS STATEMENT 2,801

REWARDS REDEEMED THIS STATEMENT 0

ENDING REWARDS BALANCE 62,258

Trans Post Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
Date Date
07/11 07/11  7476800JHBKDRVOXH PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$3,997.28

TOTAL XXXXOOOKXXXK0536  $3,997.28-

See Reverse Side for Important Information About Your Account.
5543 0001 BAH 3 7 16 180723 0 PAGE 1 of Z 12 5398 0000 TBAR OlAABEGS 1478

g ! of Texas Account Nusiber B ook oo ox 0536
P 0 BOX 30833 Payment Due Date 08/12/18
SALT LAKE CITY UT 84130-0833 o Ritance 42,201.14
For prompt credit, mail payment to location shown below, Minimum Payment Due $55.00
Payment sent to any other location may delay crediting your account. Past Due Amount $0.00
Please detach this postion and return it with your payment to ensure proper Cash Enclosed

credit.

Total Payment Amount $

BANKCARD CENTER CONTROL ACCOUNT

PO BOX 30833 HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
SALT LAKE CTY UT 84130-0833 8121 BROADWAY ST STE 199
"llI"'“III'“!IIIII"HII'I"lllllll'wlIl“'"“’ll‘l"l'l" HOUSTON TX 77061-1340

AT 1| O (B LU I LR R B T A TR

11SOBRE 0000539800000 2020536

1478
JAL



2-1

Trans Post Reference Number
Date Date

GABRIELLE DIRDEN
06/26 06/26  2422638]22LR648R]
06/26 06/26  2444574J2EHXWP2G8
06/27 06/27 2444500]300EL4QST
06/28 06/28 2413829J40EWVQRAH
06/30 06/30  2424760]75SQLVDX]
07/02 07/02 2449398]811N5X5]L
07/03 07/03  7475542JEaSTNQIZY
07112 07112 2420429JH001DP3VE
07112 07h2 2420429]HO01D6YQ7
072 07112 2422443]J2ZY3NK48
07/12 07112 2424760]J8PXARXKY
TOTAL JO00XKXXXXXX0619  $1,813.46

TOBRY STEPHENS
06/23 06/23 2469216HY2Y07FX30
06/28 06/28  2413829]40EWVQRAS
06/28 06/28 2413829J40EWVQRBB
06/28 06/28 2444574J4EHYKOP7Q
07/03 07103 2469216]82Y09]GLW
07119 07/19  2405523JRBLS6A742
TOTAL XOOOOOKXXXXX0627 $387.68

CONTROL ACCOUNT
Account Number :
000 xxxx xuxx 0536

Page 47 of 180

Transaction Description Amount
JWALMART #3425 HOUSTON TX S\>O $28.88—
+OFFICE DEPOT #12 HOUSTON TX G\5O $90.35
AUSPS PO 4801240047 HOUSTON TX ©\.25 - $25.07—"_
*AVENIDA SOUTH GARAGE 3 HOUSTON TX S\\> $13.00~

DOUBLETREE HOBRY HOUSTON TX 6'&3&5 B $811.88—

HOUSTONIAN HOTEL FD HOUSTON TX ©06S — - W

[EDC ONLINE 202-9429 CREDIT &gg%c/
fFACEBK 7ZPS5NJQ22  630-5434800 CA Y pns 07—

FACEBK DZPSSNJQ22  650-5434800 _ $5.93 =
»ZOE'S KITCHEN RICE  205-141:9920 TX © \\'2 $139.28

DOUBLETREE HOBBY FB HOUSTON TX B\\S $120.00 —
sLOWES #00651* WEBSTER TX ©\&S $43.24 "
» AVENIDA SOUTH GARAGE 3 HOUSTON TX - ©\\3 $15.00 —
+AVENIDA SOUTH GARAGE 3 HOUSTON TX — &\\S $13.00 —
# OFFICE DEPOT #12 HOUSTON TX — G\4%® $30.99

OOMA,INC 888-711-6662 CA - \_1‘\5 $178.25 .
,GEORGES PIZZERIA HOUSTON TX — g \\g $109.20

Purchase
Cash Advances

Questions:

Cardholder Services  1-866-749-7459
Lost ot Stolen

0.00000% $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
0.04931% $0.00 $0.00 18.00%
B Remit To: Or Write:
Bankeard Center Bankcard Center
1-866-740-7459 PO Box 30833 PO Box 25787
Salt Lake City UT 84130 Salt Lake Cicy UT 84125-0787

Visit us on the web at: www.amegybank.com
Change of address? Please call 1-866-749.7459 or visit your local branch,

Help reduce

www.amegybank.com for more details.

5563

0001 BAH

3 7 16 180723 €

fraud by receiving timely alercs about your credit or debit card purchases with Amegy Purchase Alerts(TM) powered by Visa(R). Visit

PAGE Z of 2 12 5398 0000 TBAR OLAASEGS 1478




PRl

Page 48 of 1

¢ 0?.9@

ajey Juswesinquiay abesliiy SHl 550

o>
Sb' b2’ Z$ 133A0TdW3 INA INNOWY
<8OUBADY 559> Aq pancuddy n“.‘l.wwﬁ:/ e & TUNLYNOIS TIACTANE
{<asusdxg jpuosed S8 AInp .0:2
O Ebe ¢S {SISNIIX3 TVLOL
oy'evZ'2$ {00703 0 To.wﬁ 00€1s 16z 6LLS  |000$ |8Z'6ELS 89°166°L$ 10008 Iv.10Ldns 1/ P
e 1
0008 00°0% / \ ﬂ
jo0'ozis 00°0% 00°0Z18 GLLO 2311 8|qnoQi8L0gZiiL
{8T6ELS 00'0% 8ZBELS GLi9 uayoyy §,80Z8L0C/E /L
£6'9% 00°0% 1£6'G8 G098 3004308 4{8L0Z/CL/L
20'6S 00°0$ 1063 G209 sjooqaoe 4 1gL0g/T L
§00°000°LS (0008 00'000°L$ Ga08 jEaN|9Y pJEOg/UBILOISNOH dY1i8L0Z/2/L
feg'L18% 0008 28'118% G908 2341 9iqnoQigL0g/0g/9
00€ELS 00°0% 00'ELS GLi9 Yinos epiuaAy|8102/82/9
10°62% 00°0$ L0628 gclo SdSN- 29U 1504 {8L0Z/L2/9
SE'06% 0008 GE'06% (4 K 10daqy @00 {8102/92/8
98'8C% 00°0% 88°82% 0ELs Hewem 8102/92/9
cys @mor] 2o S, a._wﬁ_u - —_ SSNIdXI HOZ NOSYIYH ONILEOdNS ANY STNYN ANVINOD =
IWLOL gloz  |PRAMV] MIHIO o Siinivg S3rddns | INOHd | SWAW | o ohinn ,z_umms__ ﬁ...__EOU INMOOY 3 TYNCQIAIGN] SIANTONI LVHL NOILYNY1dX3 {018 ‘Buiesl
fguosiad BL0H ‘sajjddng ‘Bunespy) ISOENG 'INVN NOILYDOT B SS3HAAY|
q0i¥3d HOd {3dAL IO 1NId) INVYN TIA0TDHI
Ajnp -aunp uapli( 8jjelqeED

110doy osuadxy ssoursng - 19LSI( BAIY AQQOH




Page 49 of 180

sley swasinquisy abesiiv Y S50

wo.nmm FIA0 TN INA LNNOWY
<BIURADY 8691 Aq penciddy aiva SHNIYNOIS 33A0TNE
<BILEGNH (BUORIS 359 1> Ajnp -aunp i 1\1!’.!""\\ \\\\\
90°/8c¢ IS3ISNIIXI TVIOL
80°L8€ 00°0$ 0 00'0$ 00928 |8¥zges 100708 10260 1$ 10003 0003 WVLoLlEaNs o=
§00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0%
{00°0% 00°0%
§00°0% 00°0%
§00°0% 00°0%
0Z'60L$  {000% 0z'601% GL19 elazz|d $861089){8L0Z/61/L
SZ'RLLS 00°0% CZ8LLS €19 YWNOO|BLOZ/E/L
i66'0c$ 00°0% 66°0c% 0elg jodaq 22YJ0|8102/82/9
00'ELS 00°0% 00ElS SS9 Buped yinog epUaAY 8102/82/9
j00ELS 00°0% 00°€LS fe{ R -] Bupped Yinos epiuaAy|8L0Z/8e/9
Y EVS 00°0% A S 5919 SaM07{810Z/EZ/9
oye @moy| =W STI0L ﬁwﬂwﬂ_ fiodswval | 3002 JSNIIXT HO4 NOSYIH ONILEOAHNS ANY SIWYN ANVANOD awa
Wi0L gloz  [Prom ¥3HIO | onmiva S31ddNS | ANOHA | STVAW | cochivis | wiouannoo |INNODOY 9 TYNAIAION! S3ANTONI LYHL NOLLYNY 1dX3 (319 ‘Bujurel
jeuosiag 310H ‘sayddng ‘Bugesit} 3SOd¥Nd ‘IWYN NOLLYOO1 ® SS3HAaY

aoRi3d Hod

Anp -aung

{3dAL 0 LNINd) IHYN 33A0TdNI
suaydals AQoL

110doy asuadxy ssaursng - WMSIJ BAIY KqqoH




Page 50 of 180

STTEFTS SCS9 LININAVA HLIM INJWILYLS SIHL LIWIY
00°09¢S |00t S9A juawaFeuey I0YD 15414 apsap eIsIN| €9v9L | ZTROL 810¢/1/8
00'SES  |OvT SaA 07 Juawadeuey [e15e0) 131ealiH sawoH 1dy 1uno) Julals| 8sv9l | TT¥IL 810Z/1/8
05945 [90€ SaA 271 Aempeoiq 0088 sydy yeuuenes| /€91 | ZT¥IL 810Z/1/8
ST'STS |19 SIA dnoug Aladold esapuo)d alenbs piojpay| 996¥L | TT¥IL 810Z/1/8
00°SS 0z SIA 2711 ‘sady g|jiA uedsd sydy e||iA uedad| €899L | ZI¥9L 810Z/1/8
00°/SS  |82¢ SIA 0353189 3lem 21993d| €0vTL | ZT¥9L 8T07/1/8
0S'TS 9 S9A S]URWIISAAU| B||IA Wied sydy 198135 AS|JON| 06S9L | ZTHIL 8107/1/8
059TS (99 S9N sasiidiaiul NgL 5024y SO7| 08¥9L | ZTHIL 8T07/1/8
0S'6S 8¢ oN juawadeue Auadoid wnjuyuyl aJenbg ejouod]| 65/S1 | ZTH9L 810Z/1/8
0S'STS |29 OoN juawageuey Apadold wnjuyyl eIOUOT| 09¥9L | ZTHIL 8102/1/8
Sz’ 0TS |Iv S3A dio) juawisanu| ureide) xouua| OSTTL | ZT¥9L 8107/1/8
00'SES  |OVT SIA saipadold 150D §n9 adejliay sew|eqd se7| 65¥9L | ZT¥9L 810Z/1/8
0S'2TS [0S SAA salliadold Jeueys g 43104 Jouen 1sasoweyesn| €5¥91 | ZT¥9L 8T07/1/8
STLS 62 SOA 771 uawageuey Auadod YD ezuelsads3| OSy9l | ZTHIL 8107/1/8
00'8$ e SaA JusWwaBeu.|A 135Sy JI04ZVL sydy adejd Janoq| 092l | TTVIL 810Z/1/8
050¥S 29T SIA 5152131U| MO ogeq [2a| 890TL | ZT¥9L 810Z/1/8
0028S  |8CE SOA juswaseue|N 21e1s3 [B2Y 1dD Aupuadsai| 8/(SL | TTYIL 810Z/1/8
00695 |9/¢ SaA juawdojanaq auladld sidy sej|ipA poomiedd| T€9ZL | CT¥I9L 810Z/1/8
SL'SS 44 SIA sjuawisanu| dnoug adhog 10j||2g §90/| 9/€€L | ZTHOL 810Z/1/8
SL’STS  |€9 SIA juawageue|y auljyuoN apuei9 esed| TS¥9L | CTHOL 810¢/1/8
05598 |79t SOA dnouo juawaseue|N snpuj znup esed| T9¥9L | ZI¥9L 810Z/1/8
0095 vz SOA juswagdeue|y syoleH elUY esed| z9y9L | TTYIL 810¢/1/8
05'99¢S [990T SO\ juswageueln Ansadold BAON sean ues oged| $Sp9L | ZTHIL 810Z/1/8
05'7ss  |ote SaA 03531e9 a3e||IA Aempeoig| 6605L | ZTVIL 810Z/1/8
05285 |0ST SOA 0253180 ese) Aempeo.g| #9091 | ZT¥9L 810Z/1/8
05°8€S  |PST SaA zapueulaH Apuy eze|d Woy|2g| v6ZEL | ZTPOL 810Z/1/8
0SvIS  |8S SIA d10) yuswisanu| uielde) 1se3 Joyed| TSITL | ZI¥9L 810Z/1/8
00°sTS |09 SO\ juswasdeuey Aunb3 sepy se||iA 2uoisa||eg| ZSsy9L | TTHIL 810¢/1/8
0S'/SES |0EPT S9A juawageuep adioyd 1sil4 3piap elY 810Z/1/8

LTTLL XL ‘U0ISNOH
£97¢7 X089 "O'd
12s1g Juawadeuey eary AqqoH

£SPZ-vBEOE VO ‘BIUeY
€£SvZ0Y x0d 'O'd
juay ajes 31907 210D
103 ajqeded ypayd e
8107 1sn8ny :128paq



EQU.I-T&X IlflC ’ Page SanOi ce

Suite 200 e

17111 Rolling Creek Drive Loy

Houston Texas 77090 8/1/2018 52782

281-444-4866

BILL TO

HCID No. 9/ Hobby Area

c/o Bracewell LLP

Suite 2300

711 Louisiana Street

Houston TX 77002-2770

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Monthly Assessor Services fee per Contract 298775

Roll Management 300.00
Total $2,587.75




Page 52 of 180

Governmental 1525 Lakeville Drive, Suite 121
. : Kingwood, TX 77339
Financial . (281) 348-9151
8/5/2018

Hobby Area Management District
P.O. Box 22167
Houston, TX 77227-2167

For Professional Services Rendered

Bookkeeping services provided during July 2018 for the month of 850.00
June 2018

Postage and Deliveries 48.95
Mileage - No longer go to Board Meetings 0.00

$898.95




Remittance Section s

gq; G fe a tA I'I'I e ri Cav GreatAmerica Financial Svcs.

EA ]
Z el FINANCIAL SERVICES PO Box6860831 ; P
% e Dallas, TX 75266-0831 Invoice Number: age 53 of 180 23096987
@ D WORK « INTEGRITY. » EXCELLENCE Agreement Number: 013-1245091-000
§ Invoice Print Date: 07/30/2018
= Due Date: 08/24/2018
Total Due:
Return Service Requested otal Due AR
'.l
I:‘ Check here for change of address (see reverse for details) R —Tey Kﬁ
e 10

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE i i i

HOBRY AREA DISTRICT GreatAmerica Financial Svecs.
8121 BROADWAY ST # 199 PO Box 660831

HOUSTON TX 77061-1340 Dallas, TX 75266-0831

L L T e L T T e L T L e e L T T

000013124509100000000002309698700000000000348427

Keep lower portion for your records - Please refurn upper portion with your payment

| ! G I'e atA m e rl Ca GreatAmerica Financial Sves. Invoice Number: nggtﬁ’gg?g

h | : Due Date:
Bém rINANCIAL SERVICES PO Box 660831
Dallas, TX 75266-0831 Total Due: $348.42
HARD WORK ¢ INTEGRITY « EXCELLENCE

Important Messages

We appreciate your business!
We are glad you chose GreatAmerica Financial Services Corporation. Please remove
the remittance portion of this invoice and include it with your payment.

Invoice Detail
T o T 3 G458 w y : { Cabi e : - ‘otal |
1 Standard Payment 0.00 348.42

$348.42

il ol Sk ‘c skl

For guestions about these charges,
please call 866-339-9781 or visit
www.AccountServicing.com. (Para

Espafiol, pida la extension 2344.)

Total Due $348.42

Dishonored Checks, Drafts Or Orders Shall Be Subject To A Surcharge Of $30

invoice # For questions about these charges, please call 866-330-9781 or visit www.AccountServicing.com. (Para Espaﬁol,
23096987 pida la extensién 2344.) Page 1



Greater East End Management District
P.O. Box 230099

Houston, TX 77223-0099
713-928-9916

GREATER €quiroz@greatereastend.com

EASTEND
DISTRICT

THE PECPLE BEHIND
THE PROGRESS

INVOICE

BILL TO

Jerry W Lowry

Hobby Area Management
District

8121 Broadway, Ste. 199
Houston, Texas 77061

Page 54 of 180

INVOICE # 23-53
DATE 07/31/2018
DUE DATE 08/31/2018

TERMS Net 30

DATE ACTIVITY

07/03/2018 Graffiti Abatement
Constituent visits, waiver collection, follow-
up visits, graffiti identification, reporting,
and graffiti abatement. Sites Abated: 4
07/10/2018 Graffiti Abatement
Constituent visits, waiver collection, follow-
up visits, graffiti identification, reporting,
and graffiti abatement. Sites Abated: 6

07/17/2018 Graffiti Abatement
Constituent visits, waiver collection, follow-
up visits, graffiti identification, reporting,
and graffiti abatement. Sites Abated: 3
07/24/2018 Graffiti Abatement
Constituent visits, waiver collection, follow-
up visits, graffiti identification, reporting,
and graffiti abatement. Sites Abated: 4
07/31/2018 Graffiti Abatement
Constituent visits, waiver collection, follow-
up visits, graffiti identification, reporting,
and graffiti abatement. Sites Abated: 2

Qry RATE AMOUNT
8 80.00 640.00
8 80.00 640.00
8 80.00 640.00
8 80.00 640.00
8 80.00 640.00

Total Sites Abated: 19 BALANCE DUE $3 200.00
, L]



GREATER
EASTEND
DISTRICT

THE PEOPLE BEHIND
THE PROGRESS

Greater East End Management District
P.O. Box 230099

Houston, TX 77223-0099
713-928-9916
equiroz@greatereastend.com

INVOICE

BILL TO

Jerry W Lowry

Hobby Area Management

District

8121 Broadway, Ste. 199
Houston, Texas 77061

Page 55 of 180

INVOICE # 28-16
DATE 07/31/2018
DUE DATE 08/31/2018

TERMS Net 30

DATE
07/02/2018

07/02/2018

07/02/2018

07/09/2018

07/09/2018

07/09/2018

07/16/2018

07/16/2018

07/16/2018

07/23/2018

07/23/2018

07/23/2018

07/30/2018

07/30/2018

ACTIVITY

Field Services

Inspections, surveying, and follow-ups

Reporting - Field Services
Reporting and follow-up.

Mileage Reimbursement
76.5 Miles

Field Services

Inspections, surveying, and follow-ups

Reporting - Field Services
Reporting and follow-up.

Mileage Reimbursement
42.5 Miles

Field Services

Inspections, surveying, and follow-ups

Reporting - Field Services
Reporting and follow-up.

Mileage Reimbursement
74.4 Miles

Field Services

Inspections, surveying, and follow-ups

Reporting - Field Services
Reporting and follow-up.

Mileage Reimbursement
67.1 Miles

Field Services

Inspections, surveying, and follow-ups

Reporting - Field Services

Qry

RATE
35.00

35.00

0.53

35.00

35.00

0.53

35.00

35.00

0.53

35.00

35.00

0.53

35.00

35.00

AMOUNT
140.00

70.00

40.55

140.00

70.00

22.53

140.00

70.00

39.43

140.00

35.00

35.56

140.00

35.00



DATE ACTIVITY Qry RaTPage 56 of 180 UNT
Reporting and follow-up.

07/30/2018 Mileage Reimbursement 70.50 0.53 37.37
70.5 Miles

B-A.Ll-\NCE DUE | | | $1,15544



Page 57 of 180

b 7/10/2018

$ ¢ 2
HAWES HiLL & ASSOCIATES “"’i Invoice #: 43015469
LLP® Yol W
Bill To: £
MD-Hobby Area Management District (HCID #9)

8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061

Balance Due: $4,250.00

Description Amount
Professional consulting services, June 2018 $4,250.00
Total Amount: $4,250.00

Terms: DUE ON RECEIPT

Hawes Hill & Associates LLP, P.O. Box 22167, Houston, TX 777227-2167
713-595-1200 www.haweshill.com FEIN 76-0565638



é Page 58 of 180

HAawEes HiLL & ASSOCIATES §§§§3
i 8/3/2018
PO Box 22167 "
Houston TX 77227-2167 Invoice #: 43015501
Bill To:

MD-Hobby Area Management District (HCID #9)
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061

| I'n_'vdice Balance Due: $4,250.00

Description Amount

Professional consulting services, per contract, July 2018 $4,250.00

Terms: DUE ON RECEIPT - . o | |

Hawes Hill & Associates LLP, P.O. Box 22167, Houston, TX 777227-2167
713-595-1200 www.haweshili.com FEIN 76-0565638



ajey wewesnquiay sbesjiy SHl

S¥S0

3
9 Mm. Lyk$  JIFA0THWE INA LINNOWY \v
R LCADUBADY SET> kq panoxddy 1)) oS w& Fl
b cosuadis [BUORIES SSET: 6L0Z/\S/L \\%\. \\*\\H‘K
nmm. Lpr$  |S3SNALXE WLOL -z...s
GG Lirs 88'82% £5 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% 00°061$ 1992928 100°0% 000% 1v1l018ns
: ; uaAs uofenaiddy
I . 0219 | Lorsnom o Hod 90033 fEioH Nowew “Aemaai wne oote|® O
€LT$ €LTH S 0219 Bunsawl did OdH Hodily ‘euned 6252 8L0Z/¥eiL
g . : ; ssaUISNG 1SIC] PUE UPNY SSTOSIP 10TIPNY 10181 N9g
oo'les  |0008 00'19% 0219 | ;oo pue -4 Auueqm uogN ® Bunse wieid o pare|® 0/
b 168 va'o8 zt . ‘soueuLopad ‘sjuaysidwoooe ‘sjeol passnosip ‘Aiesiamuue zio
00'1eS 0zL9 QwH feak-| sAqqeo) ‘aujwser eyl ‘ad ulodsBuy 00601 eLoz/eLiL
. : uuy pue Auueq Aq euibey Jo MainIBIUL ‘poCjESS spddeyd
N -
/Z'98% 22'€% 9 00€8$ 0219 Remaal NS 050, 1SHIG BubHoMaN ‘Aempeoid Sees SLOZ/LLIL
95°9€$ £L2% S £8'€ES 0Z19 yueg ABaury pue 20O 1s0d Kempeoig|810Z/1LL/L
: : (IgH ‘seund Jajjepn/t
8c'6¢e " : ‘
6e$ Sr'a% ol £Q'EES 0219 sjepdn joned “TY3S ‘UapPEO 11 ‘IlUD 8] ‘9 Z0S9 g1L0Z/0L/L
8lcs 8les L4 0cL9 Kempeoig U0 S1slBYS oNdp 1oadsu 810276/
o1 728 178 . spaloid juswudoasp AJunwwicd passnasip 8L0ZIS/L
g 000Z$ Japusiiy Auo 1/m Bunesiy ‘Jauid sjoQ ‘Aemeaid JINO 900. &
LoQ.om 1$ |000% 00051$ 0cL9 SOUBMO|lY UOHEDIUNWWOD|610E/1/L
(STvan 3iva
; oy] SN . 3SNIdX3 HO4 NOSYI ONILYOddNS ONY STNYN ANVAWOD
wior [7° %Wms o gomy| wario [, STIOL | sardans | anowd | swvan mm._._%m.wp o »M%%%o« 2 TNQIAIONI STANTONI LYHL NOILYNY1éxa ‘(912 ‘Buiurei
tevosied Ja10H ‘saiddng 'BunEap) 3S0dUNd FNYN NOLLYOOT 8 SS340aV

aoriad ¥od

6L0Z/LE/L

(3dAL o INRid) TWYN 3IA0WIKI

Aamo Auep

110doy asuadxd ssaursng - PMSI(] BAIY KqqoH




001°%

Server: ec: g e DIXIE GRILL AND DINER "™ Page 60 of 180
07/03/° B ; o
/ HUUSTON, TX 77087 T N
DOt Ccffee ShOD 7]30‘199000 (% ol udl Ket Hh: wuig
agggté;]asTi . Transaction 000006 o -
R nale
(713)644-7669 Total $29.83 . s
CREDIT CARD AUTH $29.83 kaXXIXXIXXqual .
R ——— —_— VISA 1701 V1A fntry Metho! uhip
FRCH 10: 345112720882 : © | -
:ERCHASE UsDg16.13 Tip ‘“'13’13., N 11;53.5£
fxskrpikkx3701 Visa ) tae Be DUB0BT  Renr Code: 0534LL
7/3/2018 B:51 AH L Bavcli: ABY)
AUTH: 03522C spproved 000
ENTRY: CHIP READ HEtavjth“.“ﬁﬁufnrQfa“"nent fisounts $ 5.9
CHASE VISA - AQD00000031010 Tip: E:
1C - EBBTE72208B866B5 - 58
Mode: Issuer 7) ag
TYyR: 0080008000 2\
TAD: 06010403602002
T51: EB0O
ARC. J0
O
LOWRY/JERRY . % ; s 53
zeTssasEIIRSISEmSSEEERESEEEEEEETTT 07/17/16 12:44, Chip T: 44 Term: 2
) Pappas Seafcod House #06
Authorired: T8 w 6945 1-45 §
2 q7 Houston, TX 77087
TIP: e R (713)641-0318
TOTAL ¢» 2%1 QQ
" MERCH ID: 345112742886 : 2
o — PURCHASE USD$70.31
t*ip&iﬁzcg- Ay FRRRRRRERRRR0063  MC
«/ 7/17/2018 12:44 PY
Broonr L N AUTH: 217145 Approved 000
é{;éﬁécb Aealr & OTHo ENTRY: CHIP READ
DisTre T Bese/el MasterCard - AQ000000041010
Grotto Ristorante TC - 85648204D8AD3371
Houston, TX Mode: Issuer
TYR: 8000008000
Server: Seth DOB: - IAD: 0110601001220000000000000000000000FF
12:09 P > R0 oy
TBL 42/1 1/10001 ARC: 00
SALE LOWRY/JERRY U
Visa 1048577

Card #XXXXXXXXXXXXB554
Magnetic card present: JERRY WAYNE LOWRY/

Card Entry Methed:
fpproval: 559788

S
Amount : $52,23
+ Tine g'[?

%,

Authorized: 70 .31
TIP: R vy
FE31 Al | Ggﬁ?



S
PrIntSIIOP 7/31/2018 18-7116

a fun place for quaiity priniing

Bill To:
Cust Will Call
Hobby Area Management District ustomer T
8121 Broadway Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061
P.O. Number Customer Contact Rep Account # Terms

Gabrielle Dirden

C8000 1000 each Business Cards - Regina Lindsey

al $129.00

Magoo's PrintShop, Inc. * Certified WBE / HUB
16637 West Hardy, Suite E * Houston, Texas 77060
magoosprintshop.com * 281.875.6000 * Fax 281.875.6048



Page 62 of 180

Mario N. Ramirez
8111 Colgate St.
Houston, Tx. 77061
281-685-2810

Invoice
Invoice Number: 7 & 8 July & August-2018
Date: 07/31/2018
Bill To: Ship To:
Hobby Area Management District Hobby Area Management District
8121 Broaddway , Ste. 199 8121 Broadway St. Ste. 199
Houston, Tx. 77061 Houston, Tx. 77061

Description: Business Ambassador Contract
Monthly duties required as Business Ambassador along with other duties as
assigned. Mileage for July & August 2018 = $0.00

July & August - billing 2018- $3200.00 Total = $3200.00

Amount Paid: 0.00 Shipping:
Amount Due: $3250.00 Sub Total:

Total: $3250.00
0-30 days 31-60 days 61-90 days >90 days Total
July $1600.00
August $3250.00
$1600.00




Page 63 of 180

00°06$ 33A0TdWI 3NA LNNOWY
<30UBAPY $S87> Aq panoiddy 3iva FUNLYNDIS ITA0THNI
<asuadxg |euosiad sse> gLoz Le-L Ainp
00°0S% S3ISNIdX3 WLOL
00'05$ 00°0% 0 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00'0s$ |000% [000% 000$ 1v.L019NsS
joo 0% 000%
00°0$ 00°0%
00°0% 000%
000% 00°0%
j00°0% 00°0%
00°0$ 00°0%
00°0% 000%
000% 00°0%
ﬁoo.ow 00°0$
loo0s% 00'05% auoud 118D Anp
TvLi0L G¥S0 salN d3HLO S110L S3ddns| INOHd | STvaw | (STVAW | LHOdSNviL 3002 INN022Y| 31va
s1gL0z 10} |40 # 0Ny 2 ONIMUV ox3) | WIoNIWN0D | '3SNIdX3 YO NOSYIM ONILEOAdNS NV STNVYN ANYINOD
abeayyy sy | 1BUOSed S39UYHO 2 TYNAIAIONI SIANTONI LYHL NOILYNY1dX3 ‘(938 ‘Buiest
T3L0OH ‘saiiddng ‘Bunes) 3S04HNd ‘TAYN NOILYOO0T B SS3HAAY

aor3d ¥o4

810z Le-L AInr

110doy asuadxy ssauisng - 1OMISI(] BAIY AGqOH

(3dAL 40 LNIHd) IWYN 33A0TdWI

Zallluey "N OLEJ




Balance Due:

$3,023.25

Bill To Information:

Hobby Area Management District
8121 Broadway St. Ste 199
HOUSTON, TX 77061

277869 Page 64 of 180

10331-13734-WO

Invoice No:
Cust ID:

Amount Enclosed: $

Please Return To:

Mister Sweeper LP
P. O. Box 560048
Dallas, TX 75356-0048

PLEASE TEAR OFF TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT.

Mister Sweeper LP

P. 0. Box 560048
Dallas, TX 75356-0048
(214) 688-4444 phone
(214) 638-2833 fax

Bill To:

Hobby Area Management District
8121 Broadway St. Ste 199
HOUSTON, TX 77061

277869
10331-13734-WO

Invoice No:
Cust ID:

d ok ok ok ok ok kkkkkkhkkkkk ok

e INVOICE =

IEEEEE R EE R R EEN

Ship To:
Hobby Area Mgmt. District

Various Streets
HOUSTON, TX 77001

e meememmmmmsmsme——m e ————————

Date =i- P.0. No Terms { Due Date
7/18/2018 i Net 30 8/17/2018
Hrs | Description Unit Price % Amount
3.5  Telephone Rd from Dixie Rd to Almeda Genoa Rd 139.00 486.50
3.5  Broadway from Park Place Ave to Airport Blvd 139.00 486.50
3.5  Monroe from Gulf Frwy to Almeda Genoa Rd 139.00 486.50
3 Bellfort from Gulf Frwy to Mykawa 139.00 417.00
45  Almeda Genoa from Gulf Frwy to Mykawa 139.00 625.50
2.25  Airport Blvd from Gulf Frwy to Monroe and from Telephone Rd 139.00 312.75
to Mykawa
1.5  Reveille from Dixie Rd to Telephone Rd 139.00 208.50
70707 Job done on July 03-06, 2018
Subtotal $3,023.25
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00
Invoice Total $3,023.25
Payments/Credits $0.00

277869
10331-13734-WO

Invoice No:

Cust ID:

( Balance Due $3,023.25 )




Invoice No: 278401  Page650f180
Balance Due: $3,023.25 Cust ID: 10331-13734-WO

Amount Enclosed: $

Bill To Information:

Hobby Area Management District Please Return To:
8121 Broadway St. Ste 199 Mister Sweeper LP
HOUSTON, TX 77061 P. O. Box 560048

Dallas, TX 75356-0048
PLEASE TEAR OFF TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT.

Mister Sweeper LP Invoice No: 278401

P. O. Box 560048 CustID: 10331-13734-WO
Dallas, TX 75356-0048

(214)688-4444ph0ne kkkhhhhhhhhdhdhdhdhd*x
(214) 638-2833 fax F INVOICE ok
kkkkkkhkhhkkhkkkkk*k
Bill To: Ship To:
Hobby Area Management District Hobby Area Mgmt. District
8121 Broadway St. Ste 199 Various Streets
HOUSTON, TX 77061 HOUSTON, TX 77001
""""""" Date PON0+TermsDueDate
7/26/2018 | g Net 30 | 8/25/2018
Hrs § Description % Unit Price i Amount
3.5  Telephone Rd from Dixie Rd to Almeda Genoa Rd 139.00 486.50
3.5  Broadway from Park Place Ave to Airport Blvd 139.00 486.50
3.5  Monroe from Gulf Frwy to Almeda Genoa Rd 139.00 486.50
3 Bellfort from Gulf Frwy to Mykawa 139.00 417.00
45  Almeda Genoa from Gulf Frwy to Mykawa 139.00 625.50
2.25  Airport Blvd from Gulf Frwy to Monroe and from Telephone Rd 139.00 312.75
to Mykawa
1.5  Reveille from Dixie Rd to Telephone Rd 139.00 208.50

70753 Job done on July 16, 17 and 19, 2018

Subtotal $3,023.25
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00
Invoice Total $3,023.25
Payments/Credits $0.00

Invoice No: 278401

CustID:  10331-13734-WO ( Balance Due $3,023.25 ]




PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP
Attorneys at Law

1235 North Loop West, Suite 600

Houston, Texas 77008

Bill to:

Harris County 1D #9 (Hobby Area Management Dis
c/o Equi-Tax, Inc.

PO Box 73109

Houston, TX 77273

1VC00041098

INVOICE

Page 66 of 180

722018

o 1

‘Description

 |Ext.Price

June 2018

Professional SerICES rendered in the collecnon of delmquent taxes penames and mterest

$527.39

il $527.39




SEAL Security Solutions LLC

= IiiVoice

1525 Blalock Road 5 Vol
Houston, TX 77080-7318 g iy
www.SEALSecurity.com 6/25/2018 37845
713-979-2388
TX DPS Lic. #C15942
Bill To
Hobby Management District
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061
Terms
Net 30
Description Hours Rate/ Hour Amount
Commissioned Security Officer with Vehicle and K-9 179 29.25 523575
Patrol Period 06/18/2018 through 06/24/2018
Patrols are billed every Monday for the hours patrolled the week
preceding the above invoice date.
This invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusive.
NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will be charged on all payments made by credit card. RateATAE 2020 $0.00
Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. Total $5,235.75




SEAL Security Solutions LL.C

“*Thvoice

1525 Blalock Road ) P
Houston, TX 77080-7318 = il
www.SEALSecurity.com 7/9/2018 38028
713-979-2388
TX DPS Lic. #C15942
Hobby Management District
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061
Terms
Net 30
Description Hours Rate/ Hour Amount
Commissioned Security Officer with Vehicle and K-9 102 29.25 2,983.50
**Independence Day is billed at the Holiday Rate** 33 43.88 1,448.04
Patrol Period 07/02/2018 through 07/08/2018
Patrols are billed every Monday for the hours patrolled the week
preceding the above invoice date.
This invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusive.
NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will be charged on all payments made by credit card. Bales Tax (8255 $0.00
Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. Total $4,431.54




SEAL Security Solutions LL.C

“*ThVoice

1525 Blalock Road ) -
Houston, TX 77080-7318 L Leciive s
www.SEALSecurity.com 7/16/2018 38082
713-979-2388
TX DPS Lic. #C15942
Hobby Management District
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061
Terms
Net 30
Description Hours Rate/ Hour Amount
Commissioned Security Officer with Vehicle and K-9 126.5 29.25 3,700.13
Patrol Period 07/09/2018 through 07/15/2018
Patrols are billed every Monday for the hours patrolled the week
preceding the above invoice date.
This invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusive.
NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will be charged on all payments made by credit card. Raled Tix (3:257%) $0.00
Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. Total $3,700.13




SEAL Security Solutions LL.C

“*ThVoice

1525 Blalock Road :
Houston, TX 77080-7318 =4 nvpices
www.SEALSecurity.com 7/30/2018 38192
: 713-979-2388
% T ‘W ; TX DPS Lic. #C15942
Bill To
Hobby Management District
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061
Terms
Net 30
Description Hours Rate/ Hour Amount
Commissioned Security Officer with Vehicle and K-9 129.5 29.25 3,787.88
Patrol Period 07/23/2018 through 07/29/2018
Patrols are billed every Monday for the hours patrolled the week
preceding the above invoice date.
This invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusive.
NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will be charged on all payments made by credit card. Sales Tax(3:33:8) $0.00
Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. Total $3,787.88




W o Page 7 of 180 e
SEAL Security Solutions LL.C IhVoice
1525 Blalock Road .
Houston, TX 77080-7318 e i
www.SEALSecurity.com 7/30/2018 38193
713-979-2388
TX DPS Lic. #C15942
Bill To

Hobby Management District

8121 Broadway, Suite 199

Houston, TX 77061

Terms
Net 30

Description Hours Rate/ Hour Amount

Commissioned Security Officer with Vehicles and K-9 136 29.25 3,978.00

#*kxxHobby District Surge"**##*

Patrol Period 07/23/2018 through 07/29/2018

Patrols are billed every Monday for the hours patrolled the week

preceding the above invoice date.

This invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusive.

NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will be charged on all payments made by credit card. Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00

Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. Total $3,978.00




Page 72 of, 180

SEAL Security Solutions LL.C nvoice
1525 Blalock Road
Houston, TX 77080 Date Invoice #
www.SEALSecurity.com 7/23/2018 38164
713-979-2388 '
TX DPS Lic. # C15942
Camera Location
Hobby Management District Toreo Stedl
8121 Broadway, Suite 199 6105 Nunn St
Houston, TX 77061 Hoiston. TX '
Terms
Net 30
Description Amount
Mobile Security Unit - 1080 P HD Camera "Plug and Play" Electric System 1,500.00
-4 Ptz Cameras
-4 Weeks Video Storage
Discount -300.00
Monitoring Period from 07/01/2018 through 07/31/2018
Monitoring Invoices are billed at the beginning of every month for the entire
month.
The Invoice is billed in advance for the month.
Trailer # 1671
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00

NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will be charged on all payments made by credit card.

Balance Due $1,200.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Total

$1,200.00




SEAL Security Solutions LLC P Y ivoice
- 1525 Blalock Road
7 Houston, TX 77080 Date Invoice #
_ \ ﬁ;, N www.SEALSecurity.com 7/22/2018 38165
e |0 - 713-979-2388
g&g@%ﬁ@ TX DPS Lic. # C15942
Bill To Camera Location
Hobby Management District Texan AUto
8121 Broadway, Suite 199 8160 Gulf Freeway
Houston, TX 77061 Houston, Texas
Terms
Net 30
Description Amount
Mobile Security Unit - 1080 P HD Camera "Plug and Play" Electric System 1,500.00
-4 Ptz Cameras
-2 Week Video Storage
-Emergency Armed Response
Discount -300.00
Monitoring Period from 07/11/2018 through 08/10/2018
Monitoring Invoices are billed at the beginning of every month for the entire
month.
The Invoice is billed in advance for the month.
Unit 1696
Sales Tax (8.25%) £0.00
Balance Due $1,200.00
NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will be charged on all payments made by credit card. Payments/Credits $0.00
Total $1.200.00




SEAL Security Solutions LLC
1525 Blalock Road

=" 1hVvoice

y: Houston, TX 77080 Date Invoice #
77 www.SEALSecurity.com 7/21/2018 38123
~ 713-979-2388
g@g@% TX DPS Lic. # C15942
Bill To Camera Location
Hobby Management District Broadway Center
8121 Broadway, Suite 199 §300 Broadway
Houston, TX 77061 Biteton. Texas
Terms
Net 30
Description Amount

Mobile Security Unit - 1080 P HD Camera "Plug and Play" Electric System 1,500.00

-4 Ptz Cameras

-4 Weeks Video Storage
Discount -300.00
Monitoring Period from 07/21/2018 through 08/20/2018
Monitoring Invoices are billed at the beginning of every month for the entire
month.
The Invoice is billed in advance for the month.
MSU 1663

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00

NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will be charged on all payments made by credit card.

Balance Due $1,200.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Total

$1.,200.00




SEAL Security Solutions LLC %" IAvoice
1525 Blalock Road
Houston, TX 77080 Date Invoice #
www.SEALSecurity.com 7/21/2018 38163
713-979-2388
TX DPS Lic. # C15942
Bill To Camera Location
Hobby Managemen? District e Hardwite
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
6860 Telephone Rd.
Houston, TX 77061
Houston, Texas
Terms
Net 30
Description Amount
Pole Mounted Security System with Battery Backup 685.00
-Contains 2 Fixed/2PTZ Cameras
Unit #ZP003
-Monitoring Period from 07/21/2018 through 08/20/2018
-Monitoring Invoices are billed every month for the entire month
-This invoice is billed in advance for the month.
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00
Balance Due $685.00
NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will be charged on all payments made by credit card. Payments/Credits $0.00
Total $685.00




sSwa

Page 76 of 180

Date: July 12, 2018
Invoice No: 173854
To: Hobby Area Management District For Period: June
Aftn: Jemy Lowry Project No: HADS801
8121 Broadway, Suite 199 Project Manager: Michael Robinson
Houston, TX 77061
Project Bellfort Station
WORK PERFORMED:

Task 1: Conditions Assessment; Task 2: Preliminary Concepts; Task 5: Stakeholder and Public Engagement.
Professional Services from June 1, 2018 to June 30, 2018

Fee
Total Fee 168,350.00
Percent Complete 30.00 Total Earned 50,505.00
Previous Fee Billing 25,252.50
Current Fee Billing 25,252.50
Total Fee 25,252.50
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursable Misc.
June Plots 51.96

Total

Reimbursables 1.1 times 51.96
Total Due this Invoice . $25,309.

i/ s

pee

Total Contract:

$ 168,350.00 4:_{4; 8@ $3

Billed to Date:

$ 50,890.64

Contract Balance:

$ 117,459.36

Remit to:

SWA Group

PO Box 5904
Sausalito, CA 94966
+1.415.332.5100

Please refer to our invaoice number and Project number when making payment.
A discount of 1% on current charges allowed if paid in full in thirty days.
A service charge will be assessed on all past due accounts.



ajey Juswesinquiey abealiN SHI G¥S0

yrodoy osuadxy ssouisng - JLUSI(] BIY AqQqOH

o
S—ce)
"£0z$ |33A01dINE 3Na INNOWY NN P
~ <BIUBADY S88"]> - /../..Hg\m Ag panciddy uva W W&%zﬂ SETN:
o <9sUadXT jPUOSIa] S50 8LOZ/LE/L-8LOCILIL 4 7
mmwmu S3SN3dX3 VLOL \
0s'egzg lzoses ot [svezg 10008 10008 00°0G1§ 0008 %ﬁ% 00:0$ 1v.1018NS &
00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0%
§00°0% 0008
§00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0%
00°'0% 00°0%
100°0% 00°0%
05°9L% 00°0% 05°91% gzl a0 150481 0Z/LE/L
20'68% 20'58% 961 0Z19 \IE19p 93s -abEN| 8L 0Z/E/L
86'LLS 00°0% 26'L18 0gL9 §3HEeL0D 800 |8LOT/8IL
00°06L$ 00'0% 00°0S1$ €119 souBMOlY auoudiBL0Z/L/L
s @ eoy| oMW — ﬁwﬁ“‘ o 3000 | 3SN3cX3 HOd NOSVEY ONLLMONS GNY STNYN ANYDNOD Ayl
WLOL gz PeRenv| MEHIO o Suuns | S31ddNS | 3NOHd SIVan & é_omwzzm:ES e % IYNAIAIGNI SIANTONI LYHL NOLLYNY 1dx3 (1218 ‘Buuiely
feuos B o wmwwox INNODOY|  gayddng ‘Buneei) ASOHHN ‘SWVYN NOLLYOO1® SSTHAAY
aoRi3d ¥Ho4 {3dAL 40 LNRId)} INYN IIAOTINT
S1L0Z/LE/LBLOZ/LIL saund 1)




Page 78 of 180

96| - 8 WIOL
A uopejdwo) [eul4 Je}ays sng D3N aoUj0 180481 0¢/LE/L
9z Aespup euibay o} spie) ssauisng doys 1uld 5,0068N[81L0Z/LE/L
9l aoIneg piBld ousIg-ul|8L0e/sels
g 29iAISS Plold Joulsia-ui|8102/€Z/L
a8z 20I1A98 pieid Jouisig-uli810Z/6L/L
154 80IAMBg Pield PUSIa-U8LOZ/9LIL
(du] punoy) sbunasiy eapiwwon
G ‘pajg Hodily L1 1810H @al)8ianod|8L0giel/L
20IAIBS PIold
S ousIg-uligLogieLiL
o eoInIag PISd YousI-ul|8102/G/L
8 Buneep dnysjes spouio) Hodiy SEOUBWY SB| 8P BPILUSAY ‘1Sl UOISNIOH8L0Z/S/L
€l 22IAI9S piold ousIg-uligLoz/e/l
SajiN §994
jo § oy Bupjied didl 40 3S0ddNd JIWVN NOILYD01 B $S38aay| 3ivd
jeuosiad jo jjoL

[re3e( 93891




Al;vizl}t)€:f>
tc ?\Cﬁ
(D0

1032 3416 0708 1812 4100 579
CAFE QLE 100% COLOMBIAN S
2B 8 1/ 59899 F 11.9%
seemkkerkekied Total Salevwks 171,98
<ok DERIT 11.98

ITEMS PURCHASED: 2
W SALE SAVINGS : $1.00

(:’w YOL ﬁmyED
s %1 .00

&5 BEBIT
o ekkRbRRE 217

ni Read usg  11.48
toor No oo 026830 Ref No « 429547
soxjer Tssuer  Verified By Pin
L0001 ADDOOOUOYB(B40

ere 1 BO0ODD4BOO0D

&0 1 06010A03A02000 ‘

Ll 6800 ARC ;00

RECETPT EXPIRES ON 10-06-18

A A

codocoot-Dirugs #02/579
4 Six Mnes Road

s iands, TX 77380 _
: i%g%% 249220180

g gag; 292- 3962
fax: 281) 2u2-B473
Store Hours: a.m. to Midnight
Voo Pashier«PHRTS J o
1 WE D 13 e Rk ASTS

TP RO

Page 79 of 180



{Fwe
} NS /?cm:daé
(ol25

BROADWAY
4020 BROADWAY ST
HOUSTON
TX
77087-4800
4801240047
07/31/2018 (800)275-8777  4:01 PM
Product Sale Final
Description Qty Price
First-Class 1 $2.05
Mail
Large Envelope
{Domestic)

(HOUSTON, TX 77039
(Weight:0 Lb 5.80 0z)
{Estimated Delivery Date)
{Thursday 08/02/2018)

Certified 1 $3.45
(BBUSPS Certified Mail #)
{70180360000171323813)

Return i $2.75

Receipt
{BRUSPS Return Receipt #)
(9590940234447275745307)

First-Class 1

Mail

Large Envelops
{Domestic)
(HOUSTON, TX 77025}
{Weight:0 Lb 5.20 02)
(Estimated Delivery Date)
(Thursday 08/02/2018)

Certified 3 | $3.45
(BAUSPS Certified Mail #)
(70180360000171323806)

Return 1 $2.75

Receipt
{BBUSPS Return Receipt #
(5590940234447275745291)

RS — 7
fiebit Card Remit'd TTTTT816.50

(Card Name:VISA)

{Accaunt #:000C00KKNKXTCAS)
{Approval #: )
(Transaction #:654)

(Receipt #:014644)

{Debit Card Purchase:$16.50)
(Cash Back:$0.00}

{Entry Mode:Chip)
{ATD:AO000000S80840)
{Application Label:US DEBIT)
(PIN:Verified by PIN)
(Cryptogram:79CEFF860E33A450)
(ARC: 00}

(CVR: 4200002
{TAD:06010A03602000}
(TSI:6800}

(TVR 8000048000}

Text vour tracking number to 28777
{(2USPS) to get the latest status.
Standard Message and Data rates may
apply. You may also visil www.usps.com
USPS Tracking or call 1-800-222-1811.

Preview your Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE @

www . {nformeddel ivery.com

A1l sales final on stamps and postage
Refunds for guaranteed services only
Thank you for your business

HELP USI§ER¥E\30U BETTER

M VAL

Page 80 of 180



Page 81 of 180

INVOIC]

INVOICE NUMBER: 18080201
INVOICE DATE: August 2, 2018
AMOUNT DUE: $ 6,000.00
DUE DATE: Upon Receipt
Bill To:
Jerry Lowry
Executive Director
Hobby Area District
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061
lowrv@hadistrict.org
'DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Services to deliver 2018 and 2019 Meaningful Change Campaign $ 6,000.00

Payable to and mail to our new address.

Coalition for the Homeless of Houston/Harris County
Attn: Accounts Receivable

2000 Crawford, Suite 700

Houston, TX 77002

Thank you for your support.



Page 82 of 180

ajey JUSWIISINGUIBY 383N SHI G¥S'0

1880zt  |33A0TdWE 3N INNOWY A
<BOUBADY 568> paacuddy awva wc_ﬁ‘jymwm&m .w
<asuGdxX3 [PUOSIS, SSaT> 8102/LE/L-BLOZIVIL % VA\
1880z [SISNIIX3 WIOL ;
Lg'eozs (1eBLig ieiz  joo0$  looos  100'0$ 000s1$]0008 __[000$ 10008 TYLOLENS =\ /] )
TN
00°05 00°08 ﬁ N
0008 00°08
L2928 12928 & 0zL9 ‘Aempeoig LZ18 01 APJEH M s
6991, 01 SSOA 'S G262 "MalAe) peaili] MaN-doysiuid s,0088p|
| oA L O AL £z ‘ABmpeosg 1Z18 O) B0BWIWIOD 1002 Bl0zAIL
0219 | g ss0p § 5757 BUNGBI SUOREOINWILIOD [BMOGI-8s0IquIY
foevs  joevs 8 - (1) payg woday| #HOAOHE
1818 Ol Aempeoig 1Z1@ 'SBuesw ss|iWOD UONELS LOAISE
BLOZIL L
9¢'vS 9E'vs 8 0zZ19 did wauedy (14) Aempeoss 5169 01 Aempeosg 1218
21022412
ﬁom.% 9V 8 0zi0 | (1M} paig Hodity 1818 01 Aempeoig 1Z1g :sBueaLl 3SUILIOD
BLOZ/0V/L,
; (1) €082 X1 ‘@0JU0D) 'SAUQ UHON
el S e 029 | yieq sowon L1s-sonio) 858lloD JeisaucT BURSIN VOIUH
9erS 9E'v$ g - (1) wodsy gLOZIEIL
1818 01 ABMpBOIE |Z1 "SIOPUBS PiAeQ/M Bupealy youny
’ BLOZ/L/L
000518 |00°0% 00°051$ €419 SOUBMO{IY SUOYd
sps @ 1m0, SN A.m._g ISNIIX3 HO4 NOSYIY SNILHOdANS ANY S3NYN ANYNOD =y
L, ooz |pEom | uaHIO g0t | oo | anoe | swan | G | S0 G0 % TYAQIAGNI SSANTONI LYHL NOLLYNY1dx3 {98 ‘Buuies.
s il oo | WD LNCOKN ]  Yaepihg Tumen 35K I ROUNOOT Y R

aohiad Hod

BLOT/LE/L-BLOZ/HL

{3dAL ANIHA) SRVN T3ROS
uapsia dj|31qe

yodoy osuadxy ssouisngy - OLISI(T €IV £qqoH



Page 83 of 180

sjey ewssinquiey abes)y SHI G750

60°2/.r$ |33A0TNE 3na LNNOWY -
<@IUBADY SSAT> q penciddy 3iva FUNLYNGIS wmvv@s_m
<asuadxg [BU0SIBd 5887> g10c/LelL ; F
60 2ZvS  |SISN3dX3 VIOL il
60'2.v$ |609LLE |ELZ 00°002% 100'9% 00°0% 000651410008 |000% 00°0% n_d..Eme
00°0% 000%
jooos 0008
00°0% 00°0%
Jooos 0008
0008 0008
looos 0008
000$ 0008
loooozs  |ooos 000028 0909 Buppiomyap sssuisng 10§ spieo Yib aseyouind 'SHONQEIS|IGLOZ/LL/L
60°Z2LS |60°9LLS €Lg 00'0% 0Z1L9 jiejap 9ag ‘abealN|{ 8 L0Z/LE/L
00'051$  [00°08 000618 0z19 BoUBMOIfY BUCHA|8LOZ/V/L
e D erog| =N — pei e 2000 | FSNX3 H04 NOSVEM ONILIOLANS NV STWYN ANVSINOD HHE
w101 groz |o#ov| waHio | SIOL | sarddns | anond | swaw | o Lo | ooy|  ® TYNGIAIGN SIANTONI LVHL NOLLYNYdX3 (210 Buuse:
g - B ‘sayiddng 'Buieon) ISOMNG TINYN NOLLYDOT ¥ SSTHAAY
aOE3d ¥od {IdALI0 ININC) INYN ITAO WS
8L02/LE/L suaydeis Aqo] g81L0z/e/,

10doy asuadxy ssauisng - 10LISI(] BAIY AQQOH




Page 84 of 180

€1z 009 $§ |WIOL
0¢ abeayjw joys ojoyd JoLAsI(] puUnoIyi8L0e/L2/.
L0424 XL
z uosyounT] uoyedaiddy UoISNOH HUod 8102 ‘uo1SnoH “AMd JINS 0016 ‘JO10H Hddiny AGGOH UINOS HOWEW 8102/S¢/L
WO0s DIM UL 'EE0LL XL
st mcwmm:._ Q__QOS_ 3s ,:oww:OI ‘BAlg US|IND vILEB _._9:&0 3oIIBSHNN mﬁ_whcc:m 8L0e/ve/L
DBJJLOD SoUBUSIUIBW U0 BOISSSl Uyim Bueaw XL 8L02/EC/L
8l L Lo » r o ; ‘UOJSNOH 'SEDUBWIY SE| 8P BPIUSBAY L/ 1I8MOo | diysiauped
¢ sie)ays snq malnal Aempeoid|gL02/0Z/L
6 d ‘jo 80210, hzmy/s
v uieatu dnuesjo O40H 1od X1 Sexa| 'U0}SNOH 9%B|d Med 0gy. ‘Buszzid ueiey s;afioen
l 1sepjealq bupiomjeu ssauisng 190Z/ X1 ‘ucjsnoH ‘Aempeoig Ggeg ‘soped uogigLog/LiLiL
14 sBugesw sepiWOD X1 ‘uojsnoy ‘Hodiy L1818 ‘9ai8|gnod|8Loeg/eLlL
d 0 podine XL gL0c/LLIL
8l UGBS pac ‘UDJSNOH ‘SEOLBWY SB| 8P BPIUBAY L0/ ‘Jemo ] diysieuped
601 9 m:_uwwE va3yH X1 .mvo‘.coo ‘UUON Mied 804uo) 21/ ‘80iu0) Jejs auo|8LOZ/0L/L
b sispues pireq yum Bugeaw youn| X1 ‘uoisnoy ‘oduy LgLE ‘@2l 18|anoq|8L0z/e/L
SajIN saa4
jo # oiny Bupyied di¥dl 40 3S0dind JWVN NOLLYDO1 ® $S3daav| 3Iiva
|euosiadg jo jjoL

[relo 93Bo[IA




8/6/2018

Toby Checking - chase.com

Page 85 of 180
CHASE ©
|
Printed from Chase Personal Online
Toby Checking (e
Available balance Present halance Overdraft protection Debit card coverage
e ‘s off Off
SHOWING  gaarch
Filtered by:  All transactions Jul 15,2018 to Jul 18, 2018
Date Description Type Amount Balance
Jul18, 2018
ard e SEV—— A e e A P T 4 B AR A S B Ot 8 0t A 0O BB
Jul 17,2018 W
STARBUCKS 800-782-7282 WA 07/17 (...0692) o
Card | G ( ¢ ) $100.00 SR
STARBUCKS 800-782-7282 WA 07/17 (...0692) o
Card Card (2 ') $100.00 _—
e
You've reached the end of your account activity.
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Member FDIC ©2018 JPMorgan Chase & Co. Equal Opportunity Lender &

https://secure05b.chase.com/web/auth/dashboard#/dashboard/accounts/summary/dda:params=dda. 324554050 11



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT

Page 86 of 180

July 2018
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR
01/01/18 -12/31/18
YEAR RATE TOTAL LEVY COLLECTIONS RECEIVABLE % COLLECTED
2017 0.15000 | $1,819,345.52 $1,780,626.25 $38,719.27 98%
2016 0.15000 | $1,740,418.00 $1,734,068.08 $6,349.92 100%
2015 0.15000 | $1,685,910.78 $1,682,720.68 $3,190.10 100%
2014 0.15000 | $1,524,784.44 $1,522,330.67 $2,453.77 99%
2013 0.15000 | $1,358,121.73 $1,355,444 10 $2677.63 99%
Current Month Activity
Revenue: Current Month Year to Date
2017 Assessment Collected 48.86 1,675,175.11
2016 Assessment Collected 1,090.77 3,551.01
2015 Assessment Collected 154.27 311.15
2014 Assessment Collected 4,90 518.43
2013 Assessment Collected 0.00 88.85
Penalty & Interest 1,5616.38 16,350.10
Overpayments 0.09 33,537.76
CAD Lawsuits 6,223.31 17,346.34
CAD Corrections 0.00 0.00
Collection Fees 1,754.03 4.930.23
Court Fees 0.00 570.21
Estimated Payments 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 10,792.61 1,752,379.19
Overpayments Presented for Refund 7,032.67 50,830.28
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 0.00 0.00
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2017: 1,239,632,945 Uncertified: 654,390
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2016: 1,180,847,199 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2015: 1,137,542,865 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: 1,029,864,792 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: 919,950,929 Uncertified: 0
Assessment Collection Account: Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257
ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS
CURRENT|PROJECTED LEVY| COLLECTIONS CUMULATIVE 10 YEAR
YEAR RATE 2% @ 95% COLLECTIONS AVERAGE
2013 0.15000 1,358,122 1,290,216 $1,355,444 10
2014 0.15000 1,385,284 1,316,020 $1,522,330.67
2015 0.15000 1,412,990 1,342,340 $1,682,720.68
2016 0.15000 1,441,250 1,369,187 $1,734,068.08
2017 0.15000 1,470,075 1,396,571 $1,780,626.25
2018 0.15000 1,499,476 1,424 502
2019 0.15000 1,529,466 1,452,992
2020 0.15000 1,560,055 1,482,052
2021 0.15000 1,501,256 1,511,693
2022 0.15000 1,623,081 1,541,927
14,871,054 22,202,691 1,487,105

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc.
Collector for the District



Page 87 of 180

92'9.0°82

89'96¥'62

L9°LG5'62

G2'9€5'2e

£5°186'8¥

£6'8G¥'96
IN3JNSS3ISSY

GOG'ZLL'8L

LGY'#99'61

GLL'G0L'61L

z18'086'Le

PSE'¥G9CE

889'G0E ¥9
aANTvA

REINERIMER]

3ISNOHIUYM

1310H

ISNOHIYVYAM

JHOLS ISNOHIHVYM

ATINYS-ILTNIN
ddAl ALY3d0O¥d

$€0.. Y YON3IO YAIWTV G220l
¥€0L. dY YONIO YOIV G€201

dd NILNVYM3L 00€8

19042 3IAY SNVYHNIAN o”

19044 HAVTUAD

190LL AGHLNY O

19044 €0€# ANATG LHOdHIV vaw”

G.0LL HO N3HO 3 momwu
G/0LL €0 NFHO 3 G069

G20.Z WNHATIN O
6/0./. 4d YON3ID YA3IWY 60001

$/0// QM YON3D VAIWTY §2004

.04, Y YONIO YAIWIV €100}
G044 1S 1137MOYH 0
GL0LL WNEAT3INW O

1902 08E# 1S AVYMAYOHd 1098
L90LL 00Z# LS AVMOVOHd G168
1904, 80¢# 1S LSI-YONITO 0068
L90.LL véc# LS AVMAYOHA 0028
L90./. 80Z# 1S AVYMAVYOHYG G568
L90/Z. €cc# 1S AVYMAYOHH 058
19044 00Z# 1S LSTFHINTTO 0568
1904, Z2¢t# LS 1STHONITO 1088
190.. 26¢# LS AITHOW 0061
1902 €LE# 1S AVMAVYOHd 168
SN.LIS

SYUIAVd LNJINSSISSY NIL dOL

gLoz Aine

L0001 00EBYSCL
2000l00e6¥5CL

2000000851260

L000L009LE6L L
000000851 L60

£00000058€960
100000058€960

L000L006L962 1

001 1-92044 X1 NO1SNOH
ang 3divi34d Lo6e
dT11SNdl ALH3d0dd YOIHIINY 431N3D

GOP0-14644 X1 VLITOT
S0P X049 O d
J711 S31LH3d0dd VAIA

Ge61-095LL X1 NOLSIANTVYO
1S 301440 1S0d 20¢ge
d171 s7131L0H OIJO1SIH 6581

6£G¢-0€1¢6 YO 0D3Id NVS
1v3d ONINVD 713 G661 1
vLiv 1430 WA NLLY

L000L000FLOEL D711 WFHO NOLSNOH AAIHISHIAAIQ ANVINI

1100100€909¢}
01L00100€9092 )
90001 00€9092 |
G0001L00€9092 1
€l00100€909¢|
Loo0lLo0Le8Se )L

00100006€20%0
L00000069L YL L
00000028260}
10100006£Z0Y0
L000000SLLYL L
80100006€Z0+0
800000068260
£00000098260}
200000098260 }
100000098.60}
SON LNNO22V

8.06-91068 Z¥ XINJOHd
00L1 31LS dY MOVET13NVD 3 G2ET
O XL NOLSNOH 1IN 424V

298¢-29009 11 YOOHIHLHON

00¢ 31S anT1d 3IMOMS 005

0711 IHVNDS AVAMAYOHE NOILISINDIY
HINMO AL¥3dO¥d

6 "ON LOI41SIa LNIINIAOHUdINI ALNNOD SIHHVYH




Page 88 of 180

Le'ovL'se

9T ¥S¥'LL

glLeeL'ae

vz'eoz'Le

902'09.'91

722'026'91

o0lger'LL

GZ8'¥EL'8L

1310H

ATINYS-ILTNIN

ONIHNLOVINNYIN

ASNOHIAYM

210LL 182# AMA 4T1ND 0016
190LL AMA 4T1ND 0016
19044 AMC 41ND 0016

GL0LL Z90L# AMA 41NO 01601

190LL AAE LHOdYIVY ¢EeL

1904, HA 34 VINVS S 0094
19042 YA 34 VINVS S 0094

SH3IAVd LNIJIWSSISSY NIL dO1

gLoz AInp

8110200£02vE0

0€10200€02¥E0

€£000¥00€02¥E0

Z000000.28%0L

L000L00L6EGL L

2110000L6L2¥0
9000000L6L2¥0

S¥99-c¥cSy HO HSVY 3N14
ad LNNH €ver

AGd0H LOIHHVYIN

d1 11 IONVYNId WNIFLY

L¥P9-GG0LL XL NOLSNOH
0l2 31S ad MO0T1v14 0021
0711 ST71vd OOIANI YNV

9L11-G404L X1 NOLSNOH
ay A3TSOIN 0558
077 SIWALSAS TWII¥103173 113MOd

612+-860LL XL NOLSNOH
1S NOLONIX31 L06L
HINEVO %

d100929 90

6 "ON LOI¥1SIa INJINIAOUdINI ALNNOD SIHEVH




Page 89 of 180

SEBEY L

90'0¥9'L

81'/68'l

062¥6'L

19290

G7'G0C'C

LBE€LZ'T

€/9ge'e

19'8eL'e

90'v98'¢
INJINSSIASSY

Zl0z-€l0e

LL02-€l0e

9l0g - €102

L102-9102

L10C

LL02

FAR 4

L1102

102 -¢€l0c

2102
(shdvaa
ININSSIASSY

ISNOHIUVYM

ISNOHIHYM

LNVOVA

ISNOHIUVYM

H3LNID ALINNWNOD

TO0HOS

IVIJLSNANE

ISNOHIUYM

dYONVH 3OVHOLS

3ISNOHIHVYM
IdAl ALY3dO¥d

19044 LS HIVIIAVYL v¥e8

19042 LS 44INVYHE 2018

G204, ¥ JOANOWN 0

19042 LS ANY13344 0958

19042 AITHOW O

/80/L 1S 14047739 Lh29

5/0/. Q¥ ANOHJATIL 0026

L9042 WA VT1IA 008

19024 ¥ INOHdITIL €048

1904, QY OHATIVL L4248
Snlis

SINNOJJV LNINONIT3A N3L dOL

100 €00 050 90 L6

1000 600 €00 690 L6

L000 LO0 €¥9 €€l L6

LOOO LOO €9 €24 L6

8100 000 62 O¥0 L6

0100 500 220090 16

§610 000 100 8¥0 16

£000 000 GS€ €01 16

L €00 000 822 €¥0 |6

G¥00 L0O €0¢ €0 L6
ON LNNO22V

s|nsme anjeA QyOH bulpuad ,

PS¥L-6122.L X1 NOLSNOH
¥S¥LEL X090 d
H3INMO LNIHHND

2025-19042 X1 NOLSNOH
1S 44INvdd 2018
1 AHO93HO Ad4Na

¥12€-€9042. X1 NOLSNOH
#0S 31S dd JINSS3IO S 009<
NOILYANNO4 L¥YN3IIZ

0961-G2042 XL NOL1SNOH
1S ANV13344 0958
ONIOJ LHOIHdTV TH

8¥€1-2804L XL NOLSNOH

ad INOHd3T3L ¥eL¥

: JLIHM T1HJAD O/0
'NOLSNOH YAIA YAINN ¥YNVYdSIH YIS319I

€259¥5E26 VO VANIT VINOT
Ha N31344N NVYA €001
ONI S3SIHdEILINT MILNN

Zyye-L804L X1 NOLSNOH
dI0 A31dNY 259
ONI SN1ddNS TVIHLSNANI

€€66-18258 ZV 3dN3L
€011 31S AW OAV1VS Old 3 09
OT11 V1A 00¥8

0219-19044 X1 NOLSNOH
1S d44INvdd 9942
ONI AYS FONVYNILNIVIA NOILVIAY SWYH

G997-9%G.LL X1 AOOMSANIIES
VEOZ 31S dd AOOMSANITIYL S 028
dIHSYINLHYd ATINYS ONINNVIA
HINMO ALH3IdOHd

g0z Ainp

6 LOIYLSIa LNJINIAOHdINI ALNNOD SIHYVH




Page 90 of 180

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P.
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9
August 9, 2018

Amounts shown are 2017 base assessment amounts unless indicated.

Suit pending:

Manning Family Partnership $3,873.44, 8777 Tallyho Rd. & Tract 1C Block 15 Sec 4 on Villa Dr.-

0342030010045, 1033550000009
Suit filed; a trial date is being set for 9/20/18. This suit was filed in 2015; the assessments in the
suit were paid through 2016 but the court costs were never paid so the suit remained open; we are
proceeding with the suit to collect the 2017 assessments.

H L Albright Co. Inc. 16-17 assessments $1,942.90, 8560 Freeland St.-0342030010036
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. Judgment was submitted on 3/31/17 but a
ruling was never made. Pasadena ISD filed a second suit; we have intervened on behalf of the
District. We are monitoring both cases.

Apartments at 4114 Broadway LLC 15-17 assessments $1,892.73, 4114 Broadway St.-0283010000016
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; the account has been paid in full.

Zeenat Foundation 13-15 assessments $1,344.05, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd — 1236430010001
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; judgment was signed on 4/19/18. The
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. Pasadena ISD
is not setting the property for tax sale because their taxes have been paid in full. On 5/30/18, we
spoke to a company representative who asked some questions about the account; she did not make
a commitment to pay. We have received an order of sale and plan to set the property for tax sale
in October, November or December. The 2017 assessments are paid in full.

Juventino M. Berlanga 16-17 assessments $982.49, Tract 37 A Section 6 South Houston Gardens on

Monroe Rd.-0342030010037
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. The ISD taxes were recently paid; we are
reviewing the case to see if we will take the lead.

Kenneth Narinesingh 16-17 assessments $394.94, 8243 Telephone Rd.-0650500040007
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 5/14/18.

The judgment is final; we will send a judgment letter. The county has received an order
of sale but a sale date has not been set at this time.

Michael F. Bradley 14-16 assessments $374.30, 8724 Easthaven Blvd.-0630330250001
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; judgment was signed on 1/30/18. The
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent. Pasadena ISD set the property for tax sale on
6/5/18 but the sale was cancelled when the ISD taxes were paid in full. On 6/9/17, a title
company requested a payotf balance, which was sent.

Jessica M. Maldonado 13-17 assessments $230.09, Lot 7 Block 5 on Heffernan St.-0600770050045
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.

[siah Hunt 13-17 assessments $164.98, 6611 Bellfort St.— 0600770090016
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.

[siah Hunt 13-16 assessments $126.00, Lot 18, Block 9 on Northdale St — 0600770090018
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. Judgment was signed on 5/9/17; the
judgment is final. A judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response; an
abstract of judgment has been filed. The county set the property for tax sale on 9/5/17

Page | of 3



Page 91 of 180

but the sale was cancelled due to Hurricane Harvey. A new sale date was set for 11/7/17
but the county taxes were paid so the sale was cancelled.

R. L. Cate 16-17 assessments $87.76, 7550 Morley St.-0740390070009
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St — 0600770090017
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. A judgment that includes the 2013 and 2014
assessments was signed on 11/17/15. The judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but
there has been no response. The county set the property for tax sale but the sale was cancelled
because the county taxes were paid in full.

Paid in full:

Roller Bearing Company of America $4,678.68, 7441 E. Orem Dr.-1299880010003

Standard Morgan Partners Ltd. $2,475.00, 9333 Bryant St.-1290960010001

Rudolfo Ybarra 16-17 assessments $402.57, 9403 Meldrum Ln.-0630320130014

Anthony B. & Shanuta S. Thomas 14-17 assessments $179.31, 6629 Bellfort St. & adjacent lot on
Hogue St.-0600770090013, 060077009001 1

2017 accounts:
8400 Villa LLC $3.326.73, 8400 Villa Dr.-1033550000003

We have received payment in full and we have forwarded the payment to the assessment

office.
Industrial Surplus Inc. $2.273.87, 9200 Telephone Rd.-0480010000195

They made a partial payment and filed a correction request with the appraisal district;

HCAD confirms that a correction is pending.
Nutek Enterprises Inc. $2,205.45, 6711 Bellfort St.-0600770050010

A statement has been sent to the lienholder, East West Bank.
Iglesia Hispana Nueva Vida $2,062.61, Tract 8F on Morley St.-0420390000018

We are intervening in a suit filed by the county.
o The 2017 delinquent assessment accounts were turned over to us for collection last month; the
above accounts are new delinquencies. In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 49 accounts with
2016 base assessments ranging from $1 to $1,222; 32 of these accounts have base assessments of less than
$400. Initial demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are
contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Where we have received responses, they are noted above; we
will provide more information on these accounts in our next report.

Other accounts:

Ham’s Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-17 assessments $3738.61. improvements only account at

8703 Telephone Rd — 0432280000031
We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is
now the owner of this location. This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport. We
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has over $219,000 due on this
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. A tax
service contacted us on 5/18/17 and again on 6/23/17 for a payoff balance.

Katherine Milliken $1.439.35, 8244 Travelair-0650500030014
There has been no response to phone calls or demand letters.

Page 2 of 3



Page 92 of 180

Gregory T. Duffy 13-16 assessments $1,298.60, 8102 Braniff St.-0690030090001
Our demand letters have been returned by the post office; we have not been able to find a good
mailing address. The county filed suit and a judgment was signed in 2007. The county set the
property for tax sale on 7/3/18; no one bid and the property was struck off to the county.
) In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 37 accounts with base assessments between $15
and $143; 28 of the accounts are less than $300. Demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach
each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to the size of the
accounts, further action is not recommended at this time.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Ll ol

Carl O. Sandin

PERDUE BRANDON
F;M)ERCOLLms&Mm TLLP

Email: csandinfa@pbfem.com
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line)
Mobile: 713-824-1290

Fax:  713-862-1429

Page 3 of 3



998y v 18T Jo 1 93ed 810C AInf 0€ pastacy
-uj xe -inby :£q paredoid 810Z 9IN(-S1T €76 6 AIDH\SmeIS Insme\sunsme\0ju] Auedwo)\:
2
5
&
)
% 141 $juNodeE Jo J_quinu nme—-.—cuo< papyesun TejoL 9107 dBIAX Xe ],
029°6E¥PT JN[eA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PI[Nasu) €L 9107 1BIX XE
£8L08-910T 000°8ST°T OTT ISl LdIN |LT10-€00-€0C-¥€0 910C 1B XB L
96508-910¢ LS6°STI'T ouf Suner) ydxg uey]  [000-500-1£0-790 910C 1.9 XBe L
16LTL-910C 881°95T°¢ ydasof 11es0)  [1000-100-8€8-T€1 910T A XE [,
0S¥TL-910C 067'89L OT1Ambg 174 [1000-100-T€€-TET 910C 1B X XB L
0S¥TL-910C ELIITY'S OT1Ambg 114 [1000-100-62€-T€ET 910C 1B XB L
0S¥CL-910C 967°0SL 0711 Ambg 14 % OT14qqoH Jutodurd VA  [1000-100-L86-6T1 910C 1B XL
YTLIL-910C 610°0S€E°T D711 Kemd2rJinD DD [€500-000-S1Z-¥90 910C 1B XBe L
8611L-910C 9L6°916°1 dup sy Ae)SH [B9Y TINC  [1700-000-6€C-0¥0 910C Te9X XB L
0€1.9-910¢ Y1E°6€0°C PYT SiSoIUL UOIXaS  |0010-200-€0T-¥€0 910C 1B XL
00L59-910¢ SL1°S86°C Py senaadoig Aprue g £o9BN  [1010-200-£0T-7€0 910C 1B XB L
19719-910¢ S96°0L6'T Jued eoLOWOD  |€C10-€00-€0C-1€0 910C 1B XL
66€L00-91-101 LYT 1LY T ydosor 11es0)  [1000-100-€€4-8C1 910T A XE [,
95€L00-91-101 0TS'SLY oug yuowdojaAd dudul  [5£00-100-€0T-7€0 910C 1B XB L
¢S1900-91-101 000°T9L d10) QLH [$000-100-LTT-611 910C 1B XB L
papyasuf)
£8
9V 6TL VST 99€°ELT 68T
8107/T/S PIAIRIIY | %I T°ET $5°0CS$ 000°00€°C 8107/S/¥  [0T069-910T 7S'0L6°ES 870°L¥9°T SuIp|OH uaIne] [1000-100-FLI-€C1 910C Jea X XBL
810T7/T/S  |810T/CL/y %ST9 0STITS 000°STI‘T 810T/S/¥  [TS8¥9-910T 00°008°T$ 000°00T°T ou[ syuenelsay sedded  [8€00-000-S0T-7€0 910C Jea X XBL
8107/6T/€ |810T/¥1/€ %9¢'L 1T 1v9$ 000°000°€ 8107/8/€  |8TSEL-910T 12°166'S$ 898°vTT'€ 07171 swountedy AL [£900-000-6£2-0+0 910C Jea X XBL
8107/6T/€ |810T/¥1/€ %L6'9 0€°LEES 000°00L°€ 8107/8/€  |8TSEL-910T 0€'LESYS I71'766°¢ 07171 swountedy @IAL  [0700-000-6£C-0+0 910C Jea X XBL
BU BujBU eU/000°01€ 8107/8/  [€89900-91-101 [08ueyo ou 000°0T€ AJS uoneNueg UedLIOWY  [1100-500-1£0-290 910C Jea X XBL
8107/1/€  |810T/EL/T %IL'T 00'6$ 000°'7r€ 8107/8/C  |T6LTL-910T 00°5TS$ 000°0S€ DTTdd dON  |6600-000-6£T-0¥0 910C Tea X XBL
PaIRsS
9107 169X XEL
9 SJUNO0IIE JO JIQUINU ‘SIUN0IIY PI[)IdSu() el SI0T 189X Xe],
T€T°€70°C IN[EA [EUISLIO ‘SYUN02dY PIASu 0], STOT 16X XEL,
90STL-S10T 15€9C1 d'7 SyudunsaAu] uoBuIuudd ¥ [2100-£00-1£0-290 G107 1894 Xe L,
90STL-S10T 000°0SS d'7 SyuSUNSaAU] uoBUIUUS ¥ |L000-£00-1£0-290 G107 189X Xe L,
90STL-S10C 000°860°1 d'7 SyudUnsaAU] uoBuIUUdd ¥ [£000-£00-1£0-290 G107 189X Xe L,
90STL-S10C 00L0SL D171 5o119do1d aXIA #199  |€£100-€00-1£0-290 G107 189X Xe L,
905TL-S10T vE0°SLT D171 5o119do1d AXIA $199  [2000-£00-1£0-290 S10T 8K XeL
905TL-S10T ovI°€eT D171 5o119do1d AXIA $199  [1000-£00-1£0-290 S10T 8K XeL
[EES
STOT 183X XE ],
ax 0) 1OUMO wo
EoMu_amW:eZ opppsuiog) 3 v M v ANeA PIIRS QMMMUQM ! Jaquiny Isne) P23 ANIEA dure N JPUMQ N0V qVvD IBI X Xe],
y uoneugIsd(y | ur uondINpay %, | uruondINpIy N JUIWISSISSY Suuedq IV
punjay eq e
e
8107/90/L 3O SE [IE}d( SNJE)S UOHEIIQIY PUE JINSMET]
Sp6 I BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON I11SI(J JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




998y v 18T Jo gaged 810C AInf 0€ pastacy
-uj xe -inby :£q paredoid 810Z 9IN(-S1T €76 6 AIDH\SmeIS Insme\sunsme\0ju] Auedwo)\:
€ETLS-LT0T 00¥°S06°S D11 s1oulied 1504 Aempeorg  [8010-000-6£C-070 L10T 1B XBL
o €ETLS-L10T 00¥°S06°S D11 s1ouled 1504 Aempeorg  [1010-000-6£C-070 L10T Te9A XBL
@ €ETLS-LT0T 66£7L0°8 D11 swouled 1504 Kempeorg  [0010-000-6£C-070 L10T TB9A XBL
= L8YSS-L10T 00T796°L OI[0J10g [9JOH AImjud) MAN S00TM  [2000-100-CTH-811 L10T Te9A XBL
< 0€1.9-910¢ 859°6£5°T PV SISoIUL UOIXaS  |0010-200-€0C-¥€0 L10T Te9X XBL
ﬂ“ 00L59-910¢ 8T1°658°C Py senaadoig Arue g £o9BN  [1010-200-£0T-7€0 L10T TB9A XBL
1= CS¥900-L1-101 000°SL9 dio) ASojouypa [, ung  [$0£0-€00-£0Z-€0 L10T Te9X XB L
o L1SS00-LT-T01 80L°LIS d10) ALH [$000-100-LTT-611 L10T Te9X XBL
pa[yasun
143
PSTHTE99 6£6°9L9°9L
000°0SS°T 0LY0L-L10T 000°059°T ouf sisatopu] 1elsH [B TINC  [1000-100-960-6C1 L10T Te9A XBL
000°0S€°01 P¥879-L10C LT6°9S8°T1 Py SBUIP[OH Sex2 Sd [0100-100-6£T-0¥0 L10T 1B XB L
69L°SE9' Y 1LE19-L10C 0L8°0LE'S OTT1SoMINOG IS99 [00d PUMQ UOIL  |#000-000-61£-960 L10T Te9X XB
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L 9%08°S 76989 000°S66 810T/T/L  [6L809-L10T v 6LST$ 196°TSO°T d'T Al pung anjeA 2% swoduy mainde) [7000-100-8LS-6T1 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %vL'TL 8€'709% 000°0SL°T 810T/1/L  |¥LL6S-L10T 8E'LTLYS 78S IST'E D711 sesudiayug oy AI9y,0  [1000-100-8€0-ST1 LIQT IedX XL
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L %C801 99°€81°C$ 000°000°C1 8I10T/T/L  |PLL6S-L10T 99°€81°02$ SLL'SSYET D71 sesudmdyug omy A0 [S000-210-L0T-7E€0 L10T Jea X XB L
8107/T/8 PIAIRIIY | %LE YT S1°798% seTisTr'e 8I0T/T/L  [8ETLS-L10T 00°000°9$ 000°000'% Auedwo) 2[qe) % MM DMH  [1000-100-L0T-9€1 L10T Tea X XBL
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %vS vy 06'9t$ 7£6°8€ 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | 0€°SOTS 861°0L DT14990H SdL [6810-200-€0T-¥E0 LIQTIedA XeL
8107/7/8  |8107/81/L %ES Ty SL'9Y$ L18°8€ 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | 86'+0T$ 88669 DT14990H SdL [#810-200-€0T-¥E0 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/7/8  |8107/81/L %bS vy U4 S9S91T 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | 9TSIES SLT0IT DT14990H SdL [0910-200-£0Z-¥E0 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %bS vy 06'9t$ 7£6°8€ 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | 0€°SOTS 861°0L DT14990H SdL [6S10-200-€0T-¥E0 LIQT IedX XeL
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L %¥S vy £8'087$ 0€1°EET 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | €5°0€9$ 1S€°0T DT14990H SdL [8S10-200-€0T-¥E0 L10T Tea X XBL
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L %bS vy £8'087$ 0€1°€ET 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LI-TOT | €5°0€9$ 1S€°0T DT14990H SdL [9800-200-€0Z-¥E0 L10T Tea X XBL
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %bS vy £8'087$ 0E1°€ET 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | €5°0€9$ 1S€°0T DT14990H SdL [$800-200-€0T-#E0 LIQT IedX XeL
8107/7/8  |8107/81/L %vS vy £8'087$ 0€1°EET 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | €5°0€9$ 1S€°0T DT14990H SdL [6£00-200-€0T-¥E0 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L %60°S 8TSIS 121°868°T 810Z/1/L  |£0£S00-LT-10T | 00°000°€$ 000°000°C DT14990H SdL [21€0-100-€0T-7E0 L10T Tea X XB L
BU BujBU RU|E/LT6LS 8107/1/L |€0€S00-L1-101 [08ueyo ou €LT'6LS DT14990H SdL [6+00-100-€0Z-#E0 LIOT IedX XeL
BU BuU|BU eU|/GE°86 8107/1/L |€0€S00-L1-101 [08ueyo ou LSE'86 DT14990H SdL [8+00-100-€0T-¥E0 L10T Jea X XB L
BU Bu U BU[866°L66 8107/1/L |€0€S00-L1-101 [08ueyo ou 866°L66 DT14990H SdL [L00-100-€0T-¥E0 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %S1'¥¢E 80'T€6$ €9T1°L6T'T 8107/1/L  |Z€S100-L1-101 | 789TLT$ 088°L18°T d'T SSuIp]OH 0qWEIN  [1000-100-189-0T1 LIQTIedA XL
810T/¢/L PIAIRIIY| %08 1 05°0L6% 000°STL'E 8107/8/9  [0€¥6S-L10T 00'855°9$ 000°TLE Y AT JUSUSIAUT UOHEPIIN | HT€0-100-£0C-¥€0 L10T Jea X XB L
810T/¢/L POAIRIIY | % €T 'L 80°001$ 095°898 8107/8/9  [¥90LS-L10T 6'T07°1$ 087°S€6 dTSex9, duozomy  19%00-000-6SC-LS0O L10T Tea X XB L
8107/7/8  |8107/9T/9 9%0€°9C 68'99% 76Tl 810T/8/9  |LTLO00-LI-TOT | 6T+STS LTS691 DTTU0SNOH L06C SAD  |0500-000-S61-T¥0 LIOTIedA XeL
8107/7/8  |8107/9T/9 %ILIT L6'ETTS 120°7LT 810T/8/9 |LTILO00-LI-TOT | 00°STSS 000°0S€ DTTU0ISNOH L06T SAD  |6910-000-6£T-0¥0 L10T Jea X XB L
8107/7/8  |8107/9T/9 %89°'LT 05'829% 000°S60°T 8107/8/9 |LTL000-LI-T0OT | 00°1LT'T$ 000°F1S°T DTTUOSNOH L06T SAD  |1500-000-6£T-0¥0 L10T Tea X XB L
810T/L/9 POAIRIIY| %996 61°9LT$ 1€1°860°T 810T/1/S  |¥TS8S-L10T 6€£°€T8°1$ T6S'SITT DTT XL UOSNOH IN DIV |0100-100-€90-9C1 LIOTIedA XeL
8107/L/9 |810T/E/S %SLLT 0S°L0€S 000°0S6 810Z/1/S  |00€#00-L1-10T | 0S'TELTS 000°SST°T digszouired 30918 SI90N  [€£10-200-€0T-4€0 LIOT TB9A XB [,
8107/L/9  |810T/E/S %5961 £1'8L9$ 000°0S8°T 8107/1/S  [ST19€00-LI-101 | €' €St S L8TTOET digstouyied pajiuur] 1Y [, BWapt)  [1800-700-£0T-€0 L10T Tea X XBL
810T/L/9  |810T/E/S %LL'6 99'56$ 000°68S 810T/1/S  |9TL000-LI-TOT | 9T°6L6$ YLL'TS9 OTT1Juue) Kqq0H SdL [££00-200-€0T¥E0 LIOT IedA XeL
8107/T/s  |810T/CL/Y %0yl LY'yLTS 000°0CI°T 810T/S/y  [199¥S-L10T Ly S6°1$ 086°TOE’T dTA[E ONIN [9100-000-S12-+90 L10T Jea X XBL
8107/7/S  |810T/CL/Y %LOET SSILYS 00S°TIT°C 810T/S/¥  [02069-910T 0€'S¥9°c$ 00Z°0E¥'T SSuIp|oH uaIne] [1000-100-FLI-€C1 L10T Tea X XB L
810T7/T/s  |810T/CL/Y %Ly'€ IL°€€ES YIS re9 810T/S/y  |0€9S00-LT-TOT | 0S'0L6S 000°L¥9 2 OPIBIB]NL | TT00-200-1€0-290 LI0TIedA XeL
8107/6T/€ |810T/¥1/€ %LL'8 TTEL6S 000°0SL°9 8107/8/€  [8TSEL-910T TT860°T1S 118°86€°L D711 siweuniedy @NL - [0700-000-6£2-070 L10T Jea X XBL
8I10T/TE/1 |810T/V/1 %6571 00°L68$ 000°00S°€ 810T7/€/1  [€8S80-L10T 00°L¥1°9$ 000°860°% 1odiry £QqoH Snjd UIRISOM 159 [0S00-T100-€0T-H€0 L10T Tea X XBL
PaRsS
L10T 183X XBL,
X 0} 1OURO wo.,
Eva_szc N 03 uos tiog| 3 M M v ANeA PIIRS Q”_WWMSM ! Jaquiny Isne) P23 MEA dure N JPUMQ *ON JUNONY qVD IBI X Xe],
y uoneugIsd(y | ur uondINpay %, | uruondINpIy N JUIWISSISSY SuLedy gV
punjay eq e
e
8107/90/L JO SE [IE)do(] SNJE)S UONENIQIY PUE JINSME'
Ch6 Ing BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON I11SI(J JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




998y v 18T Jo ¢ a3ed 810C AInf 0€ Pastacy
-uj xe -inby :£q paredoid 8102 9IN(-S1LT £¥6 6 AIDH\SmeIS Nnsme\sunsme\oju] Auedwo)\:
2
5
&
[
&
o
(84 $)uNodeE Jo J_quinu .mu—-.—cuo< papyesun TejoL LTOT IBIX XeJ,
809°6€°00T JN[eA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PI[NIasu() €L LIQT TBdX XE ],
SYL8L-L10T 98€°€H8 DT1I580D JIND 98e0H 1000~ 100-S¥T-TET L10T Te9A XBL
SYL8L-L10T 909°C1 DT11580) JInD 98eIOH  [€£000-000-762-960 L10T 1B XB L
12€8L-L10T v1L°6TT'T DT 1)) asnoyarepy AQqoH  [0L10-€00-£0T-4€0 L10T Te9A XBL
PRAIOY Y99LL-L10T YEV'OLE'S QUL S[930H DAA | 1000-000-S€¥-860 L10T 1B XBL
C99LL-L10T 000°STT’1 DTT SIS AMD  |#000-600-LL0-090 L10T Te9A XB
CPSIL-L10T 789°60S°€ vodny £qqoH A)jeay] ubpatld  [££00-000-8TT-E70 L10T Te9X XBL
YITIL-L10T 91¥'L9¥'T ouf sisatopu] 1elsH 1By TINC  [1+00-000-6€C-0¥0 L10T Te9A XBL
86C0L-L10C 00€°€TEE ouy yuowidojaAd( durouy ydasof 11eso)  [1000-100-8€8-CE1 L10T 1B XBL
15669-L10C 170°€SS°E SSUIP[OH AJEISH [BY 000T 218uld  [#000-000-1TE-960 L10T Te9X XBL
$0669-L10C 000°000°% PY] s1ouped UESIO pIepuelS  [1000-000-6¥C-960 L10T Te9A XBL
191¥69-L10C T9L°188 D11 8mnqusiq e[ [0100-100-€0Z-7E0 L10T 1B XBL
26169-L10C ¥9¥°709°€ DTT1I580) JInD 98EIOH  [1000-000-462-960 L10T Te9A XBL
68689-L10C 9rET68 dT8891JIND  [1000-100-9L8-6C1 L10T 1B XBL
18¢89-L10C 697°€L6'S uonerodio) xapuks  [1000-100-209-611 L10T Te9A XBL
06L99-L10C LTTTSK'E PYT MdLdV |£L00-000-6£C-0%0 L10T Te9A XBL
18¥99-L10C 600°00C° 1 OT11ddLdV [1900-000-6£C-010 L10T Te9A XBL
£68¥9-L10T 198°0¥9°9 1 ofogiod AnpendsoH DV [1000-100-0S+-81 1 L10T Te9A XBL
20T¥9-L10T 000°7L8°T d1 0D Surddoyg 9Sueli,  [1000-820-2L0-0L0 L10T Te9A XBL
12019-L10C 198°9€€ Py SBUIPIOH UAPYMON  [S#10-T00-E0T-€0 L10T Te9X XBL
12019-L10C ¥S6°18T'1 Py SBUIP[OH UAPYHON  [8010-700-E0T-€0 L10T 1B XBL
CTLO9-L10T 000°6¥L°T DT SjuaunsaAl] ssauisng a9l |11000-000-LT8-¥01 L10T Te9A XBL
CCTLO9-L10T L0OE'8S8" Y DT SjuaunsaAl] ssauisng] a9l 1L000-100-150-8L0 L10T Te9A XBL
$0L09-L10C 618°79¥9 dT Sy 19ua] BpawWlly | 1000-100-6¥0-8C1 L10T Te9X XBL
LLS09-L10T 0£9°THL Wi ypug  18¢€00-100-6£C-0¥0 L10T 1B XBL
6L165-L10C ST8VL8Y dT009LDD |LI10-000-161-C¥0 L10T Te9X XBL
6L165-L10C 000°09T°€1 dT009LDD 9000-000-161-C¥0 L10T Te9A XBL
90165-L10C T1S'88Y°C 199D Adquuioy  [1000-100-008-61 1 L10T Te9A XBL
CSLLS-L10T 665 67T OT1 X1 UosnoH LN dDdV  [1100-100-€90-9C1 L10T Te9A XBL
CSLLS-L10T 7€8°¢18°91 OTT1 XL UosnoH LN dDdV  [9000-100-€90-9C1 L10T Te9A XBL
CSLLS-L10T 891°9€€ w1 OTT XL UosnoH LN dD¥dV  [S000-100-€90-9C1 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-L10T 009°06S°S DT s1ouled 1504 Aempeoig  [1000-000-SLI-b11 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-LT0T 008°L¥L'S D17 s1ouned 1504 Aempeoig  [1000-000-691-+11 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-L10T 008°166°S D711 91enbg Aempeoig uonisboy  [8000-000-L8L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-L10T 05L°$90°9 DT s1ouled 1504 Aempeorg  [£000-000-L8L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-LT0T 00S°968°L D711 1enbg Aempeoxg uonisbay  [€000-000-98L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-L10T 006°TSE"L D717 91enbg Aempeoig uonisbay  [2000-000-98L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-LT0T 6€1°9LL'S D717 91enbg Aempeoig uonisibay  [1000-000-98L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
g 0y S AVDH woy
JUaS AMNON 01 juas wIog ’ \ ’ \ IM[BA PIIAS PRAIRIY Jdquny Isng) P32310) 2NIEA QuIB N .R_UM JjunoRVv av) Jed X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(] | ur uondINpay %, | uruondINpIYy N JUIWISSISSY SuuedHq gV
punjay eq e
e
810Z/90/L JO St [IE)d([ SNIE)S UONENIQIY PUE JINSMET]
Sp6 I BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON I11SI( JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




998% v 18T 130  oFed 810C AINf O Pasiady
-uj xe -inby :£q paredoid 8102 9IN(-S1LT £¥6 6 AIDH\SmeIS Nnsme\sunsme\oju] Auedwo)\:
o
©
Y—
o
©
>
)
o
®©
o
110da1 sno1Ad1d Q0UIS MOU puE PA[POSUN uid
PaPRSUN B
110da1 1Y) JO SB PR MO
Kjsnoraaxd papog Ke1n) Jysry
puadary 10[0)
) SJUNO0IIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUNOIIY PI[)Idsu() [®)0], puein) PN )
6SPTISLIT JN[eA [BUISLIO ‘S)UNOIIY PIIIsU) [®)0], puein AN
[EES
679 SJUNO0IIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUN0IIY PIIdSuU) [®)0], puein) dAnENUN)
011 €0V TLT LOEEOV OV6°T N[EA [GUISHO ‘SJUN0OY PIPIdSU)|  [¢)OL puein dApEMUIN)
PapIRsS
JAnR[WIN)
JUMQ
ax 0) wo
EoMu_amW:eZ opppsuiog) 3 \ M v AN[eA PIPINS QMMMSM ! Jaquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA dure N JPUMQO *ON JUNONY qVD IBI X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(] | ur uondINpay %, | uruondINpIYy N JUIWISSISSY SuuedHq gV
punjay eq e
e
8107/90/L 3O SE [IE}d( SNJE)S UOHEIIQIY PUE JINSMET]
Sp6 I BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON I11SI( JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH



998y v 18T Jo 1 93ed 810C AInf 0€ Pastacy
-uj xe -inby :£q paredoid 8102 9IN(-S1LT £¥6 6 AIDH\SmeIS Nnsme\sunsme\oju] Auedwo)\:
2
5
&
)
% 141 $juUNodeE Jo J_quinu nmu—-.—cuo< papyesun TejoL 9107 IBIAX Xe ],
029°6E¥PT dN[eA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PI[Nasu) €L 910T 1BIX XE
£8L08-910T 000°8ST°T OTT ISl LdIN |LT10-€00-€0T-¥€0 910C 1B XB L
96508-910¢ LS6'8TI'T ouf Suner) ydxg uey]  [000-500-1£0-790 910C 1B XB L
16LTL-910C 881°95T°¢ ydasof 11es0)  [1000-100-8€8-TE1 910T TBA XB [,
0S¥TL-910C 067'89L OT1Ambg T4 [1000-100-T€€-TET 910C 1B XBe L
0S¥TL-910C ELIITY'S OT1Ambg 114 [1000-100-62€-T€T 910C 1B XB L
0S¥CL-910C 967°0SL 0711 Ambg 14 % OT14qqoH Jutodurd VA  [1000-100-L86-6T1 910C 1B XB L
YTLIL-910C 610°0S€E°T D711 Kemd2rJinD DD [€500-000-S1Z-¥90 910C 1B XB L
8611,-910C 9L6°916°1 dup jsaIu] Ae)SH [B9Y TINC  [1700-000-6€C-0¥0 910C Te9X XL
0€1.9-910C Y1E°6€0°T PYT SiSoIUL UOIXaS  |0010-200-€0T-¥€0 910C 1B XBe L
00L59-910¢ SLT1°S86°C Py senaadoig Aprue g £o9BN  [1010-200-£0T-7€0 910C 1B XB L
19219-910¢ S96°0L6'T Jued eoLROWOD  |€C10-€00-€0C-1€0 910C 1B XB L
66€L00-91-101 YT 1LY T ydesor 11es0)  [1000-100-€€4-8C1 910T 1A XE [,
9G€L00-91-101 0TS'SLY oug yuowdojaAdq dudul  [5£00-100-€0T-7€0 910C 1B XB L
¢S1900-91-101 000°T9L d10) QLH [$000-100-LTT-611 910C 1B XL
papyasuf)
£8
9EV'6TL VST 99€°ELT 68T
8107/T/S PIAIRIIY | %I T°ET $5°0CS$ 000°00€°C 810T/S/¥  [0T069-910T 7S 0L6°ES 870°L¥9°T SuIp|oH uaIne] [1000-100-FLI-€C1 910C Jea X XBL
810T7/T/S  |810T/CL/Y %ST9 0STITS 000°STI‘T 810T/S/¥  [TS8¥9-910T 00°008°T$ 000°00T°T ou[ syuene)say sedded  [8€00-000-S0T-7€0 910C Jea X XBL
8107/6T/€ |810T/¥1/€ %9¢'L 1T 1¥9$ 000°000°€ 8107/8/€  |8TSEL-910T 12°166'S$ 898°vTT'€ 0171 swountedy AL [£900-000-6£2-0+0 910C Tea X XBL
8107/6T/€ |810T/¥1/€ %L6'9 0€°LEES 000°00L°€ 8107/8/€  |8TSEL-910T 0€°LESYS 171°766°€ 07171 swouniedy AL [0£00-000-6£C-0+0 910C Jea X XBL
BU BuUjBU eU/000°01€ 8107/8/¢  [£89900-91-101 [08ueyo ou 000°0T€ AJOS uoneNues uedLoWy  [1100-500-1£0-290 910C Jea X XBL
8107/1/€  |810T/E1/T %IL'T 00'6$ 000°'7rE 8107/8/C  |T6LTL-910T 00°5TS$ 000°0S€ DTTdd dON  |6600-000-6£T-0¥0 910C Jea X XBL
PaIRsS
9107 169X XE[
9 SJUNO0IIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUNOIIY PI[)IdSu() el SI0T 189X Xe],
T€T°€T0°C IN[EA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN02DY PIdSU 0], STOT 16X XEL
90STL-S10T 15€9C1 d'T SyudUnsaAU] uoBuIuUdd ¥ [2100-£00-1£0-290 G107 189X Xe L,
90STL-S10T 000°0SS d'7 SyudUNSaAU] uoBUIUUS ¥ |L000-£00-1£0-290 G107 189X Xe L,
90STL-S10T 000°860°1 d'7 SyusunsaAU] uoBuIuUdd ¥ [£000-£00-1£0-290 G107 189X Xe L,
90STL-S10T 00L0SL D771 5om19do1d XA #199  |€£100-€00-1£0-290 G107 189X Xe L,
905TL-S10T vE0°SLT D171 5om19do1d aXIA #199  [2000-£00-1£0-290 S10T 89X XeL
905TL-S10T ovI°€eT D771 5om19do1d aXIA $199  [1000-£00-1£0-290 S10T 8K XeL
[EES
ST0T 183X XB L
ax 0) 1OUMO wo
EoMu_amW:eZ opppsuiog) 3 M M v AN[eA PIPINS QMMMSM ! Jaquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA dure N JPUMQO N0V qvD IBI X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(] | ur uondINpay %, | uruondINpIYy N JUIWISSISSY SuuedHq gV
punjay eq e
e
8107/90/L 3O SE [IE}d( SNJE)S UOHEIIQIY PUE JINSMET]
Sp6 I BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON I11SI( JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




998y v 18T Jo gaged 810C AInf 0€ Pastacy
-uj xe -inby :£q paredoid 8102 9IN(-S1LT £¥6 6 AIDH\SmeIS Nnsme\sunsme\oju] Auedwo)\:
€ETLS-LT0T 00¥°S06°S D11 s1oulied 1504 Aempeorg  [8010-000-6£C-070 L10T 1B XBL
o €ETLS-L10T 00¥°S06°S D11 s1ouled 1504 Aempeorg  [1010-000-6£C-070 L10T Te9A XBL
@ €ETLS-LT0T 66£7L0°8 D11 swouled 1504 Kempeorg  [0010-000-6£C-070 L10T TB9A XBL
= L8YSS-L10T 00T796°L OI[0J10g [9JOH AImjud) MAN S00TM  [2000-100-CTH-811 L10T Te9A XBL
© 0€1.9-910¢ 859°6£5°T PV SISoIUL UOIXaS  |0010-200-€0C-¥€0 L10T Te9X XBL
ﬂ“ 00L59-910¢ 8T1°658°C Py senaadoig Arue g £o9BN  [1010-200-£0T-7€0 L10T TB9A XBL
1= CS¥900-L1-101 000°SL9 dio) ASojouypa [, ung  [$0£0-€00-£0Z-€0 L10T Te9X XB L
o L1SS00-LT-T01 80L°LIS d10) ALH [$000-100-LTT-611 L10T Te9X XBL
pa[yasun
143
PSTHTE99 6£6°9L9°9L
000°0SS°T 0LY0L-L10T 000°059°T ouf sisatopu] 1elsH [B TINC  [1000-100-960-6C1 L10T Te9A XBL
000°0S€°01 P¥879-L10C LT6°9S8°T1 Py SBUIP[OH Sex2 Sd [0100-100-6£T-0¥0 L10T 1B XB L
69L°SE9' Y 1LE19-L10C 0L8°0LE'S OTT1SoMINOG IS99 [00d PUMQ UOIL  |#000-000-61£-960 L10T Te9X XB
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L 9%08°S 76989 000°S66 810T/T/L  [6L809-L10T v 6LST$ 196°TSO°T d'T Al pung anjeA 2% swoduy mainde) [7000-100-8LS-6T1 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %vL'TL 8€'709% 000°0SL°T 810T/1/L  |¥LL6S-L10T 8E'LTLYS 78S IST'E D711 sesudiayug oy AI9y,0  [1000-100-8€0-ST1 LIQT IedX XL
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L %C801 99°€81°C$ 000°000°C1 8I10T/T/L  |PLL6S-L10T 99°€81°02$ SLL'SSYET D71 sesudmdyug omy A0 [S000-210-L0T-7E€0 L10T Jea X XB L
8107/T/8 PIAIRIIY | %LE YT S1°798% seTisTr'e 8I0T/T/L  [8ETLS-L10T 00°000°9$ 000°000'% Auedwo) 2[qe) % MM DMH  [1000-100-L0T-9€1 L10T Tea X XBL
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %vS vy 06'9t$ 7£6°8€ 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | 0€°SOTS 861°0L DT14990H SdL [6810-200-€0T-¥E0 LIQTIedA XeL
8107/7/8  |8107/81/L %ES Ty SL'9Y$ L18°8€ 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | 86'+0T$ 88669 DT14990H SdL [#810-200-€0T-¥E0 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/7/8  |8107/81/L %bS vy U4 S9S91T 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | 9TSIES SLT0IT DT14990H SdL [0910-200-£0Z-¥E0 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %bS vy 06'9t$ 7£6°8€ 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | 0€°SOTS 861°0L DT14990H SdL [6S10-200-€0T-¥E0 LIQT IedX XeL
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L %¥S vy £8'087$ 0€1°EET 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | €5°0€9$ 1S€°0T DT14990H SdL [8S10-200-€0T-¥E0 L10T Tea X XBL
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L %bS vy £8'087$ 0€1°€ET 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LI-TOT | €5°0€9$ 1S€°0T DT14990H SdL [9800-200-€0Z-¥E0 L10T Tea X XBL
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %bS vy £8'087$ 0E1°€ET 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | €5°0€9$ 1S€°0T DT14990H SdL [$800-200-€0T-#E0 LIQT IedX XeL
8107/7/8  |8107/81/L %vS vy £8'087$ 0€1°EET 810T/T/L  |€0€S00-LT-TOT | €5°0€9$ 1S€°0T DT14990H SdL [6£00-200-€0T-¥E0 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/7/8  |810T/81/L %60°S 8TSIS 121°868°T 810Z/1/L  |£0£S00-LT-10T | 00°000°€$ 000°000°C DT14990H SdL [21€0-100-€0T-7E0 L10T Tea X XB L
BU BujBU RU|E/LT6LS 8107/1/L |€0€S00-L1-101 [08ueyo ou €LT'6LS DT14990H SdL [6+00-100-€0Z-#E0 LIOT IedX XeL
BU BuU|BU eU|/GE°86 8107/1/L |€0€S00-L1-101 [08ueyo ou LSE'86 DT14990H SdL [8+00-100-€0T-¥E0 L10T Jea X XB L
BU Bu U BU[866°L66 8107/1/L |€0€S00-L1-101 [08ueyo ou 866°L66 DT14990H SdL [L00-100-€0T-¥E0 L10T Tea X XB L
8107/T/8  |810T/81/L %S1'¥¢E 80'T€6$ €9T1°L6T'T 8107/1/L  |Z€S100-L1-101 | 789TLT$ 088°L18°T d'T SSuIp]OH 0qWEIN  [1000-100-189-0T1 LIQTIedA XL
810T/¢/L PIAIRIIY| %08 1 05°0L6% 000°STL'E 8107/8/9  [0€¥6S-L10T 00'855°9$ 000°TLE Y AT JUSUSIAUT UOHEPIIN | HT€0-100-£0C-¥€0 L10T Jea X XB L
810T/¢/L POAIRIIY | % €T 'L 80°001$ 095°898 8107/8/9  [¥90LS-L10T 6'T07°1$ 087°S€6 dTSex9, duozomy  19%00-000-6SC-LS0O L10T Tea X XB L
8107/7/8  |8107/9T/9 9%0€°9C 68'99% 76Tl 810T/8/9  |LTLO00-LI-TOT | 6T+STS LTS691 DTTU0SNOH L06C SAD  |0500-000-S61-T¥0 LIOTIedA XeL
8107/7/8  |8107/9T/9 %ILIT L6'ETTS 120°7LT 810T/8/9 |LTILO00-LI-TOT | 00°STSS 000°0S€ DTTU0ISNOH L06T SAD  |6910-000-6£T-0¥0 L10T Jea X XB L
8107/7/8  |8107/9T/9 %89°'LT 05'829% 000°S60°T 8107/8/9 |LTL000-LI-T0OT | 00°1LT'T$ 000°F1S°T DTTUOSNOH L06T SAD  |1500-000-6£T-0¥0 L10T Tea X XB L
810T/L/9 POAIRIIY| %996 61°9LT$ 1€1°860°T 810T/1/S  |¥TS8S-L10T 6€£°€T8°1$ T6S'SITT DTT XL UOSNOH IN DIV |0100-100-€90-9C1 LIOTIedA XeL
8107/L/9 |810T/E/S %SLLT 0S°L0€S 000°0S6 810Z/1/S  |00€#00-L1-10T | 0S'TELTS 000°SST°T digszouired 30918 SI90N  [€£10-200-€0T-4€0 LIOT TB9A XB [,
8107/L/9  |810T/E/S %5961 £1'8L9$ 000°0S8°T 8107/1/S  [ST19€00-LI-101 | €' €St S L8TTOET digstouyied pajiuur] 1Y [, BWapt)  [1800-700-£0T-€0 L10T Tea X XBL
810T/L/9  |810T/E/S %LL'6 99'56$ 000°68S 810T/1/S  |9TL000-LI-TOT | 9T°6L6$ YLL'TS9 OTT1Juue) Kqq0H SdL [££00-200-€0T¥E0 LIOT IedA XeL
8107/T/s  |810T/CL/Y %0yl LY'yLTS 000°0CI°T 810T/S/y  [199¥S-L10T Ly S6°1$ 086°TOE’T dTA[E ONIN [9100-000-S12-+90 L10T Jea X XBL
8107/7/S  |810T/CL/Y %LOET SSILYS 00S°TIT°C 810T/S/¥  [02069-910T 0€'S¥9°c$ 00Z°0E¥'T SSuIp|oH uaIne] [1000-100-FLI-€C1 L10T Tea X XB L
810T7/T/s  |810T/CL/Y %Ly'€ IL°€€ES YIS re9 810T/S/y  |0€9S00-LT-TOT | 0S'0L6S 000°L¥9 2 OPIBIB]NL | TT00-200-1€0-290 LI0TIedA XeL
8107/6T/€ |810T/¥1/€ %LL'8 TTEL6S 000°0SL°9 8107/8/€  [8TSEL-910T TT860°T1S 118°86€°L D711 siweuniedy @NL - [0700-000-6£2-070 L10T Jea X XBL
8I10T/TE/1 |810T/V/1 %6571 00°L68$ 000°00S°€ 810T7/€/1  [€8S80-L10T 00°L¥1°9$ 000°860°% 1odmy £QqoH snjd UIdISOM 1599 [0S00-100-€0T-+€0 L10T Jea X XBL
PaesS
LT0T 183X XB L,
X 0} 1OURO wo,
Eva_szc N 03 juds tiog| 3 M M M AN[eA PIPINS QMMMSM ! Jaquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA dure N JPUMQO *ON JUNONY qVD IBI X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(] | ur uondINpay %, | uruondINpIYy N JUIWISSISSY SuLiedy gIV
punjay eq e
e
8107/90/L JO SE [IE)do(] SNJE)S UONENIQIY PUE JINSME'
Ch6 Ing BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON I11SI( JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




998y v 18T Jo ¢ a3ed 810C AInf 0€ Pastacy
-uj xe -inby :£q paredoid 8102 9IN(-S1LT £¥6 6 AIDH\SmeIS Nnsme\sunsme\oju] Auedwo)\:
2
5
&
[
&
o
(84 $)uNodeE Jo J_quinu .mu—-.—cuo< papyesun TejoL LTOT IBIX XeJ,
809°6€°00T JN[eA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PI[NIasu() €L LIQT TBdX XE ],
SYL8L-L10T 98€°€H8 DT1I580D JIND 98e0H 1000~ 100-S¥T-TET L10T Te9A XBL
SYL8L-L10T 909°C1 DT11580) JInD 98eIOH  [€£000-000-762-960 L10T 1B XB L
12€8L-L10T v1L°6TT'T DT 1)) asnoyarepy AQqoH  [0L10-€00-£0T-4€0 L10T Te9A XBL
PRAIOY Y99LL-L10T YEV'OLE'S QUL S[930H DAA | 1000-000-S€¥-860 L10T 1B XBL
C99LL-L10T 000°STT’1 DTT SIS AMD  |#000-600-LL0-090 L10T Te9A XB
CPSIL-L10T 789°60S°€ vodny £qqoH A)jeay] ubpatld  [££00-000-8TT-E70 L10T Te9X XBL
YITIL-L10T 91¥'L9¥'T ouf sisatopu] 1elsH 1By TINC  [1+00-000-6€C-0¥0 L10T Te9A XBL
86C0L-L10C 00€°€TEE ouy yuowidojaAd( durouy ydasof 11eso)  [1000-100-8€8-CE1 L10T 1B XBL
15669-L10C 170°€SS°E SSUIP[OH AJEISH [BY 000T 218uld  [#000-000-1TE-960 L10T Te9X XBL
$0669-L10C 000°000°% PY] s1ouped UESIO pIepuelS  [1000-000-6¥C-960 L10T Te9A XBL
191¥69-L10C T9L°188 D11 8mnqusiq e[ [0100-100-€0Z-7E0 L10T 1B XBL
26169-L10C ¥9¥°709°€ DTT1I580) JInD 98EIOH  [1000-000-462-960 L10T Te9A XBL
68689-L10C 9rET68 dT8891JIND  [1000-100-9L8-6C1 L10T 1B XBL
18¢89-L10C 697°€L6'S uonerodio) xapuks  [1000-100-209-611 L10T Te9A XBL
06L99-L10C LTTTSK'E PYT MdLdV |£L00-000-6£C-0%0 L10T Te9A XBL
18¥99-L10C 600°00C° 1 OT11ddLdV [1900-000-6£C-010 L10T Te9A XBL
£68¥9-L10T 198°0¥9°9 1 ofogiod AnpendsoH DV [1000-100-0S+-81 1 L10T Te9A XBL
20T¥9-L10T 000°7L8°T d1 0D Surddoyg 9Sueli,  [1000-820-2L0-0L0 L10T Te9A XBL
12019-L10C 198°9€€ Py SBUIPIOH UAPYMON  [S#10-T00-E0T-€0 L10T Te9X XBL
12019-L10C ¥S6°18T'1 Py SBUIP[OH UAPYHON  [8010-700-E0T-€0 L10T 1B XBL
CTLO9-L10T 000°6¥L°T DT SjuaunsaAl] ssauisng a9l |11000-000-LT8-¥01 L10T Te9A XBL
CCTLO9-L10T L0OE'8S8" Y DT SjuaunsaAl] ssauisng] a9l 1L000-100-150-8L0 L10T Te9A XBL
$0L09-L10C 618°79¥9 dT Sy 19ua] BpawWlly | 1000-100-6¥0-8C1 L10T Te9X XBL
LLS09-L10T 0£9°THL Wi ypug  18¢€00-100-6£C-0¥0 L10T 1B XBL
6L165-L10C ST8VL8Y dT009LDD |LI10-000-161-C¥0 L10T Te9X XBL
6L165-L10C 000°09T°€1 dT009LDD 9000-000-161-C¥0 L10T Te9A XBL
90165-L10C T1S'88Y°C 199D Adquuioy  [1000-100-008-61 1 L10T Te9A XBL
CSLLS-L10T 665 67T OT1 X1 UosnoH LN dDdV  [1100-100-€90-9C1 L10T Te9A XBL
CSLLS-L10T 7€8°¢18°91 OTT1 XL UosnoH LN dDdV  [9000-100-€90-9C1 L10T Te9A XBL
CSLLS-L10T 891°9€€ w1 OTT XL UosnoH LN dD¥dV  [S000-100-€90-9C1 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-L10T 009°06S°S DT s1ouled 1504 Aempeoig  [1000-000-SLI-b11 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-LT0T 008°L¥L'S D17 s1ouned 1504 Aempeoig  [1000-000-691-+11 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-L10T 008°166°S D711 91enbg Aempeoig uonisboy  [8000-000-L8L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-L10T 05L°$90°9 DT s1ouled 1504 Aempeorg  [£000-000-L8L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-LT0T 00S°968°L D711 1enbg Aempeoxg uonisbay  [€000-000-98L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-L10T 006°TSE"L D717 91enbg Aempeoig uonisbay  [2000-000-98L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
€ETLS-LT0T 6€1°9LL'S D717 91enbg Aempeoig uonisibay  [1000-000-98L-601 L10T Te9A XBL
g 0y S AVDH woy
JUaS AMNON 01 juas wIog ’ \ ’ \ IM[BA PIIAS PRAIRIY Jdquny Isng) P32310) 2NIEA QuIB N .R_UM JjunoRVv av) Jed X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(] | ur uondINpay %, | uruondINpIYy N JUIWISSISSY SuuedHq gV
punjay eq e
e
810Z/90/L JO St [IE)d([ SNIE)S UONENIQIY PUE JINSMET]
Sp6 I BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON I11SI( JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




998% v 18T 130  oFed 810C AINf O Pasiady
-uj xe -inby :£q paredoid 8102 9IN(-S1LT £¥6 6 AIDH\SmeIS Nnsme\sunsme\oju] Auedwo)\:
o
©
Y—
o
o
S
)
o
©
o
110da1 sno1Ad1d Q0UIS MOU puE PA[POSUN uid
PaPRSUN B
110da1 1Y) JO SB PR MO
Ksnoraaid papos Ke1n) Jysry
puadary 10[0)
) SJUNO0IIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUNOIIY PI[)Idsu() [®)0], puein) PN )
6SPTISLIT JN[eA [BUISLIO ‘S)UNOIIY PI[PIsu) [®)0], puein AN
papesun
679 SJUNO0IIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUN0IIY PIIdSuU) [®)0], puein) dAnENUN)
011 €0V TLT LOEEOV OV6°T N[EA [GUISHO ‘SJUN0OY PIPIdSU)|  [¢)OL puein dApEMUIN)
[EITEEN
JAnR[WIN)
JUMQ
J (1) wo.
EoMu_amW:“Z opppsuiog) 3 \ M v AN[eA PIPINS QMMMSM ! Jaquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA dure N JPUMQO *ON JUNONY qVD IBI X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(] | ur uondINpay %, | uruondINpIYy N JUIWISSISSY SuuedHq gV
punjay eq e
e
8107/90/L 3O SE [IE}d( SNJE)S UOHEIIQIY PUE JINSMET]
Sp6 I BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON I11SI( JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

AUGUST 11, 2018

Page 101 of 180

COMMITTEE CALENDAR

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee met on June 14t

Community Development Committee
The Community Development Committee met on July 12t

Economic Development Committee
The Economic Development Committee met on July 12t

Public Safety Committee
The Public Safety Committee met on July 12t

Marketing and Communications Committee
The Marketing and Communications Committee met on July 12t

COMMITTEE & STAFF ACTIVITY

Community Development

» A bus shelter contract was awarded to Neon Electric Company. The METRO Board has approved
a construction and maintenance agreement and the District should receive a reimbursement of
$215,900 for design, construction and installation of the bus shelters. Additionally, the District
will be reimbursed $7,500 for two years for maintenance. NEC has installed 12 shelters along

Broadway.

» The Bellfort Station RFP asked for a bold vision with a series of projects to transform the Hobby
area. As a practical matter, the vision must be achievable with a roadmap of improvements. The

RFP was awarded to SWA Group and staff are currently working with SWA on upcoming Study

Advisory Committee, small group and community meetings.



>

Page 102 of 180

So far this year, the Special Projects Crew picked up 52,800 lbs. of trash along 1,333.2 miles of
right-of-way, removed 3,229 bandit signs, and mowed 431.7 miles of right-of-way throughout
the District. The Landscaping Crew watered newly planted trees, removed 146 bandit signs,
picked up 29,050 Ibs. of trash and yard waste, and weeded the medians on Broadway Street.
The Gulf Freeway Crew picked up 3,500 Ibs. of trash, 78 bandit signs, and mowed 33.81 miles of
right-of-way on the south-bound right-of-way along I-45.

Economic Development

» The District received Economic Development Strategic Plan & Target Industry Study RFP on April

>

10 from Avalanche Consulting that includes:

0 Competitive Assessment, which contains a thorough evaluation of the Hobby Area
District’s competitive position. The consulting team conducted a thorough evaluation of
the District’s demographic and economic trends. In addition to examining quantitative
data, the team also facilitated focus groups and interviews with over 60 stakeholders, and
an online survey that received 114 responses. Based on the results of the research, the
consulting team developed a map of the District’s competitive assets and a SWOT Analysis
to reveal the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats related to the District’s
economic development potential.

0 Target Industry Study begins with a brief review of the industry trends within the Hobby
Area District, as well as the broader Houston metropolitan area. This analysis builds on
the competitive strengths identified in the Competitive Assessment to help identify target
industry clusters that present the greatest opportunities for primary job growth. The
report continues with a discussion of how and why target industries are identified and
the recommended target industry clusters and niche sectors for the District’s future
economic development efforts. The report concludes with target cluster profiles. These
profiles provide an overview description of each cluster, global factors affecting the
industry, local and regional employment and salary trends, a summary of the factors that
affect the industry’s growth, and sales messages that explain why the industry makes
sense in the Hobby Area District.

0 The Strategic Plan begins with a unified vision for the District’s future. Next, a series of
goals and tactics are presented, providing recommendations on ways to improve the
District’s economic opportunities by building on strengths, addressing challenges, and
growing its target industries. The report concludes with organizational recommendations
for the Hobby Area District and an implementation plan that outlines timeline, task
assignments, and metrics.

Staff sent an online survey to Board Members to assess their priorities, which will be presented
at the Board Retreat August 10-11, 2018.

The Business Ambassador program has verified the existing business list of existing businesses
and developed contacts within the District. Mario Ramirez has led this effort and has attributed
contacts to verified businesses. Currently, staff are working on business networking events, on-
site meetings, and including local companies at HobbyFest.



Page 103 of 180

> Assistance issues are created when an area business contacts the District for help. In 2017, the
District received 18 requests for assistance—14 closed and 4 pending, with an average of 59 days
open. So far in 2018, the District has received 22 requests for assistance. Currently, there are 8
open issues with an average of 51 days open.

» When Hobby Area Management District staff work with a business for the purposes of economic
development a project is initiated and fall into one of three categories—attraction, retention, and
expansion. If the company does not currently exist in the District it is an attraction project. If the
company is in the District but considering relocating it is a retention project. If the company isin
the District and plans to add capacity, facilities, or workforce it is an expansion project. To date,
the District has worked on 15 projects (12 attraction, 1 expansion and 2 retention). With the
information that has been provided the following is a summary of metrics:

Metrics by Status Active Won

Projects 6 3
CapEx $11,600,000 $1,850,000
Total Jobs 56 6
Land (SF) 5,563,940 101,682
Building (SF) 431,937 9,480

Losses:
e Chase Bank closed its branch on Broadway and has the building up for sales. The bank
consolidated its workforce to its branch on Bellfort
Wins:
e The Aviation Institute of Maintenance has added instructors to accommodate its drone
pilot program that started in February 2018.
e A new 5,000 SF Pilot Express was constructed at 8702 Telephone Road and completed in
April 2018. The project cost $1.4M.

Public Safety
» Received updates from SEAL Security on patrol activities in the District. Written reports provided

to the committee and posted on the District’s website. SEAL Security has assisted in several site
specific “surge” operations which have helped reduce vice and drug related activities along the
airport corridors. There were educational, enforcement, and human traffic rescue aspects of the
program. The project will be repeated several times per year and may move from location to
location as crime moves - until banished from the District — at least that’s our plan!

» The HPD PIP meeting for the apartment community continues to meet and build participation.
District staff and Tina DeFiore, HAA, RCR Director, help organize and keep the meetings on track,
but various apartment communities are providing the lunches and HPD is providing the
presentations. On average about 25 people representing 9 different communities are regularly
participating.

» Houston Police Department provided an update to crime stats and their activities. The Hobby
Area showed an increase in Part 1 Crimes of 17% which was 30% better than the citywide increase
of 24.5% comparing Jan-May 2018 to the same period of 2017. The district purchased three patrol
bicycles for exclusive use in the Hobby area and the patrols begin soon.



>

Page 104 of 180

The Hobby Area District contracts with the Greater East End Management District (GEEMD) to
conduct a weekly survey along major thoroughfares or specific areas as directed by staff.
Subsequently, GEEMD reports identified issues to the appropriate agency for action. To date, 594
issues have been reported with 89.2% closed in an average of 31 days. The following is a breakout
of each issue category by its status.

ISSUES BY STATUS

209

B Complete
Pending
TRAFFIC SOLID WASTE GRAFFITI UTILITIES P&R

Marketing and Communications

The Marketing and Communications Committee (MACC) focuses on executing comprehensive marketing
and branding plans that effectively support and communicate District activities and initiatives. We will
also focus on the areas below:

Media and Communications
Marketing/Branding
Website Redevelopment
Special Events

Stakeholder Relationships
Civic Engagement

Committee members include Mr. Keyur Amin, Committee Chair, Mr. Darryl Bailey, Mr. Vic Zachary and
Mr. Danny Perkins, Chairman of the Board. Staff Lead for this committee is Ms. Gabrielle “Gabby”

Dirden.

Public Affairs

Harris County Improvement District #9 Naming:

As a recommendation from the MAC Committee, the Board voted on April 12'" to officially name
the Harris County Improvement District #9 as Hobby Area District. Staff worked with our
appointed legal representation and completed all necessary legal filings. A new seal has been
created and was approved at the June 14" Board meeting.



Page 105 of 180

Mini Murals:

e The MAC Committee previously recommended that the District support the Mini Mural TIP
project at the $5,000 Benefactor level. UP Art studio has sent the draft agreement for our
review. Staff reviewed and has sent to legal to ensure accuracy. Staff is also considering the
following:

o Restaurants and/or cultural/entertainment destinations that might want to collaborate on a
tour. A restaurant could offer a discount, free appetizer, etc.
0 What kind of tours we think will be good for the Hobby Area
o Self-led walking, driving, and biking tours (where people can use the map).
o0 Other options include:
0 A possible Trolley Tour (ready around August) or Van Tour led by UP Art Studio
o0 Private tour led by UP Art Studio

Identity Markers:

e At the Board meeting scheduled on June 14%™, staff discussed the possibility of changing out
some of the identity markers to welcome visitors into Houston that were attending the
upcoming Alpha Kappa Alpha (AKA) International Boule Convention. A subsequent conversation
was held with a William P. Hobby Airport representative; however, funding prevented this from
happening. Staff recommends that we (Hobby Area District) should not fund advertisements for
conferences as that would open pandoras’ box.

The district will develop a joint HAD-CVB identity marker strategic plan is essential for promoting and
welcoming visitors for any major conferences and events in the future.

Meaningful Change Campaign:

e Staff requested a meeting be held for all Management Districts, Staff and Board Members
where the Mayor and his team could clearly explain the goals, status and future of the
Meaningful Change Campaign. As a result, a meeting was held at City Hall on Monday, June 18™.
The Mayor conveyed the importance of the program to him and how Harvey impacted the
launch and continued productivity of the campaign.

e The City of Houston and the Outreach Strategists team are asking for an additional 2-year
commitment of time and funds (56,000) of the current participating Management Districts, to
completely get the program up and running. The “official” ask has been made and the Hobby
Are District will proceed with eh $6,000 commitment.



Page 106 of 180

Communications & Media

L]

1
A 1y
A\ \ [} ”

\'\ b R PR
S w»‘“ X -

-

COMMUNICATIONS

01 Jul 2018 - 31 Jul 2018

Hobby Area District Metrics

m Hobby Area District n HAD:istrict

Facebook ActivityOverview

IMPRESSIONS REACH POST ENGAGEMENTS PAGE CONSUMPTIONS

ﬂ]. _.
‘u -] 12,096 7,540 821 854




ACTION METRICS

Reactions 326
CCommens s
DS o
owertmggemens

Total Engagements 821

Summary - Hobby Area District

Posts
Fans (cumulative)
Comments across all content

Likes across all content

Page fans by gender and age - Hobby Area District

Other: 7.47%

Male 55-64 (73): 3.69% \

Female 65+ (99): 5.01%

Male 45-54 (140): 7.08%

Female 55-64 (170): 8.59%

Male 25-34 (173): 8.75%

Male 35-44 (214): 10.82%

@ Female 35-44 (387)
Female 45-54 (275)
@ Male 25-34 (173)
Male 45-54 (140)
@ Male 55-64 (73)

Page 107 of 180

TOTAL ENGAGEMENTS
INCREASED BY

&22.07%

SINCE PREVIOUS PERIOD

Jul2018
33

1,978
73

385

_~ Female 35-44 (387): 19.57%

Female 25-34 (299): 15.12%

Female 45-54 (275): 13.9%

@ Female 25-34 (299)

@ Male 35-44 (214)

@ Female 55-64 (170)

@ Female 65+ (99)
Other

%



Page 108 of 180

Top performing posts - Hobby Area District

These posts are sorted by reactions and comments and then by date

- C 5 .

POST CLICKS VIRALITY REACH

/7% HobbyAreaDistrict
~.)  02JUL559PM

Congratulations to Dover Place Apartments, who officially won the category 215 13.65% 879
of “Best Property Less than 100 Units” at this year's Houston Apartment Ass

ociation's Honors Awards Dinner. https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/pho
tos/a.737319499645784.1073741830.711558335555234/199160488421

7233/type=3

/7 HobbyAreaDistrict
. 09JUL 4:29 PM

“While many streamsacross Harris County overflowed during thefirstorsec 72 6.76% 710
ond day of endless rain at the onset of the devastating floods [from Hurrican

e Harvey], Sims Bayou rose but never wentabove its banks upstream of Telep

hone Roadin southeast Houston.” Read more about the success of the Sims B

ayou Federal Project, completedin 2015: https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/si
ms-bayou-project-stood-tall-during-harvey-andres-salazar/

/7. HobbyAreaDistrict

L5 17auL1157AM
e '
Excited tosee thefinished area! https://www.facebook.com/DoverPlaceHou 42 50.85% 59
ston/photos/a.526055027577005.1073741828.389730254542817/95190
8044991699/type=3
/7 HobbyAreaDistrict
\:{:E, | 24JUL4:19 PM
U
Getanaerial view of Houston Botanic Garden with this virtual t*@ 51 5.56% 720
&2 https://www.chron.com/life/gardening/article/Fly-across-the-
Houston-Bota nic-Garden-on-a-1290010 | .php&jwsource=cl
/% HobbyAreaDistrict
o) 173UL4:30PM
L
96 11.82% 643

“Theneighborhoods clusteredaround Hobby Airportonthesoutheastsideo
ftown, a treasure trove of elegantly designed vintage showpiece homes, hav
elongbeen overlooked... savvy buyers who aren’tafraid to putinalittle TLC
should consider Glenbrook Valley, Meadowbrook, or Garden Villas, wherem
any homes are available for the first time since the 50s, for a fraction of what
similar residences are selling for in Garden Oaks/Oak Forestand the Heights.
” You're preaching to the choir, Houstonia Magazine. @2 (%)
https://www.hou stoniamag.com/articles/2018/2/28/top-neighborhoods-
houston-2018



http://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/pho
http://www.linkedin.com/pulse/si
http://www.facebook.com/DoverPlaceHou
http://www.chron.com/life/gardening/article/Fly-across-the-Houston-Bota
http://www.chron.com/life/gardening/article/Fly-across-the-Houston-Bota

Page 109 of 180

Audience engagement - HADistrict

AUDIENCE ENGAGEMENT BY DAY

ENGAGEMENT METRICS

Mentions 19

TOTAL ENGAGEMENTS
INCREASED BY

Retweets |

Likes 26 & 43.75%

SINCE PREVIOUS PERIOD

Tweets Sent 24

Total Engagements 46



Page 110 of 180

+ TOPTWEETS > v

RECENT MENTIONS Sentiment Retweets Likes Reach

METRO Houston @METROHouston 20 ,( | ",'Obbz’@Area. Dist
. k) rict HADistrict
Jul 4:05 PM SEY 1730210PM

@joal1969 @transit_tweets @DowntownHo + @HoustoniaMag called the n
uston @navargas66 @HADistrict @ladivade

mexico @RIPCORDBar Happy Friday, Jorg
el A https://t.co/4c2Z4WO0xJk

eighborhoods near Hobby "a
treasure trove of elegantly de
signed vintage showpiece ho

mes" that "have long been ov ! 2 35426
- erlooked.” Excited to be nam
. :' y Downtown Houston @DowntownHousto ed one of the ten hottest neig
downtown hborhoods in Houston! #hous
n 20 Jul 1:44 PM .
tonshottestneighborhoods htt
@joal1969 @METROHouston @transit_twee + ps://t.co/rBBEpPIFTEO https://
ts @navargas66 @HADistrict @ladivademex t.co/qi2HdfkR7p
ico @RIPCORDBar Thanks! Happy Friday t
Lo 701U I o To TN T o =
__________________________________________________ % Hobby Area Dist
"’H.- , \l rict @HADistrict
12 Jul 2:10 PM
METRO Houston @METROHouston 18
Jul 3:40 PM Just Oxtails Soul Food is one
) + of the Hobby Area’s hidden g
@joal1969 @navargas66 @DowntownHoust ems, known for their cafeteria
on @HADistrict @transit_tweets Have a gre -style home cooking and larg _ | 312
at one, Jorge! "B e portions. Supporta local bu
siness and try their signature
__________________________________________________ oxtails or catfish with greens!
. https://t.co/ZdKo7vQi4J#so
Jorge Albertto @joal1969 16 Jul 1 ps:it.co onVvQi Y
Ifood #eatlocal#hobbyrestau
2:43 PM
rants
Hi amigos happy Monday @ METROH
. =+
ouston @transit_tweets @navargasb6 oot oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
@_Downtow_nHouston @HADistrict @la KA“\ Hobby Area Dist
divademexico  https://t.co/r2pkh3ZxB "“ﬁ. . rict @HADistrict
G 18 Jul 1:56 PM
Justa little reminder that stu 313
dentsride @ METROHouston - -
Jorge Albertto @joal1969 11 Jul 1 for FREE this summer. #ride
2:27 PM METRO https://t.co/aYUzVq
Q8uE
Good morning have a great Wednesd +
ay @navargas66 @transit_tweetS @M ool
ETROHouston @buffalobayou @RIPC TN .
ORDBar @ladivademexico @HADistric |f/‘~ \‘| Hobby Areq D'.St
) "i[" ..'}\ rict @HADistrict
t https://t.co/lkHV016hNm 18 Jul 1:53 PM
— 2 313

—————————————————————————————————————————————————— Travel tip #1: Use @HobbyAir
port :wink: if you're flying. htt
ps://t.co/rxFYladJia



Page 111 of 180

July 2018 Website Report:

Website Pageviews for Jull 1-31, 2018

1,540 1:39
Pageviews Avg. Session
Last Month: 1,718 Duration (min)

® Pageviews

120

Juld Jul 15 Jul 22 Jul 28

Top 5 Most Viewed Pages

Home Page 335
610 Gulf Freeway Construction 191
HobbyFest 72
Heart for Hobby executive directors HPD experience guides strategy on crime 37
Contacts 36

Visitor Information

Age 44.56% of total users Gender 45.95% of total users

B male M female

(s
22%
15%
B%
0%

18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 654




Page 112 of 180

BRE change to H20 (Hobby to Opportunity):

e Staff has contacted a graphic designer to develop 3 logos branding the new program. Three
variations of the logo are attached to this report. Upon an agreement from the MAC and BRE
teams, we selected the logo shown below. Updated marketing materials will be produced to
broadcast the new look and feel of the program.

Events

Board and Staff Retreat 2018:
e Date: August 10th — 11
e Board Meeting Scheduled for Saturday, August 11" at 9:00am
e Location: The Houstonian
e Room reservation link will be sent to all Board members

Holiday Social:
e Date: Thursday, December 13t
e Board Meeting Time: 6:00pm
e Holiday Social Time: 7:00pm-10:00pm (immediately following the Board meeting)
e Location: Houston Club

State of the District 2019:
e Potential Dates: February 7, 2019 and February 14, 2019; February 21° and 28" not available at
the Doubletree.

e Previous Event Speakers:
0 Speaker at 1st Annual Event-Jeff Moseley, Texas Transportation Commissioner
0 Speaker at 2nd Annual Event-Bob Harvey, Greater Houston Partnership
O Speaker at 3rd Annual Event-Dr. Stephen Kleinberg
O Speaker at 4th Annual Event: Tom Lambert

e Potential 2019 Speakers:
0 President of HEB-Scott McClelland
0 Port Authority-Janice Longoria
0 Ray Perryman-The Perryman Group
0 Mattress Mack

e Location: Doubletree Hilton Hobby Hotel or Houston Marriott South pending date availability



Hobby Area District

INCIDENT REPORT

Ju Iy 2018 Redacted

TX PSB #C15942

Page 113 of 180



Page 114 of 180
Prepared for Hobby Area Management District

About Incident Reports

The report is a month-long summary of notable incidents as reported in the officers’ daily reports. During an
officer’s patrol, he or she will do many things that aren’t recorded, including but not limited to showing a
presence to proactively ward off unwanted activity, speaking with residents about problems and concerns, and
checking out suspicious vehicles, people, and activities.

Additionally, the S.E.A.L. Security Dispatch Center may receive calls concerning dangerous or potentially
threatening situations, activity, and observations of incidents that occurred in the area. All calls have been
recorded to provide the Hobby Management District information that could impact operations and reputation.

About S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LL.C

S.E.A.L. Security is a privately-owned security company with offices in Houston, San Antonio and Corpus
Christi, and contracted to safeguard your community and be on call during high-risk situations. All S.E.A.L.
Security officers are armed, utilize marked vehicles to conduct patrols, and take a proactive position to secure
your community.

S.E.A.L. Security’s expanded canine (K-9) division may include foot patrol in your community. In addition to
patrol services, some K9s are trained in drug and explosive detection. S.E.A.L. Security’s specially trained
experts and their K9 partners can be one of the most effective security tools to deter and prevent crime. In the
interest of safety, it is asked that clients and residents do not approach the K9’s or attempt to pet them.
Everyone’s assistance is greatly appreciated.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this report is based on the information at the time of reporting, from sources
believed to be reliable, and is true to the best of S.E.A.L.’s knowledge. S.E.A.L. provides the Board information
in the report for the Board’s sole use and purpose in its management and execution of its authorized duties.
S.E.A.L. does not intend that the information contained in this report be disclosed to, relied on, or otherwise
used by, anyone other than those authorized to receive such information. The information and the reports may
contain personal, private, or otherwise identifying information and may compromise the safety and security of
others. As such, the publication, dissemination, or disclosure of the report or information therein of any kind to
anyone not authorized to receive such information shall be at the sole risk and liability of the Board, its
members, and those authorized to receive such information, and each shall hold S.E.A.L. harmless and
indemnify S.E.A.L. for any and all liability arising from any publication or disclosure.



Page 115 of 180

SUMMARY PAGE
YTD 2018

Incident: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Animal 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 5
Assault 1 3 1 1 2 0 1 9

Burglary/Habitation 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 3

Business Contacts* 7 32 904 1136 1593 1229 1052 5953

Constituent Contacts* 140 990 853 837 994 753 709 5276

Damage/Defacement 0 3 2 1 1 0 0 7

EMS/FD/HD 0 2 0 0 2 2 4 10

Robbery 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 4

Suspicious Activity 3 1 3 2 1 0 0 10

Suspicious Vehicle 9 9 6 5 3 4 5 41

Vehicle Collision 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 5

*The Business and Constituent Contacts tallies are based on forms filed with incomplete data and thus are
suspected to be vastly underreported.

Hobby Area Management Hotline — 713.489.6300

Call the Hobby Area Management Hotline to report suspicious activity or anything that seems out of place.



Page 116 of 180

Tuesday, July 3

3:02 pm Officer assisted the occupants of a disabled vehicle at the intersection of Telephone and Airport
with calling a tow truck.

Wednesday, July 4
9:00 am Officer on patrol found two vagrants in the parking garage and removed them without issue.

3:00 pm Officers assisted motorists who were stuck in the high water around Monroe for the next several
hours, including blocking people from Monroe, at the behest of HPD.

Thursday, July 5

7:00 pm Officer responded to a complaint of trespassers at 8800 Airport. The subjects left without issue.




Page 117 of 180

Friday, July 6

10:02 pm Officer spotted a vagrants’ camp at Thai Xuan Village and removed the subjects without issue.

Sunday, July 8

11:01 pm Officer spotted vagrants making a camp at Thai Xuan Village and removed them without issue.

Tuesday, July 10

11:22 am Officer responded to Travelodge, 8850 Airport, to remove suspects from a room. They agreed to
pack up and leave.

12:37 pm Officer spotted a subject having a mental health issue, walking in the middle of the street on the
7000 block of Airport, repeatedly screaming “this island needs to be destroyed!” Officer requested HPD,
which responded and took the subject into custody for a mental health evaluation.




Page 118 of 180

1:20 pm Officer again responded to the Travelodge regarding the same subjects refusing to leave. They
packed up and left.

7:00 pm Officer responded to Shell, 9802 Gulf Fwy., regarding a vagrant causing a disturbance. He was
gone on arrival.

Wednesday, July 11

1:31 pm Officers responded to Travelodge regarding an intoxicated, belligerent subject refusing to leave.
He left without issue.




Page 119 of 180

Thursday, July 12

8:34 pm Officer responded to CVS at Broadway and Bellfort regarding a suspicious, possibly stolen vehicle.
It was gone on arrival.

Today

Saturday, July 14

9:33 am Officer responded to Shell regarding a belligerent, aggressive panhandler refusing to leave. He
complied with orders to leave immediately.

Tuesday, July 17

9:22 am Officer responded to Stop and Drive, 8318 Broadway, regarding subjects loitering and possibly
soliciting on the property. They were gone on arrival.

9:53 am Officer responded to Shell regarding a fight in progress. Upon arrival, the manager said the
subject had attempted to assault them, but they pepper-sprayed him and he fled under the overpass of
Gulf Fwy. on Airport. The officer proceeded there, and the subject immediately stated he was having



Page 120 of 180

trouble breathing and needed medical assistance. Then he stated he wanted to die. The officer requested
EMS, which responded, and ended up transporting him to the hospital.

Wednesday, July 18

8:48 am Officer responded to a shoplifting complaint at CVS, 8234 Broadway. The subject was gone on
arrival.

8:19 pm Officer responded to 8300 Broadway regarding a male loiterer refusing to leave. He was gone on
arrival. But the officer spotted three more loiterers and removed them with a warning.



Page 121 of 180

Thursday, July 19

3:58 pm Officer responded to Walgreens, 8301 Broadway, to remove a subject from the pharmacy drive-
through. Upon arrival, the officer spotted the subject and informed her she could not be at the drive-
through on foot. She advised that she wasn’t allowed in the store because she had been accused of
stealing from it. The officer told her to leave immediately. She complied.

6:10 pm Officer responded to Giant Hotel Liquidators, 8777 Tallyho, regarding a suspicious, occupied
vehicle that had been there for about an hour. The officer found it was an insurance adjuster completing a
claim.

Friday, July 20

11:27 am Officer responded to a complaint of a trespasser at Thai Xuan Village. He was gone on arrival.

T o

1:21 pm Officer responded to Best Western, 8778 Airport, regarding a theft, A subject had entered the
premises at 4:19 am and proceeded to the second floor where he stole a TV from a room. The officer was
able to determine that the subject had stayed at the Hobby Airport Inn and had checked out at



Page 122 of 180

approximately 10:00 am with three other males who were part of a work crew. The officer provided

contact information to the Best Western and to HPD.

6:01 pm Officer responded to A-1 Insurance, 8316 Broadway, to remove a subject from the property. He
was gone on arrival.

6:17 pm Officer again responded to A-1 Insurance regarding a loiterer in front of the business. Officer did
not find the described subject, but did remove other loiterers.

Saturday, July 21

1:02 pm Officer assisted a motorist who ran out of gas on the feeder road of the 11000 block of the Gulf
Fwy. The officer assisted the driver in pushing her vehicle into a parking lot.

7:34 pm Officers on patrol on Airport was flagged down by the chief engineer at Hampton Inn, 8620
Airport, who stated that someone had broken into the hotel from a back door and possibly stole some
equipment. Further, he stated the subject might still be inside, and asked if the officers could clear the
location. The officers found no one suspicious.




Page 123 of 180

Tuesday, July 24
9:58 am Officer responded to Best Western regarding a suspicious vehicle. It was gone on arrival.

10:04 am Officer responded to the Hobby area management district office regarding vagrants sleeping
outside of the building. The officer found one such subject and removed him without issue.

2:19 pm Officer responded to Best Western regarding a woman wandering around the property naked.
The officer found her at the Hobby Airport Inn, and found that she had been swimming and was wrapped
in a towel and wearing garments. Her friends had left her. She was waiting for her mother to pick her up.

2:32 pm Officer responded to Auctions Unlimited, where employees had requested assistance with
removing handcuffs from an employee who had been playing around with a set of handcuffs she found,
not realizing that there was no key. They were able to remove the handcuffs with an angle grinder.

8:34 pm Officers began the Surge in the Hobby district. At Chilos Restaurant, Bar and Grill they removed
three suspected prostitutes.

Wednesday, July 25

6:03 pm Officer responded to Exxon, 9223 Airport, regarding two males who stole beer from the store.
The manager said they had left on foot and believed they were staying at Motel 6. The officer checked
there, the Travelodge and Red Roof Inn, but was unable to locate them.

7:03 pm Officer responded to 7808 Belfort regarding a suspicious vehicle parked there. It was gone on
arrival.



Page 124 of 180

Thursday, July 26

10:34 am Officer responded to 9441 Almeda Genoa to remove a subject who was sleeping on the

sidewalk. The officer made contact with subject and advised him he was on private property and had to
leave. He complied.

3:40 pm Officer responded to Ace Hardware, 6860 Telephone, regarding a loiterer. Officer was familiar
with the subject as a known panhandler, but he was gone on arrival.

Friday, July 27

2:43 pm Officer responded to McDonald’s regarding a vagrant harassing customers and refusing to leave.
The subject was gone on arrival.

3:08 pm Officer responded to Ace Hardware regarding the same loiterer as the day before. He was gone
on arrival.



Page 125 of 180

Saturday, July 28

3:02 pm Officer observed black smoke rising in another area of the district and proceeded there. The
officer located a fire behind 7900 Lenora and requested Dispatch call HFD. HFD responded and put out
what had become a tree, grass and trash fire.

Tuesday, July 31

9:16 pm Officer responded to 8234 Broadway regarding a suspicious male who came into the store. He
was out on the public sidewalk on arrival, but the officer agreed to wait there while they closed the store,
because they thought he would come back. The officer watched until the subject crossed the street to the
bus stop and left the area.



Page 126 of 180

Hobby Area Management Hotline —713.489.6300

MONTHLY CALL REPORT

Hobby Area Management Hotline received 60 calls with tips and information.

8

2
5 4
o
Q
2
0
> & > el >
\'\ \’\ \'\ \'\ \'\
D o) o 2% )
© © ™ (v \
3 S 3 & )
= &> & ~ &

Hobby District

END OF REPORT



Page 127 of 180

G Ny Jseal
1

'R pasetaly

KLEGKLEY

ERERET

= o e g P s ) .QE.EF_LE,E AL TR 2 LI S EEN e 20 30

£y

i,

51 snos

oraci

wosnen 20 LAC )

USCNEITD

WLIHL

w

paIg uanuIsel

oeact

IS JIERARIL

0zdacl

G iRt

pul

: WONID aINTE

e

0savl

U BaPpe

-

fayg-yandied

EaLL TR

SSEA

Eosas

is19p|

==

]

NGRS

o) 17 " 19/41SI0 INIWIOYNVI'ABEOH -
%S'VT |%ELT L66‘T €S T 6€ LLL ¥86 W0LT T 8ST 47 9t9 r4 %3 |elol
%0vT  |%0°S 89T ST 6 65 09T 0T € SL 1L AJaqqoy
%E'EY | %0°0S 81 6 6 4 T S 9 adey
%8°CS  |%0°00T 14 z z [4 T T Japuniy
%T'0E %S0 96T T 6 z 6 06 S6T LT 14 66 vL ynessy pajenelsdy
%b've |%9'V 98¢ 1 74 r4 66T 091 69€ 6¢ L 081 1ST JU3JOIA T Med
%L'CC |%6'LT 7S0'T L€ 76 61 GGE LYS 768 44 €0T ¥4 79t vt yaylL
%SVE %06 GSC T L € 61T Y4 vee €T S LET 6L Asejding
%S'SC | %6°91 0€ 1 61 o1 0T 149 L0T 8T €1 11 L9 86 YayL ony
%S'VC %60 T19T TS 0zt LE 8LS vZ8 €EEET  OF 6¢T LE 99t 199 JU3JOIN-UON T Hed
98ueyd % (98ueyd % | |e3oL 0SrECZ OVAET OEAET O0ZAET OTAZT | |elI0L OSfEC OvAET OEAET O0ZAET 0T1AZT asuayo
uosnoH | ILISIA 810C L10T

(8T0Z Ae) uosiaedwo) sawis) eaay AqqoH




Page 128 of 180



Page 129 of 180

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

3.

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Audit Committee
a. Director Brown to present 2017 Audit Report for boards review and approval



Page 130 of 180

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

of the

HARRIS COUNTY
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

For the Year Ended
December 31, 2017




Page 131 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

TABLE OF CONTENTS
December 31, 2017
Page
Independent Auditors’ Report 1
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplementary
Information) 5
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Position and Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds 12
Reconciliation of the Government Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of 15
Net Position
Statement of Activities and Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 16
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activites 19
Notes to Financial Statements 21
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund 33
TEXAS SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION Schedules
General Fund Expenditures TSI-2 37
Temporary Investments TSI-3 38
Analysis of Assessment Levied and Receivable TSI-4 39
Comparative Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures —
General Fund TSI-7 40

Board Members, Key Personnel, and Consultants TSI-8 41



Page 132 of 180

(This page intentionally left blank.)



Page 133 of 180

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Harris County Improvement District No. 9:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of
Harris County Improvement District No. 9 dba Hobby Area Management District (the “District”) as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.



Page 134 of 180

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and the major fund of the District as of December 31, 2017, and
the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information, identified as Required Supplementary
Information on the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
Required Supplementary Information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The Texas Supplementary Information (TSI) is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The TSI has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Certified Public Accountants
Houston, Texas
May 18, 2018



Page 135 of 180

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS



Page 136 of 180

(This page is intentionally left blank.)
4



Page 137 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The purpose of the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is to give the readers an objective and easily
readable analysis of the financial activities of Harris County Improvement District No. 9 dba Hobby Area
Management District (the “District”) for the year ending December 31, 2017. The analysis is based on currently
known facts, decisions, or economic conditions. It presents a short and long-term analysis of the District’s
activities, compares current year results with those of the prior year, and discusses the positive and negative
aspects of that comparison. Please read the MD&A in conjunction with the District’s financial statements, which
follow this section.

THE STRUCTURE OF OUR ANNUAL REPORT

Components of the Financial Section

Management’s Basic Financial Required
Discussion and Statements Supplementary
Analysis Information

Independent Auditors’ Government-Wide Fund Financial Notes to the Financial
Report Financial Statements Statements Statements
Summary Detail

The District’s basic financial statements include (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) individual fund
financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. This report also includes supplementary
information intended to furnish additional detail to support the basic financial statement themselves.

Government-Wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information for the District as a whole. These statements include
transactions and balances relating to all assets, including capital assets. These statements are designed to provide
information about the cost of services, operating results, and financial position of the District as an economic
entity. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, which appear first in the District’s financial
statements, report information on the District’s activities that enable the reader to understand the financial
condition of the District. These statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to
the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken
into account even if cash has not yet changed hands.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District’s assets, liabilities, and deferred
outflows/inflows of resources with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in
net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or
deteriorating. Other nonfinancial factors, such as the District’s property assessment base and the condition of the
District’s infrastructure, need to be considered to assess the overall health of the District.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the District’s net position changed during the most
recent year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change



Page 138 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows — the accrual method rather than modified accrual that is
used in the fund level statements.

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities present the District’s financials using one class of
activity:

1. Governmental Activities — All the District’s activities are reported within this class.
The government-wide financial statements can be found after the MD&A.
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Funds may be considered as operating companies of the parent corporation, which is the District. They are usually
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal reporting requirements. The District’s operations are reported using

governmental funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well
as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the year. Such information may be useful in evaluating
the District’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The District maintains two governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental funds
balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
for the general fund and Hobby area improvement fund, which are considered major funds for reporting
purposes.

The District adopts an annual budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison schedule has been provided
for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes are the last section of the basic
financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to basic financial statements, MD&A, and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
Required Supplementary Information (RSI). The RSI includes a budgetary comparison schedule for the general
fund. RSI can be found after the notes to the basic financial statements.



Page 139 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District’s financial position. Assets
exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $1,608,423 as of December 31, 2017.

A portion of the District’s net position, $211,757 or 13%, reflects its investments in capital assets (e.g., land,
building and improvements, equipment, and construction in progress) less any debt used to acquire those assets
that is still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these
assets are not available for future spending.

Statement of Net Position:

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position:

Governmental Activities

2017 2016

Current and other assets $ 3,338,150  $ 2,834,890

Capital assets, net 211,757 163,847

Total Assets 3,549,907 2,998,737

Other liabilities 111,284 152,183

Total Liabilities 111,284 152,183

Deferred inflows - property assessment 1,830,200 ' 1,784,644

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,830,200 1,784,644
Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 211,757 163,847

Unrestricted 1,396,666 898,063

Total Net Position  $ 1,608,423  § 1,061,910

During the current fiscal year, the District’s net position increased by $546,513 mainly due to the property
assessment increase and the reimbursements received from Scenic Houston. The revenue recognition for the 2017
assessment has been fully deferred to the 2018 fiscal year.



Page 140 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVYEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

Statement of Activities:

The following table provides a summary of the District’s changes in net position:

Governmental Activities

2017 2016
Revenues
Property assessment $ 1,756,107  § 1,688,275
Investment earnings 12,348 -
Other revenues 391,540 99,382
Total Revenues 2,159,995 1,787,657
Expenses
Professional services 27,562 36,510
Contracted services 499,468 1,477,824
Public safety and security 397,613 364,074
Community development 64,861 46,168
Environmental and urban design 386,566 ' 200,581
Business and economic development 86,029 183,562
Communication, public affairs,
and marketing 38,625 -
Other 112,758 62,139
Total Expenses 1,613,482 2,370,858
Change in Net Position 546,513 (583,201)
Beginning net position 1,061,910 1,645,111

Ending Net Position  § 1,608,423 $ 1,061,910

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, fund accounting is used to demonstrate and ensure compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds — The District’s general fund fund balance as of December 31, 2017 was $1,324,100. The
fund balance increased by $520,904 from prior year. This increase was due to the District assessment and
collections of property assessment during the fiscal year.

The Hobby area improvement fund has a fund balance as of December 31, 2017 was $69,584. The fund balance

increased by $3,436 from prior year. This increase was mainly due to more sponsorship revenues received from
the Hobby fest.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Actual revenues were $267,576 more than budgeted primarily as the result of reimbursements that were received,
but not budgeted. Actual expenditures were $1,434,304 less than budgeted primarily due to less capital outlay;
communication, public affairs, and marketing; and business and economic development expenditures than
anticipated.



Page 141 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of the year, the District’s government activities had invested $211,757 in a variety of capital assets and
infrastructure, net of depreciation.

Major capital asset events during the current year include the following:

* Branding geographic identity project for $16,911.

* Bus shelters project for $47,197.

More detailed information on the District’s capital assets is presented in note 5 to the financial statements.
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

The District’s budgeted expenditures for 2018 are $3,475,134. The District’s property assessment rate will be
$0.15 per $100 of the property assessed value for the 2018 fiscal year.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances. Questions concerning

this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to Harris County Improvement District No.
9, 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, Texas 77061.



Page 142 of 180

(This page is intentionally left blank.)
10



Page 143 of 180

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AND
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Property assessment receivable
Construction in progress
Net depreciable capital assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Long-term liabilities
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue-
property assessment
Total Deferred
Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance/Net Position
Fund balance:

Unassigned
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Fund Balances

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Page 144 of 180

No. 9

December 31, 2017
Total
Governmental
Hobby Area Funds
General Improvement Balance Sheet Adjustments

239,651 $ 70,409 $ 310,060 -
1,285,899 - 1,285,899 -
1,742,191 - 1,742,191 -
- - - 50,417

- - - 161,340
3,267,741 70,409 3,338,150 211,757
88,924 825 89,749 -

- - - 19,381

- - - 2,154

88,924 825 89,749 21,535
1,854,717 - 1,854,717 (24,517)
1,854,717 - 1,854,717 (24,517)
1,324,100 69,584 1,393,684 (1,393,684)
1,324,100 69,584 1,393,684 (1,393,684)

3,267,741 $ 70,409 $ 3,338,150

211,757

1,396,666

1,608,423

12




Page 145 of 180

Statement of
Net Position

$ 310,060
1,285,899
1,742,191

50,417
161,340

3,549,907

89,749

19,381
2,154

111,284

1,830,200

1,830,200

211,757
1,396,666

$ 1,608,423

13



Page 146 of 180

(This page is intentionally left blank.)
14



Page 147 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2017

Total fund balances for governmental funds $ 1,393,684

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are
different because:

Deferred assessment revenue became part of recognized revenue in the governmental
activities of the District. 24,517

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported as assets in governmental funds. 211,757

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not
reported in the funds.
Compensated absences (21,535)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 1,608,423

15



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Revenues
Property assessment
Penalty and interest revenue
Investment earnings
Other income
Total Revenues

Expenditures/Expenses
Service operations:

Professional fees
Contracted services
Public safety and security
Community development
Environmental and urban design
Business and economic development
Communication, public affairs,
and marketing
Other
Depreciation
Capital outlay
Total Expenditures/Expenses

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures/Expenses

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in (out)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Change in Fund Balances/ Net Position
Beginning fund balances/net position

Ending Fund Balances/Net Position

See Notes to Financial Statements.

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Page 148 of 180

No. ©

Total
Hobby Area Governmental
General Improvement Funds Adjustments
1,739,874 - 1,739,874  § (4,202)
20,435 - 20,435 -
12,348 - 12,348 -
360,533 31,007 391,540 -
2,133,190 31,007 2,164,197 (4,202)
27,562 - 27,562 -
477,933 - 477,933 21,535
397,613 - 397,613 -
- 64,861 64,861 -
386,566 - 386,566 -
74,448 11,581 86,029 -
38,625 - 38,625 -
81,301 1,129 82,430 -
- - - 16,198
78,238 - 78,238 (64,108)
1,562,286 77,571 1,639,857 (26,375)
570,904 (46,564) 524,340 22,173
(50,000) 50,000 - -
(50,000) 50,000 - -
520,904 3,436 524,340 22,173
803,196 66,148 869,344 192,566
1,324,100 69,584 1,393,684  $ 214,739

16



Page 149 of 180

Statement of
Activities

$ 1,735,672
20,435

12,348

391,540

2,159,995

27,562
499,468
397,613

64,861
386,566

86,029

38,625
82,430
16,198
14,130

1,613,482

546,513

546,513

1,061,910

$ 1,608,423

17



Page 150 of 180

(This page is intentionally left blank.)
18



Page 151 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of
Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital expenditures in the period purchased.
However, in the Statement of Net Position, capital assets are increased by new constructions

Governmental funds do not account for depreciation. However, in the Statement of Net
Position capital assets are depreciated and depreciation expense is recorded in the
Statement of Activities.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
Compensated absences

Governmental funds report assessment revenue when it is collected, However, in the
Statement of Net Position, revenue is recorded in the accounting period for which the

assessments are levied.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

19

$

524,340

64,108

(16,198)

(21,535)

(4,202)

$

546,513




Page 152 of 180

(This page is intentionally left blank.)
20



Page 153 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

NOTE 1 - CREATION OF DISTRICT

Harris County Improvement District No. 9 dba Hobby Area Management District (the “District”) was
created effective June 15, 2007 by the Texas Legislature under provisions of House Bill No. 4110, of
the 80th Legislature, Regular Session, 2007, codified as Chapter 3859, Texas Special District Local
Laws Code (the “Act”). Pursuant to the provisions of the Act creating the District, the District is
empowered to promote, develop, encourage, and maintain employment, commerce, transportation,
housing, tourism, recreation, the arts, entertainment, economic development, safety, and the public
welfare in the area of the District. The Board of Directors held its organizing meeting on June 22, 2007.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements and accounting policies of the District are prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles for local governmental units as prescribed by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), which is the accepted standard-setting body
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District’s significant
accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The District has adopted GASB Statements No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, and No. 39,
Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units. In accordance with these
statements, a financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, organizations for which
the primary government is financially accountable, and other organizations for which the primary
government is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their relationship with
the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial
statements to be misleading or incomplete.

The District is governed by a board of directors consisting of 11 directors who serve staggered
terms of four years with five or six directors’ terms expiring June 1 of each odd-numbered year.
Naming of the initial Board of Directors (the “Board”) was part of the legislative process. While it
is typical that most Board members appointed to the initial Board satisfy the basic requirements for
service described in Chapter 375 of the Texas Local Government Code, it is not required that they
do so. Board resignations, replacements, and appointments will be made in accordance with
Chapter 375 of the Texas Local Government Code. As required by generally accepted accounting
principles, these financial statements present the activities of the District, which is considered to be
the primary government, as well as the reporting entity.

Blended Component Unit

Hobby Area Improvement Corporation

The Hobby Area Improvement Corporation (the “Corporation”) has been included in the reporting
entity as a blended component unit. The Corporation was organized and operated exclusively for
one or more charitable purpose. The Corporation was further organized for the purpose of aiding,
assisting, and acting on behalf of the District in the performance of its governmental functions to
construct, acquire, operate, maintain, and finance parks, green space, landscaping, beautification,
and recreational improvement to benefit the District; to advance the civic, social, commercial,
industrial, and economic interest of the District and to raise, administer, and distribute the funds
necessary for the active promotion of these interests; and to aid, assist, and act on behalf of the
District in the administration and operation of a tax increment zone created by, for, or in the area of,
the District.

21



Page 154 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROYEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

The Corporation is included in the District’s reporting entity because of the significant of its
operational or financial relationships with the District. The District appoints a majority of the
Corporation’s Board and is either able to impose its will on it or a financial benefit/burden exists.

Complete financial statements of the component unit can be obtained from administrative office of
the District.

Government-Wide Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of

Activities) report information on all activities of the primary government and its component unit.
Governmental activities are normally supported by assessment and intergovernmental revenues.

. Basis of Presentation — Government-Wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are interrelated.
The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements,

Basis of Presentation — Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds. The emphasis of fund
financial statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column.

The District reports the following governmental funds:

The general fund is used to account for all financial transactions not properly included in other
funds. The general fund is always considered a major fund for reporting purposes.

The hobby area improvement fund is used to accounts for financial transactions for specific
District events, like Hobby fest, State of the District. The hobby area improvement fund is
considered a major fund for reporting purpose.

Certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund
financial statements, these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While
reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the
government-wide financial statements. Transfers between the funds included in governmental
activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as transfers in the governmental
activities column.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement
focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured
such as current financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the
timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial statements,

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
Jocus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses ate
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property

22



Page 155 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

assessment is recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been
met.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within
60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability
is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. General
capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term
debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property assessment and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time
requirements, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this
revenue source (within 60 days of yearend). Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue
when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other eligibility requirements have
been met, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this
revenue source (within 60 days of yearend). All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the District.

F. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

2. Investments

Investments, except for certain investment pools, commercial paper, money market funds, and
investment contracts, are reported at fair value. The investment pools operate in accordance with
appropriate state laws and regulations and are reported at amortized cost. Money market funds,
which are short-term highly liquid debt instruments that may include U.S. Treasury and agency
obligations and commercial paper that have a remaining maturity of one year or less upon
acquisition, are reported at amortized cost. Investments in nonparticipating interest earning
contracts, such as certificates of deposits, are reported at cost.

23



Page 156 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

The District has adopted a written investment policy regarding the investment of its funds as
defined in the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code. In summary,
the District is authorized to invest in the following:

Direct obligations of the U.S. Government or U.S. Government agencies
Fully collateralized certificates of deposit

Money market mutual funds that meet certain criteria

Bankers’ acceptances

Statewide investment pools

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and construction in progress, are reported
in the applicable governmental activities columns in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than
$5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
acquisition value at the date of donation. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are
capitalized as projects are constructed. Depreciation is calculated on each class of depreciable
property using the straight-line method of depreciation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend the assets’ lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant, and equipment of the District are depreciated using the straight-line method over
the following estimated useful years.

Estimated

Asset Description Useful Life
Property improvement 5-40 years
Machinery and equipment 2-10 years

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then, The District has no
items that qualify for reporting in this category.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and
so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District has only
one type of item, which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, that qualifies for
reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reported only in the
governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable revenues from
property assessment. This amount is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the
period that the amount becomes available. At the government-wide level, the District reports a
deferred inflow of resources for that portion of property assessment that was collected for use in
the subsequent period.

24



Page 157 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

5.

6.

7.

8.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Compensated Employee Absences

The District provides its employees with personal time off (PTO) for vacation, sick leave, personal
times and holidays. PTO may be accumulated from year to year up to 480 hours. PTO hours that
would surpass the 480-hour limit will be paid on the next pay period following the limit being
exceeded. Upon termination, any unused PTO hours will be paid. The estimated amount of
compensation for services provided that is expected to be liquidated with expendable, available
financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that
will pay it when it matures or becomes due. Amounts of accumulated PTO that are not expected to
be liquidated with expendable, available financial resources are maintained separately and
represent a reconciling item between the fund and government-wide presentations,

Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the District will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g.,
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to
report as restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the government-wide financial
statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered
to be applied. It is the District’s policy to consider restricted net position to have been depleted
before unrestricted net position is applied.

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the District will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and
unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to
calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in
the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in
which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the District’s policy to consider restricted
fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund
balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same
purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned
fund balance is applied last.

Fund Balance Policies

Fund balances of governmental funds are reported in various categories based on the nature of any
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The District itself can establish
limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment (committed fund balance) or an
assignment (assigned fund balance).

Amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form or legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact are classified as nonspendable fund balance.
Amounts that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions are classified as restricted.

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes determined by a formal action of the District’s highest level of decision-making
authority. The Board of Directors (the “Board”) is the highest level of decision-making authority
for the District that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit
fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in place until a
similar action is taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove or revise the limitation.

25



Page 158 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the District for
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The Board may also
assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between estimated
revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments,
assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not
normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an
additional action is essential to either remove or revise a commitment.

9. KEstimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

G. Fund Equity

Restatement of Beginning Net Position

Beginning net position for governmental activities has been restated as follows:

Prior year ending net position as reported $ 2,290,304
Construction in progress reclassification (1,294,542)
Fund balance restatement-Hobby area improvement 66,'148
Restated beginning net posiﬁon $ 1,061,910

NOTE 3 - CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS

As of December 31, 2017, the District had the following investments:

Weighted Average
Investment Type Fair Value Maturity(Year)
Certificates of deposit $ 496,711 0.71
TexSTAR 789,188 0.00
Total Fair Value $ 1,285,899
Portfolio weighted average maturity 0.28

Interest rate risk. In accordance with its investment policy, the District manages its exposure to declines
in fair values by structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash requirements
for ongoing operations and invest operating funds primarily in short-term securities.

Custodial credit risk-deposits. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that the District’s deposits may not
be returned in the event of a bank failure. The District’s investment policy requires funds on deposit at the
depository bank to be collateralized by securities. As of December 31, 2017, fair market values of pledged
securities and FDIC coverage exceeded bank balances.

Custodial credit risk-investments. For an investment, this is the risk that the District will not be able to
recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party in
the event of the failure of the counterparty. The District’s investment policy requires that it will seek to

26



Page 159 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

safekeep securities at financial institutions, avoiding physical possession. Further, all trades, where
applicable, shall be conducted on a delivery versus payment basis or commercial book entry system as
utilized by the Federal Reserve and shall be protected through the use of a third-party custody/safekeeping
agent.

Credit risk-The District’s policy requires that investment pools must be rated no lower than ‘AAA’ or
‘AAA-m’. Bankers’ acceptances must be issued in the United States and carry a rating of ‘A1°/’P1’ as
provided by two of the top nationally recognized rating agencies. As of December 31, 2017, the District’s
investment in TexSTAR was rated ‘AAAm’ by Standard & Poor’s.

TexSTAR

The Texas Short-Term Asset Reserve Fund (TexSTAR) is a local government investment pool organized
under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government Code, and the
Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code. TexSTAR was created in April
2002 by contract among its participating governmental units and is governed by a board of directors.
JPMorgan Fleming Asset Management (USA), Inc. and First Southwest Asset Management, Inc. act as co-
administrators, providing investment management services, participant services, and marketing. JPMorgan
Chase Bank and/or its subsidiary, J.P. Morgan Investor Services, Inc., provide custodial, transfer agency,
fund accounting, and depository services.

TexSTAR is measured at amortized cost. TexSTAR’s strategy is to seek preservation of principal,
liquidity, and current income through investment in a diversified portfolio of short-term marketable
securities. The City has no unfunded commitments related to TexSTAR. TexSTAR has a redemption
notice period of one day and may redeem daily. TexSTAR’s authorities may only impose restrictions on
redemptions in the event of a general suspension of trading on major securities markets, general banking
moratorium, or national or state emergency that affects TexSTAR’s liquidity.

NOTE 4 - ANNUAL ASSESSMENT

In accordance with the Act creating the District, the District may levy an ad valorem tax, an assessment, an
impact fee, or another fee in accordance with Chapter 49, Water Code, for a purpose specified by Chapter
375, Local Government Code, to provide improvements and services for a project or activity the District is
authorized to acquire, construct, improve, or provide under this Act.

On November 14, 2013, an order (the “Order) was adopted granting a petition for a service plan (the
“Service Plan™) and an assessment roll for the District. The Order authorized levying an annual
assessment that would assure sufficient funding for the services to be provided under the ten-year (2008-
2017) term of the Service Plan. The Order authorized an assessment of $0.15 per $100 valuation on land
and improvements of commercial property owners within the District throughout the term of the Service
Plan.

For the 2017 assessment year, the District levied an ad valorem assessment of $0.15 per $100 of assessed
valuation, resulting in an assessment of $1,830,200. Revenue recognition for the 2017 assessment has

been fully deferred to the 2018 fiscal year.

The District’s calendar for collection of the assessment is as follows:

Levy Date October 1 or as soon thereafter as practicable
Lien Date January 1
Due Date Not later than January 31

Delinquent Date February 1, at which time the assessment payer is liable for penalty and interest

27



Page 160 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. ©

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

NOTE 5§ - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows:

Beginning Decreases/ Ending
Balances Increases Reclassifications Balances
Governmental Activities
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Construction in progress $ 1,458,389 § 64,108  $ (1,472,080) § 50,417
Total capital assets not
being depreciated 1,458,389 64,108 (1,472,080) 50,417
Other capital assets:
Building and improvements - 177,538 - 177,538
Total other capital assets - 177,538 - 177,538
Less accumulated depreciation for
Building and improvements - (16,198) - (16,198)
Total accumulated depreciation - (16,198) - (16,198)
Other capital assets, net - 161,340 - 161,340
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net § 1,458,389  $ 225448  $ (1,472,080) $ 211,757
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 211,757

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT

The long-term liabilities for the governmental activities at year end is as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year
Governmental Activities:
Compensated absences $ 7278 % 29,433 § 15,176 % 21,535 $ 19,381
Total Governmental Activities § 7278 $ 29,433 § 15,176 % 21,535 % 19,381
Long-Term Liabilities Due In More Than One Year $ 2,154

NOTE 7 — INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
Transfers between the governmental funds during the year were as follows:

Transfer In Transfer Out Amount
Hobby area improvement fund General fund $ 50,000

28



Page 161 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. ©

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the District participates along with 2,617
other entities in the Texas Municipal League’s Intergovernmental Risk Pools (the “Pool”). The Pool
purchases commercial insurance at group rates for participants in the Pool. The District has no
additional risk or responsibility to the Pool, outside of the payment of insurance premiums. The
District has not significantly reduced insurance coverage or had settlements that exceeded coverage
amounts for the past three years.

NOTE 9 - AGREEMENT WITH SCENIC HOUSTON

On February 12, 2015, the District entered into an agreement (the “Agreement™) with Scenic Houston
regarding the Broadway/Hobby Corridor Redevelopment Project (the “Project”). The District agreed
to pay $134,678 for the installation of enhanced streetlights (the “Streetlight Payment™) along
Broadway Street. The District also agreed to pay the City of Houston approximately $549,722 for
excess costs (the “Excess Costs Payment”), as defined in the Agreement, related to the Project.

On May 12, 2016, the District entered into another agreement (the “New Agreement™) with Scenic
Houston regarding the Project. After completion of the Project, Scenic Houston and the District
intend to work together to design, develop, and construct additional enhanced landscaping and other
streetscape improvements to Broadway Street (the “Enhanced Project”) to further beautify and
enhance Broadway Street as a gateway to Hobby Airport.

Scenic Houston has agreed to engage in a comprehensive fundraising campaign to obtain private
and/or public funding from donors to provide funds to pay for the costs of the development,
construction, and interim maintenance of the Project and the Enhanced Project. Scenic Houston is
responsible for making payments directly to the contractor engaged to construct the Enhanced
Project. Under the New Agreement, the District subordinates its right to be paid the Streetlight
Payment to the payment in full of the Excess Costs Payment and to the payment in full of the costs
related to the preparation of the construction drawings for the Enhanced Project. Repayment by
Scenic Houston will only be made after it has net proceeds in hand from the fundraising campaign.
Scenic Houston’s obligation to repay the District for the Excess Costs Payment shall not exceed the
greater of the actual payments made by the District or $549,722 without the prior written approval of
Scenic Houston.

During the current fiscal year, the District received a reimbursement of $134,678 for the Project and
reimbursements of $202,905 for the Excess Costs Payment paid to the City of Houston.

29



Page 162 of 180

(This page is intentionally left blank.)
30



Page 163 of 180

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

31



Page 164 of 180

(This page is intentionally left blank.)
32



Page 165 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final Variance
Budgeted Budgeted Positive
Amounts Amounts Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Property assessment revenue 1,825,114 $ 1,825,114 $ 1,739,874 (85,240)
Penalty and interest revenue 36,000 36,000 20,435 (15,565)
Investment earnings 4,500 4,500 12,348 7,848
Other income - - 360,533 360,533
Total Revenues 1,865,614 1,865,614 2,133,190 267,576
Expenditures
Service operations:
Professional fees 55,050 55,050 27,562 27,488
Contracted services 159,028 159,028 477,933 (318,905)
Public safety and security 564,369 564,369 397,613 166,756
Environmental and urban design 417,318 417,318 386,566 30,752
Business and economic development 180,426 180,426 74,448 105,978
Communication, public affairs
and marketing 184,469 184,469 38,625 145,844
Other 128,430 128,430 81,301 47,129
Capital outlay 1,307,500 1,307,500 78,238 1,229,262
Total Expenditures 2,996,590 2,996,590 1,562,286 1,434,304
Excess (Deficency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (1,130,976) (1,130,976) 570,904 1,701,880
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers (out) (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) -
Total Other Financing (Uses) (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) -
Change in Fund Balance (1,180,976) $ (1,180,976) 520,904 1,701,880
Beginning fund balance 803,196
Ending Fund Balance $ 1,324,100

Notes to Required Supplementary Information:

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

33



Page 166 of 180

(This page is intentionally left blank.)
34



Page 167 of 180

TEXAS SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

35



Page 168 of 180

(This page is intentionally left blank.)
36



Page 169 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

181-2 GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

General Fund

Expenditures
Purchased Services:
Public safety and security $ 397,613
Environmental and urban design 386,566
Business and economic development 74,448
Communication, public affairs,
and marketing 38,625
897,252
Professional Fees:
Auditing 7,550
Legal 20,012
27,562
Contracted Services:
Bookkeeping 10,200
Assessment collector 37,429
District administrator 122,783
Project management 307,521
477,933
Administrative:
Office supplies 29,366
Postage 338
Insurance 4,032
Other 47,565
81,301
Capital Outlay 78,238
Total Expenditures  $ 1,562,286

37



Page 170 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

TS1-3 TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Identification
or Certificate Interest Maturity
General Fund Number Rate Date Balance
Certificate of deposit 4188617 0.40% 07/14/18 $ 249,166
Certificate of deposit 6515112 0.80% 11/23/18 247,545
TexSTAR 2551011110 Varies Daity 789,188

Total § 1,285,899

38



Page 171 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

TSI-4 ANALYSIS OF ASSESSMENT LEVIED AND RECEIVABLE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

General

Assessment Receivable - Beginning of Year $ 1,643,189
Adjusted to beginning balance (48,912)

Original assessment roll - 2017 1,830,200

Total to be Accounted for 3,424 477

Assessment Collections:

Current year 112,526

Prior years 1,569,760

Total Collections 1,682,286

Assessment Receivable, Net - End of Year $ 1,742,191

Assessment Receivable - By Year

2017 $ 1,717,674

2016 14,016

2015 4,716

2014 2,987

2013 2,798

Assessment Receivable, Net - End of Year $ 1,742,191

2017 2016 2015 ' 2014 2013

Assessed .
Property Valuations § 1,247,614,971 $  1,210,422,141 §  1,150,252,742 $ 1,042,889,920 $ 937,070,640

Total Assessment
Rate $ 0.15 $ 0.15 $ 0,15 $ 0.15 $ 0.15

Assessment Rolls  § 1,830,200 $ 1,784,644  § 1,700,572 § 1,564,335 $ 1,405,606

39



Page 172 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9
TSI-7 COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND

For Last Two Years

Amounts Percentage of Total
2017 2016 2017 2016
Revenues
Property assessment $ 1,739,874  $ 1,690,544 81.6 % 98.1 %
Penalty and interest revenue 20,435 27,983 1.0 1.6
Investment earnings 12,348 5,251 0.6 0.3
Other income 360,533 - 16.8 -
Total Revenues 2,133,190 1,723,778 100.0 100.0
Expenditures
Professional fees 27,562 36,510 1.8 2.3
Contracted services 477,933 183,282 30.6 11.7
Public safety and security 397,613 364,074 25.5 23.2
Community development - 46,168 - 2.9
Environmental and urban design 386,566 200,581 24.7 12.8
Business and economic development 74,448 183,562 4.8 11.7
Communication, public affairs,
and marketing 38,625 - 2.5 -
Other 81,301 62,139 5.2 4.0
Capital outlay 78,238 490,162 5.0 31.3
Total Expenditures 1,562,286 1,566,478 100.0 100.0
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 570,904 $ 157,300 26.8 % 9.1 %

40



Page 173 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVYEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

TSI1-8 BOARD MEMBERS, AND CONSULTANTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

District’s Mailing Address: Harris County Improvement District No.9
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061

District’s Business Telephone Number: 832-982-2036

Board Members Term Fees Expenses Title

Danny R. Perkins 06/17-06/21 Position 1
Appointed Chairman

Helen Bonsall 06/17-06/21 Position 2
Appointed Vice Chair

Todd Szilagyi 06/17-06/21 Position 3
Appointed

Jesus H. Saenz 06/17-06/21 Position 4
Appointed

Ann Collum 06/17-06/21 Position 5
Appointed

Sue De Haven 06/17-06/21 Position 6
Appointed Secretary

Keyur Amin 10/17-06/19 Position 7
Appointed

Joe Ed Nelson 06/15-06/19 Position 8
Appointed

Darryl Bailey 06/15-06/19 Position 9
Appointed

Vic J. Zachary 06/15-06/19 Position 10
Appointed

James Brown 08/17-06/19 Position 11
Appointed

Submission Date of the most recent District Registration Form: 5/20/2008

Limit on Fees of Office that a Director may receive during a fiscal year: $7,200

41



Page 174 of 180

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
TS1-8 BOARD MEMBERS, AND CONSULTANTS (Continued)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Date

Consultants Hired Fees Title
Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP 08/24/07 122,783  Administrator
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061
Equi Tax, Inc. 09/19/07 37,429 Assessment
P.O. Box 73109 Collector
Houston, TX 77273-3109
Bracewell & Giuliani, LLP 07/24/13 20,012 Attorney
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77339
Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott, LLP 06/12/14 13,112 Delinquemt
1235 North Loop West, Suite 600 Assessment
Houston, TX 77025 Attorney
Clark Condon & Associates 02/13/14 65,707 Environmental
10401 Stella Link Road Design
Houston, TX 77025 Services
Roland, Fry & Warren, LLC 05/18/14 - Investment
1525 Lakeville Drive , Suite 121 Officer
Kingwood, TX 77339
Governmental Financial Reporting LLC 12/01/15 10,200 Bookkeeper
1525 Lakeville Drive , Suite 121
Kingwood, TX 77339
Belt Harris Pechacek, LLLP 01/08/15 3,950 Auditor

3210 Bingle Rd., Suite 300
Houston, TX 77055

42



Page 175 of 180

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

4. Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Executive Committee

a. Appoint Hearing Examiner to conduct hearing on the Supplemental Assessment Roll.
b. Authorize the Executive Director to schedule a public hearing on the Supplemental
Assessment Roll.

c. Approve first class method for mailing notice of public hearing to consider advisability
of supplementing assessment roll.



Page 176 of 180



Page 177 of 180

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Receive an Update and Recommendation from the Economic and/or Community Development
Committees and authorize staff as appropriate

a. Strategic Plan Recommendations

b. Bellfort Station



Page 178 of 180



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

Page 179 of 180

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Chairman’s Report/Board Member or Staff Announcements



Page 180 of 180



	AGENDA
	Blank Page
	2.D 2018.08.11 Executive Directors Report.pdf
	Committee Calendar
	Committee & Staff Activity
	Hobby Area District  HADistrict

	Audience engagement - Hobby Area District
	%

	Top performing posts - Hobby Area District
	'
	Hobby Area District
	Hobby Area District
	215 13.65% 879
	Hobby Area District
	Hobby Area District
	42 50.85% 59

	+
	+


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2.D 2018.08.11 Executive Directors Report.pdf
	Committee Calendar
	Committee & Staff Activity
	Hobby Area District  HADistrict

	Audience engagement - Hobby Area District
	%

	Top performing posts - Hobby Area District
	'
	Hobby Area District
	Hobby Area District
	215 13.65% 879
	Hobby Area District
	Hobby Area District
	42 50.85% 59

	+
	+


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



